Integrated Information Management System for Coastal and Marine Environment





GEF/UNDP/IMO Regional Programme on Building Partnerships in Environmental Management for the Seas of East Asia

Integrated Information Management System for Coastal and Marine Environment

Guide to Establishing IIMS



GEF/UNDP/IMO Regional Programme on Building Partnerships in Environmental Management for the Seas of East Asia

Guide to Establishing Integrated Information Management System

June 2005

This publication may be reproduced in whole or in part and in any form for educational or non-profit purposes or to provide wider dissemination for public response, provided prior written permission is obtained from the Regional Programme Director, acknowledgment of the source is made and no commercial usage or sale of the material occurs. PEMSEA would appreciate receiving a copy of any publication that uses this publication as a source.

No use of this publication may be made for resale, any commercial purpose or any purpose other than those given above without a written agreement between PEMSEA and the requesting party.

Published by GEF/UNDP/IMO Regional Programme on Building Partnerships in Environmental Management for the Seas of East Asia (PEMSEA).

Printed in Quezon City, Philippines

PEMSEA. 2005. Guide to Establishing Integrated Information Management System. PEMSEA Technical Report No. 14. 144 p. Global Environment Facility/United Nations Development Programme/International Maritime Organization Regional Programme on Building Partnerships in Environmental Management for the Seas of East Asia (PEMSEA), Quezon City, Philippines.

ISBN ...

A GEF Project Implemented by UNDP and Executed by IMO

The contents of this publication do not necessarily reflect the views or policies of the Global Environment Facility (GEF), the United Nations Development Programme (UNDP), the International Maritime Organization (IMO), and the other participating organizations. The designation employed and the presentation do not imply expression of opinion, whatsoever on the part of GEF, UNDP, IMO, or the Regional Programme on Building Partnerships in Environmental Management for the Seas of East Asia (PEMSEA) concerning the legal status of any country or territory, or its authority or concerning the delimitation of its territory or boundaries.

MISSION STATEMENT

The Global Environment Facility/United Nations Development Programme/International Maritime Organization Regional Programme on Building Partnerships in Environmental Management for the Seas of East Asia (PEMSEA) aims to promote a shared vision for the Seas of East Asia:

"The resource systems of the Seas of East Asia are a natural heritage, safeguarding sustainable and healthy food supplies, livelihood, properties and investments, and social, cultural and ecological values for the people of the region, while contributing to economic prosperity and global markets through safe and efficient maritime trade, thereby promoting a peaceful and harmonious co-existence for present and future generations."

PEMSEA focuses on building intergovernmental, interagency and intersectoral partnerships to strengthen environmental management capabilities at the local, national and regional levels, and develop the collective capacity to implement appropriate strategies and environmental action programs on self-reliant basis. Specifically, PEMSEA will carry out the following:

- build national and regional capacity to implement integrated coastal management programs;
- promote multi-country initiatives in addressing priority transboundary environment issues in sub-regional sea areas and pollution hotspots;
- reinforce and establish a range of functional networks to support environmental management;
- identify environmental investment and financing opportunities and promote mechanisms, such as public-private partnerships, environmental projects for financing and other forms of developmental assistance;
- advance scientific and technical inputs to support decision-making;
- develop integrated information management systems linking selected sites into a regional network for data sharing and technical support;
- establish the enabling environment to reinforce delivery capabilities and advance the concerns of nongovernmental and community-based organizations, environmental journalists, religious groups and other stakeholders;
- strengthen national capacities for developing integrated coastal and marine policies as part of state policies for sustainable socioeconomic development; and
- promote regional commitment for implementing international conventions, and strengthening regional and sub-regional cooperation and collaboration using a sustainable regional mechanism.

The twelve participating countries are: Brunei Darussalam, Cambodia, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Indonesia, Japan, Malaysia, People's Republic of China, Philippines, Republic of Korea, Singapore, Thailand and Vietnam. The collective efforts of these countries in implementing the strategies and activities will result in effective policy and management interventions, and in cumulative global environmental benefits, thereby contributing towards the achievement of the ultimate goal of protecting and sustaining the life-support systems in the coastal and international waters over the long term.

Dr. Chua Thia-Eng Regional Programme Director PEMSEA

Table of Contents

	Preface	viii
	Acknowledgements	ix
1.	Background	1
	1.1 Scope	1
	1.2 Integrated Information Management System	1
	1.3 Rationale and Objectives of IIMS	1
2.	Basic Components/Requirements in Establishing IIMS	3
	2.1 IIMS Encoding Software	3
	2.2 Hardware	4
	2.3 Other Software	4
	2.4 Data To Be Collected	4
	2.5 Organization of IIMS tables	6
	2.6 Human Resources	8
3.	Various Classes of Required Data	9
	3.1 Regional Codes, Data Codes and Geospatial Category	9
	3.2 Biological and Bioresources Data Category	9
	3.3 Socioeconomic Category	9
	3.4 Demographic Category	9
	3.5 Institutional Category	10
	3.6 Pollution Sources Category	10
	3.7 Monitoring Data Category	10
	3.8 Physiographic Data Category	10
	3.9 GIS Baseline Information	10
4.	Considerations in Collecting Data	12
	4.1 Inventory Available Data	12
	4.2 Identify Gaps and Ways of Filling-in Gaps	12
	4.3 Note Sources of Data	12
	4.4 Consider Quality, Reliability and Timeliness of Data	12
	4.5 Organize Data Collection and Establish Linkages with Data Holders	13
5.	Classifying, Collating and Standardizing Data	14
	5.1 Sorting Data	14
	5.2 Organizing and Standardizing Data for Encoding	14
6.	Encoding Data	15
7.	Querying and Generating Report	15
8.	Maintaining and Updating the System	15
9.	Linking with IIMS within and among PEMSEA Sites	15
	9.1 Within a Site	15
	9.2 Between and Among Sites	16
10.	Definition of Terms	17
11.	Annex: IIMS Entry Forms and Data Requirements	21
	Introduction	21
	Regional Codes, Data Codes and Geospatial Data Category	23
	Biological and Bioresources Data Category	33
	Socioeconomic Category	51
	Demographic Category	76
	Institutional Category	82
	Pollution Source Category	96
	Monitoring Data Category	114
	Physiographic Data Category	136
	References	144

The Integrated Information Management System for Coastal and Marine Environment (IIMS) was developed in response to the problems encountered by the Regional Programme during its pilot phase, known as Phase 1 (GEF/ UNDP/IMO Regional Programme for the Prevention and Management of Marine Pollution in the East Asian Seas) with regards to data access and quality. The development of the system was based on the information needs of the PEMSEA demonstration and parallel sites, and was enhanced as new tools for integrated coastal management (ICM) and risk assessment (RA)/ risk management (RM) are improved or developed during the second phase (PEMSEA).

The first version of the IIMS was developed in partnership with Seaconsult Marine Research Ltd between 1998 and 1999. With the improvement on the ICM and RA/RM frameworks, the information needs of the PEMSEA sites increased. With this, the RPO decided to further enhance the IIMS using in-house resources in 2000. Since then, RPO's IIMS Technical Support Group refined IIMS from a database to a user-friendly decision-support system by improving its functionalities on querying, linking with external software, web-based access, and translating it to national languages. With these enhancements, the applications of IIMS have been expanded, not only for PEMSEA sites but also for other areas. Networks, using IIMS as a common database platform, are being developed at the sites to promote access of information/data among stakeholders and foster their cooperation to maintain a system that would provide them timely and quality data/information that would facilitate a decision-making process.

IIMS would play a crucial role in providing the growing need for reliable information in attaining goals of sustainable coastal development not only at the local government level but also at the regional level such as the implementation of the Sustainable Development Strategy for the Seas of East Asia.

The IIMS package comes with the IIMS software in CD, *Guide to Establishing IIMS, IIMS User Manual* and Web-based IIMS. Several training programs are also offered by PEMSEA on the operation of the system.

IIMS was developed and enhanced from the earlier work of the Seaconsult Marine Research Ltd through the concerted efforts of many individuals from conceptualization, programming and finalization of the system, including the development of training programs and manuals. Without their tireless efforts and dedication, IIMS development would not have been a success. The efforts of the following are gratefully acknowledged:

The RPO's IIMS Technical Support Group in developing, enhancing and finalizing the system consisting of Mr. Edmond Calderon, former GIS assistant; Mr. Noel Robles and Mr. Alexis Fabunan, former GIS technicians; Mr. Elson Aca, former programmer; Mr. Albert Cariño, programmer; and Ms. Bresilda M. Gervacio, technical officer;

All RPO staff and Dr. Teng Seng Keh (Coastal Management Center) who contributed in the enhancement of the encoding software by providing technical inputs, testing the system and editing the *Guide to Establishing IIMS* and the *User Manual*;

The IIMS team of PEMSEA sites (Manila Bay Environmental Management Project, Bohai Sea Environmental Management Project, Bali ICM Demonstration Project, Chonburi ICM Demonstration Project, Danang ICM Demonstration Project, Port Klang ICM Project, Nampho ICM Project, Bataan ICM Parallel Site, Sihanoukville ICM Demonstration Project) for their tireless efforts in testing the software;

PEMSEA's senior programme officers: Mr. S. Adrian Ross, Dr. Huming Yu, and Dr. Jihyun Lee for their technical and managerial advice; and the unfailing support of Dr. Chua Thia-Eng, regional programme director.

1. Background

1.1 Scope

This Guide to Establishing Integrated Information Management System for Coastal and Marine Environment (IIMS) provides an easy-to-follow instruction and user manual for environmental managers involved in integrated coastal management (ICM) and pollution hotspot sites of PEMSEA. It is a generic guide, and users are advised to make modifications according to local situations. The intention is not to prescribe ways but help system coordinators, administrators and data collectors on establishing IIMS. It discusses some basic requirements in establishing IIMS.

1.2 Integrated Information Management System for Coastal and Marine Environment

The IIMS is a software that enables storage, retrieval and analysis of data that will provide decisionmakers and other stakeholders with information about the environment and its interconnections with human activities.

It is a comprehensive database covering habitats and biological resources, demography, institutional profiles, socioeconomic activities, pollution sources, environmental quality and physiographic characteristics.

It is a decision-support system that transforms data into vital information to help policymakers and managers arrive at well-informed solutions to environmental problems.

1.3 Rationale and Objectives of IIMS

Experiences in planning, environmental assessment and management show that there is a lack of data, that data required are not readily available, or that there is inadequate interpretation of available data. Data, should it be available, are often not in uniform format that one can readily use. Data handling issues and problems encountered by the GEF/UNDP/IMO Regional Programme for the Prevention and Management of Marine Pollution in the East Asian Seas (MPP-EAS, the pilot phase of PEMSEA) are summarized as follows:

- no standard and uniform data collection and recording;
- substandard quality and uniformity of data collected; and
- lack of a common software for timely and cost-effective analysis.

PEMSEA's IIMS aims to address these major issues. The IIMS would bring the information required not only for the participating institutions of PEMSEA but also to external users and other stakeholders of the coastal and marine environment.

IIMS is useful in various aspects of environmental planning, management and assessment. Among its applications are environmental profiling, strategic environmental planning, risk assessment, environmental impact assessment and environmental monitoring. These aspects of environmental management and assessments are not only undertaken by government institutions but also by academic, industrial, commercial sectors and consulting firms, hence, these sectors also benefit from IIMS.

Some of the benefits derived from IIMS:

- Access of timely, reliable and cost-effective information that would aid in planning, management and assessment
- Organization of data in a uniform manner that would cut down cost in data gathering for environmental planning, management and assessments
- Decision-support system for coastal managers, planners, policymakers and stakeholders in handling environmental issues
- Exchange of data in a timely and cost-effective manner between/among ICM and pollution hotspot sites, and the PEMSEA Regional Programme Office (RPO)
- Networking backbone for the PEMSEA sites and for other users, which is essential in implementing the Sustainable Development Strategy for the Seas of East Asia

2. Basic Components/Requirements in Establishing IIMS

To establish an IIMS, one must take into consideration the IIMS software (encoding and querying), hardware, human resources and available data.

2.1 IIMS Encoding Software

The IIMS encoding software was initially developed during the pilot phase of the GEF/UNDP/IMO Regional Programme for the Prevention and Management Marine Pollution in the East Asian Seas (MPP-EAS) and was refined during its second phase (PEMSEA). The encoding software allows someone to encode data based on the requirements of IIMS. It has various categories and will store the data according to categories. Figure 1 shows the IIMS main menu. (See the *IIMS User Manual* for details). For linking IIMS with a geographic information system (GIS), a GIS software is required.



Figure 1. IIMS Main Menu

2.2 Hardware

The required equipment for IIMS includes: Central processing unit (CPU); Monitor (minimum 15"); Keyboard and mouse; Printer; and Scanner or digitizer.

The minimum specifications for the hardware for IIMS are:

- Pentium III
- Intel motherboard
- 256 MB SDRAM
- 20 GB HDD
- 1.44 MB FFD
- CD-ROM Drive
- CD Writer
- 10/100 MBps D link LAN Card
- External drive

2.3 Other Software

- MS Office MS Word, MS Excel
- Paradox
- GIS software

2.4 Data To Be Collected

One of the necessary steps in database management is data collection. The quality of information that will be generated from the system will depend on the quality of data collected and encoded. Data collection is, therefore, a crucial step in building a quality information management system. This section deals with data required based on the structure of IIMS and baseline information required for GIS establishment. To assist data gatherers and IIMS operators/administrators, some data requirements are defined and illustrated in Annex: IIMS Entry Forms and Data Requirements.

Just like any relational database, the foundation of IIMS are tables. Each table has an entity, and each entity contains several attributes. These attributes are the data that are stored about the entity and are tabulated in a table. Each row identifies a record and each column corresponds to a field or the relation. A relational database tells how data must be stored and how data are related. A table has a primary key, the unique identifier for each record or each row.

An example of a table is represented in Figure 2. In this example, the entity is Fishing Gear and its attributes are Gear Number, Gear Name (Local), Gear Name (English) and Illustration.

For each attribute, a unit of measure using the metric system is also defined. In collecting data, the unit of measure required by IIMS should be noted. Other units should be converted to the one required by IIMS. It is, therefore, important to note the conversion used (e.g., kilogram to metric ton, mile to kilometer, etc.) for future reference. At the data classification stage, it is important to consider the data precision required for each attribute.

hers Inventory Con	mercial Fish Value by Species	Gear Inventory Effort/value by	Ge + +
	+ 8 [Table: F	Fishgear]	
Gear Number :			
Gear Name (Local)	:	ontitu	
Gear Name (Englis	n) :	enuty	
Ilustration :			
a second second			
Add Picture			
	attribute		
Source :			
Source .			
			0

Figure 2. IIMS Encoding Form Sample.

2.5 Organization of IIMS Tables

The IIMS relational environmental database starts at the highest level of the region table, with a primary key identifying each region. A site table contains a list of all individual IIMS database sites. A unique site code is assigned to each administrative IIMS unit, which serves as the primary key. This table is distinct from the region in that a region may have more than one IIMS site, but each site is unique to one region. The site table is related to the region table with the region number serving as a common field. The region table and the site table are common to all the IIMS sites.

The regional codes, data codes and spatial codes category is another high level key. The category represents a hierarchical view of the various data classifications. The data category (top level) defines general categories of information to be included in the relational environmental database.

Below the category table is a class table. Individual categories are subdivided into classes and stored in the data class table. Each data class is assigned a unique number, which serves as primary key. The class table is related to the category table through the common category field.

Classes are further subdivided into subclasses, and these types are stored in a subclass table. Each subclass is assigned a unique number that serves as a primary key. The subclass table is related to the category table through the common category field number.

An example of relationships and links of the various levels of tables is presented in Figure 3.

Figure 3. Relationship between Entry Forms in IIMS.

Class: Subclas	IIMS Co ss: IIMS Re	de gional	Table	•	
Index	Field	Туре	Units	Precision	Code
*1	Region number	integer			
2	Region name	string			
3	Region description	text			

	Class: Subcla	IIMS Co ss: IIMS Sit	de e Table	•		
	Index	Field	Туре	Units	Precision	Code
	*1	Site number	integer			
÷	2	Region number	integer			

Class: Subcla	IIMS C ass: Cities	Code and Mu	nicip	alities	
Index	Field	Туре	Units	Precision	Code
*1	City/Municipality number	integer			
*2	Site Number	integer			

2.6 Human Resources

One of the key steps in establishing IIMS is to organize an IIMS team that shall be responsible for system management. Team activities include hardware and software installation, data collection, encoding and systems maintenance. They will also ensure the quality of the data encoded and the integrity of the system.

Cooperation among the team members and clear-cut responsibilities are important factors for the effectivity and success of the IIMS. Box 1 shows the suggested composition of an IIMS team.

Box 1. Recommended Composition of an IIMS Team.

The IIMS Team may consists of, but is not limited to the following:

- System administrator responsible for the overall performance and integrity of IIMS
- Encoders responsible for entering data into the IIMS database and generation of reports required by users
- Data collectors responsible for gathering data
- Technical staff provides advise to the team on technical matters; validate data to be encoded and information to be disseminated; determine information to be generated as requested by users
- GIS technician—responsible for maintaining the integrity of the GIS database; conducts spatial analysis and produces outputs required by users.

To ensure that the team is equipped with necessary skills for IIMS operations, various training programs are given by the Technical Support Group of the RPO. These include:

- IIIMS establishment and application;
- IIMS query system and linkage with external software such as GIS; and
- Uploading IIMS database into the Internet.

3. Various Classes of

Required Data

The categories, classes and subclasses of data are discussed briefly in the following sections. The details on data format, precision and description of required data are shown and explained in Annex: IIMS Entry Forms and Data Requirements, which should serve as a guide in collecting data.

3.1 Regional Codes, Data Codes and Geospatial Category

This category contains a listing of IIMS regions and sites, data classifications, geospatial data, rivers, bodies of water and maps. Most of the classes and subclasses in this category are linked with the classes and subclasses of the other categories.

3.2 Biological and Bioresources Data Category

The Biological and Bioresources Category deals with habitats and biological resources of a site. Under this category, the subclasses are coral reef, fish and shellfish resources, benthos, wetlands, plankton, aquaculture resources, seaweed, seagrass, and forest resources.

3.3 Socioeconomic Category

The Socioeconomic Category contains data on various socioeconomic activities that have impact on the coastal and marine environment in the site or area. This includes primary and secondary industries, commercial and institutional establishments and utilities, fisheries, mining and forestry. Each class under this category is divided into two subclasses: inventory and production. Under inventory, basic data includes type of activity, function, location, contact details, capacity of the industry, employment (broken down into sex: male and female) and site description. For production, data includes volume and value of production/services in a given year by municipality.

3.4 Demographic Category

This category includes data on population with subclasses on census, income, vital health statistics, waterborne diseases, education,

religious affiliation and poverty incidence. Sex-segregated data, when available, should be collected.

3.5 Institutional Category

This category includes data on institutional aspects such as government, various plans related to coastal and marine areas, and sectors whose functions and jurisdiction cover the marine and coastal environment. This category stores textual data.

3.6 Pollution Sources Category

This category deals with data on sources of pollution: land- and sea-based sources. The land-based sources include industrial, commercial, household and agricultural activities. Water or sea-based sources include those from oil spills from ships, oil production platforms and chemical spills.

3.7 Monitoring Data Category

This category deals with data on parameters necessary in environmental monitoring. Classes include water quality, sediment quality, groundwater quality and tissue analysis. These are subdivided into subclasses looking at conventional parameters, heavy metals, organic chemicals, nutrients and harmful algal bloom, and criteria/standards for parameters and contaminants.

3.8 Physiographic Data Category

This category deals with oceanographic data, hydrology and geological data, which are important inputs in hydrodynamic modeling, ecological and pollutant fate modeling.

3.9 GIS Baseline Information

The IIMS can be linked with a geographic information system (GIS) in order to perform spatial analysis. Thematic maps (in scale of 1:50,000) needed in establishing a GIS are:

Administrative boundaries - shows the jurisdiction of various

administrative units such as provinces, municipalities and the smaller units.

Base map – contains geographic features used for locational reference. Roads, for example, are commonly found on base maps.

Bathymetry – a map of an ocean, sea or lake showing the contours related to the datum of the mean water sources, depicting the relief of its floor.

Elevation – shows the height/altitude above some particular level (e.g., above-sea level).

Forest cover – shows extent and type of vegetation of a forest area.

Geology map – shows the history, composition, structure and processes of the earth.

Land-use map – shows the various uses of a certain area. It is surveyed and mapped in a series of categories.

Physiography or geomorhology – shows the scientific interpretation of the origin and development of the landforms of the earth.

Remotely-sensed data/Imagery or aerial photograph of the project area – data captured through satellite such as SPOT, a French unmanned satellite orbiting the earth in the 1980s, and LANDSAT, an unmanned satellite of NASA orbiting the earth, or from an aerial photogrammetry.

River network – shows the river systems that drain into the area or bay under consideration.

Road network – shows the road network of a location.

Soil map – shows a thin surface layer on the earth; describes the type of soil for each area in the site.

Topographic map – shows contour intervals, which is the distance between two contour lines.

Zonation – shows different zoning/uses in a certain area, either in water or land.

4. Considerations in Collecting Data

4.1 Inventory Available Data

For a systematic approach in data collection, it is important to know all available data based on those described in the IIMS tables. An inventory requires the review of available data and those that could be readily acquired from government agencies in the site, academic institutions that have conducted research in the area, the private sector or commercial establishments providing or selling information. Availability of digital data would reduce time in encoding.

Check if there are existing information management systems maintained and if these are useful in IIMS based on the data they store. Determine possible linkages or mechanisms to be developed to access such databases.

4.2 Identify Gaps and Ways of Filling in Gaps

Upon completing the data inventory, identify data gaps based on the requirements of IIMS tables. Possible gaps include unavailable data from any of the agencies; or available but not organized data (as required by IIMS); or data requiring special arrangements (permits) before enabling access. Data acquisition alternatives should be identified since ease in data acquisition may vary.

4.3 Note Sources of Data

It is always important to list data sources for acknowledgment, clarification (if needed) and determining data quality. This should include author, date of data, date of publication, document title and publisher.

4.4 Consider Quality, Reliability and Timeliness of Data

Data quality determines the quality of output generated by the system. Among the ways to determine the quality of data is the identification of sources of information. If it is known, for instance, that data from a certain survey or agency is erroneous or faulty, then refrain from using the data. Search for various agencies that may be handling similar data. Identify sources that can become basis for comparing for inconsistencies in data. One should not be satisfied with one data source. Explore all possible sources to gauge consistency of data. This is one way to determine data quality. The more consistent the data from several sources is, the better the quality of data. It is important to identify which among the data holders are reliable sources of information.

Timeliness of data is an important element and it also determines the data quality. One of the purposes of IIMS is to provide timely data for use in planning, management and decisionmaking. In data gathering, it is important to collect the most recent information. It is suggested that the IIMS database contain environmental monitoring, socioeconomic and demographic data during the last five years. Data on physiography and biological resources may be older. However, the IIMS software can store data starting from year 1900. One should be diligent in determining the timeliness of data to be gathered based on what purpose they may serve.

One way of ensuring the quality of data at the encoding stage is to ensure that the data to be encoded are correct and reliable. It is important to develop a procedure of approving data to be encoded, as well as a procedure to validate that encoded data are correct and error-free.

In generating information, a procedure for checking the outputs for dissemination should also be developed to make sure that information is acceptable in terms of data quality.

4.5 Organize Data Collection and Establish Linkages with Data Holders

In carrying out data-gathering activities, one should also consider what administrative or organizational support, e.g., staff and coordination with data holders, is needed.

4.5.1 Assignment of Staff and Delineation of Functions

It is important to organize a team and assign specific tasks among members to pinpoint responsibility and accountability. A timetable for data gathering should be properly worked out and should be consistent with site activities requiring input from IIMS.

4.5.2 Coordination with Sources of Information or Data Holders

Upon confirmation of agencies or institutions who are holders of information, it is necessary to consider whether these agencies will be involved merely as data providers or whether a more formal linkage is required. This will determine whether a memorandum of agreement (MOA) is necessary or if data can be acquired through outright purchase. Agencies who have an existing information management system that could be used in IIMS may require a more formal link such as MOAs.

5. Classifying, Collating and Standardizing Data

While collecting data, and after the collection, the team should check the types of data they have collected so they can focus on aspects that need attention.

In preparation for data encoding, the following activities maybe required:

5.1 Sorting Data

Data should be sorted according to category/class and subclass. This is not only helpful in data encoding but also provides an indication of lacking or problematic data.

5.2 Organizing and Standardizing Data for Encoding

This deals with preparing data for encoding. This includes converting data into units of measure and level of data aggregation (e.g., city/ municipality, province or site) required by IIMS to make the data format consistent. In converting data, it is important to make a record of the conversion used for future reference.

6. Encoding Data

After organizing the data and measurement conversion has been accomplished, encoding into the IIMS software is the next step. Refer to the *IIMS User Manual* for details in encoding. Develop a procedure of approving data for encoding and validation of encoded data, such as going through a series of validation by staff with expertise in the subject matter.

7. Querying and Generating Reports

After encoding the necessary data into the IIMS encoding software, report generation can now be done. The basic steps in querying and report generation are presented in the *IIMS User Manual*.

8. Maintaining and Updating the System

Maintenance and updating of IIMS will be done by the IIMS team. Updating of the system should be done periodically or when new data are acquired. However, one should be cautious when updating and, as in encoding, quality control and protocols should also be observed. The source of information should always be noted. Facilities and accessories need to be maintained regularly.

9. Linking with IIMS within and among PEMSEA Sites

The levels of linking IIMS are:

9.1 Within a Site

IIMS workstations can be linked through a local area network. In this case, IIMS software and database reside in a server. Each workstation can access the software and database through the server. This can facilitate encoding and querying of data.

If there is more than one office maintaining IIMS, IIMS nodes can be linked through the Internet. This can facilitate updating, querying and sharing of data among the nodes through the Internet. The web-based IIMS will be employed in this kind of linking.

9.2 Between and Among Sites

This linkage can be done through the Internet. Sites can upload their respective databases in the Internet and allow access of data/information by other sites. In doing this, the confidentiality laws of each country or site should be considered. Only those data that are not confidential will be shared. Figure 4 illustrates the linkage between sites.

When linking IIMS, security and integrity of the system is one of the considerations. The use of passwords and the development of procedures or protocols are necessary steps.

Figure 4. Linkage of IIMS Nodes between and among Sites.



10. Definition of Terms

Attribute — a discrete element of data; not usually broken down into a smaller unit; it describes an entity and contain the entity's data to be stored; and it becomes a column in a table.

Data — a general term meaning the numbers, facts, letters and symbols processed by a computer or a communication system to produce information.

Database — an organized collection of related files or tables for a common purpose.

Entity — something in the real world that is represented in a data model and about which data must be stored. It is a basic building block in a data model.

Information — data transformed into form and content relevant to a particular situation.

Instance — a particular occurrence of an entity.

Many-to-many relationship — A relationship between two entities in which one instance in the first entity can be related to many instances in the second entity, and one instance in the second entity can be related to many instances in the first entity.

One-to-many relationship — A relationship within a single entity in which one instance in the entity can be related to many instances in the same entity.

Primary key — an attribute selected as a unique identifier of a row in a table. Usually, it is one or more of the attributes of an entity that uniquely distinguishes that entity.

Relational database — a database consisting of relations or tables.

Relational database management system — a software that organizes, manipulates and retrieves data stored in a relational database.

Annex

IIMS Entry Forms and Data Requirements

Introduction

This section describes the various data forms and data requirements of the IIMS encoding software. The forms will guide data administrators, researchers and encoders in data collection and encoding. Specifically, the forms provide:

- guide in data collection, collation and standardization. IIMS requires eight major categories of data. The forms will specify these categories and data required, including format, unit of measure and precision for each datum.
- screening mechanisms in encoding data. IIMS encoding software requires particular format of particular datum. Once the format is different, IIMS encoding software will not accept the data. For instance, the format for date should be year, month and day or for time, in hour and minutes (military time, e.g., 23:59).

The figure below shows the basic contents of a form:

Regional Codes, Data Codes and Geospatial Data - IIMS Code	Class
Sub-class Regions Sites Provinces/Countries Cities/Municipalities	<u>Barangays</u> Rivers
Region Number : 1 Region Name : Philippines	ns]
Region Description	vigation buttons

The following sections show the classes and subclasses of each data category. Where necessary, data required in some fields are explained. For some, data sources are also indicated. The data description, format and precision are described in this document. The uses of some data are emphasized so that the systems administrators and technical staff would know their significance in coastal and marine management.

Every bit of data/information contained in the IIMS could be used in various activities in coastal and marine management. Studies or results of those activities will form part of a decisionsupport system that guides policymakers and decisionmakers come up with concrete actions. It is therefore important to collect data and complete the forms are much as possible.

Regional Codes, Data Codes and Geospatial Data Category

This category contains data on IIMS regions and sites, rivers, bodies of water, data classifications, geospatial data and maps. All categories of data under IIMS are linked with this category. It is advised that tables in this category be filled-in first before proceeding to other categories.

Regions, Sites

Regions

For convenience in handling data, the Seas of East Asia is divided into the following IIMS regions:

- Philippines
- Indonesia
- Malaysia, Thailand and Cambodia
- South China
- Bohai/Yellow Sea
- DPR Korea
- Vietnam
- Malacca Straits

The region subclass is a listing of the above-mentioned regions. Only the RPO can update this table. All sites have read-only copies.

IIMS - Integrated Informa	tion Management System - [Regional	Codes - IIMS Code]	
Regions Sites Province	City/Municipality Barangay		
Region	Region No.: 1		
Name : Philippines			
Description:			
View			
	Che Maria Rev	Andred (

Sites refer to ICM and pollution hotspot sites. A region can contain more than one site (e.g., the Philippines has three sites: Batangas Bay ICM demonstration site, Manila Bay pollution hotspot and Bataan ICM parallel site). Each site maintains its own IIMS node. This table contains site description common to all data tables pertaining to a demonstration site. The site is linked to the regional table with a region number.

IIMS - Integrated Ini	ormation Management System - [Regional Codes - IIMS Code]	E 16
File Col Man Over Legions Sites Pro	Launch Help Inice [Ckty/Municipality] Barangay Region: Philippines	- 1
	Site No.: 1	
Site Name :	Mania Bay	
Country :	PhilippinesYew	
Province/State :		
City/Municipality :		
Details		
Longitude : (LL)	120 00000 Deg BJR) 123 00000 Deg	
Latitude : (LL)	12,0000 Deg (UR) 14,5500 Deg	
Contract Name :	ht Brook 7 Gra	
Contact Name :	Mr. Henaro I. Cluz	
Address :	Department of Environment and Natural Resources, Visayas Avenue,	
Phone Number :	632 9281225: 632 927 Fax Number : 632 9281225	
Email :	renatocruz@yahoo.com	
Site Description:	The site covers sight provinces, namely Bulann, Pananaga, Tarlac, Name Scipi, Bulann, Carela, Lagura and Risal, and the National Capital Region on Metto Mania. The total land area of the Mania. Bio mylon (coolid and its weething) to all total 17.000 spikes. The second second second second second second second second second of 190 km. These are more than a hundled of trivers distring into the Bio.	
ion: Philopines	Site: Mania Bay Locked	

Provinces/Countries requires input on the description of provinces/ countries covered by a site. A geographic code is needed to be able to link with a geographic information system.

In some countries, the census agency usually uses code in every level of administration such as provinces, municipalities/ cities and villages. These codes can be used if they are also used in GIS. In
the absence of codes, any eight alphanumeric characters could be designated/assigned as code. Maps required should be encoded under the class 'maps'.

Cities/Municipalities requires data on municipalities in a certain province. The map must be encoded under class **Maps**. Location describes whether the city or municipality is located in a coastal or non-coastal area.

City/Municipality I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	Hegions Sites Province City/A	Cavite Cavite		
City /Municipality: Gen Emilo Aguinado Detala: Longitude: 120 81657 Deg Latitude: 14 18333 Deg True Area : 51:03 sq. Km Perimeter : Km Length of Coastline : Km Location : Nor-coastal Map Name: Seographic Code: 042108000 Description	City/Municipality It I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	City/Municipality No.: 44		
Details 100 81667 Deg Latitude: 14 18333 Deg True Area : 51:00 sq. Km Perimeter : Km Length of Coastline : Km Km Mape: Mape: Name:	City/Municipality: Gen. Emilo	Aguinaldo		
Length of Coastline : Km Location : Non-coastal v Nap Name: V Geographic Code: 04/2108000 Description	Details 120.8 Longitude: 14.1 True Area : 51.03	1667 Deg 8333 Deg sq. Km Perimeter :	Km	
Name: Yow Daw Geographic Code: 042100000 Description	Length of Coastline :	Km •		
Description	Name: Geographic Code: 042108000	¥	ew Dear	
	Description			

Community or Smallest Administrative Unit refers to the description of the smallest administrative unit in a certain municipality or city, often called a district or a village. It is called a *barangay* in the Philippines, a *kecamupaten* in Bali, and a *quan* or *huyen* in Danang. Data required are similar to those of the municipalities and cities. This can be customized in 'grouping' under the data classes.

File Edit View Query Laund	n Help		- 0
Regions <u>Sites</u> Province	ity/Municipality Barangay		
H A F H Prov	ince: Cavite try: Philippines		
[province]			
IA A P PI City	Municipality: Noveleta		
[muncity]			
	X Barangar No - 203		
[comunity]			
Barangay:		-	
Longitude:	Dee		
Latitude:	Deg		
True Area :	Deg	V	
Location :	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	K.	
Мар			
Name:	*	Man Class	
Geographic Code:		Tow	
Description:			
1			

Rivers and Bodies of Water

Rivers contains data on rivers found in the specific site. The location of the river mouth is expressed in longitude and latitude (decimal degrees). (See format under geospatial data). Watershed name refers to the area that drains into the river. Data encoded in this form will be used under pollution sources/river pollution and physiographic data category for river stream flows.

IIMS - Integrated Informa	tion Management	System - [Rivers	and Bodies of Water]	
Ple Edt Vew Query Lau	nch Help			_ 8 ×
Rivers Bodies of Water				
14 4 + + + + -	• 💉 🕺 River N	o .: 6		
River Name : Pampanga Details				
River Mouth Longitude :	120.65194	Deg		
Watershed Name : Pampan	ga River Basin	Deg		
Watershed Area :	10540.00 sq. Ka	•		
Description :				
Region: Philippines	Site: M	ania Bay	Locked	

Bodies of Water describes the bodies of water that are found in the site such as bays and lakes, but excluding rivers.

Bivers Bodies of Water Bodies of Water	unan Help		- 6
[bodwater]	Body of Water N	D.:	
Name:		Image:	
Coordinates (Center) Longitude: Latitude: Water Surface Area: Average Depth: Water Volume: Length of Coastline:	Deg Deg sq. Km. m cu.m. Km.		
Description:		_	Add Picture Clear Picture

Data Classes

Category refers to the various data that are contained in the database. There are nine categories namely:

- Regional codes, data codes and geospatial data
- Biological and bioresources data
- Demographic data
- Socioeconomic data
- Institutional data
- Pollution sources data
- Monitoring data
- Physiographic data
- Model data inventory (for some versions only)

	s Groupings Administrative Division	
Category Category [Category]	Eategory No.: 1	
Category : Regional Codes	s, Data Codes and Geospatial Data	

Class and subclass are the sub-categories of data classified according to nine categories of IIMS. IIMS consists of 41 classes and 202 subclasses. This form maintains the integrity of the system and formats, units of measure and precision of data. Only the RPO can edit this form.

IIMS - Integrated Information	Management System - [Regiona	I Codes, Data Codes and Geospa	tial Data - Data Cla 🔳 🗖 🗙
Category Class SubClass Gr	oupings Administrative Division	l'	
Category)	y Name : Regional Codes, Data Code	s and Geospatial Data	
Class ► ► Clas	s No. : 1		
[Classes]			
Class Name : Regions, Sites			
Description			
Region: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked	

Groupings

Age Distribution refers to the age ranges used in census tables. Each site or country uses different age ranges. For instance, Manila Bay and Bali use the same ranges while Danang uses a lesser number of age ranges but wider ranges between age groups. This table has to be populated before populating the tables in the demographic category.

ategory Class	s SubClass Gro	Administrative D	ivision	
1.1.	181			
proupDis]				
Groupings				
Grouping Typ	e: Age Distribution			
Num of Group	ns: 14 Maa	No. of Groups:	14	
Grouping #1:	0.4	Grouping #8:	35-39	
Grouping #2:	5-9	Grouping #9:	40-44	
Grouping #3:	10-14	Grouping #10:	45-49	
Grouping #4:	15-19	Grouping #11:	50-54	•
Grouping #5:	20-24	Grouping #12:	55-59	•
Grouping #6:	25-29	Grouping #13:	60-64	
Grouping #7:	30-34	Grouping #14:	65 and above	

Income Distribution

Income ranges are identified in this form to classify income per household in a given area. This should be filled in first before the table on income distribution.

∢ ► GroupDis]	<u>~ x </u>				
Groupings Grouping Typ	e: Income Group			- 1	
Num of Grou	ps: 10 Max N	o. of Groups:	10		
Grouping #1:	Under 10,000	Grouping #8:	80,000-99,999	-	
Grouping #2:	10.000-19,999	Grouping #9:	100,000-149,999	-	
Grouping #3:	20,000-29,999	Grouping #10:	150,000 and above	-	
Grouping #4:	30.000-39,999	Grouping #11:		-	
Grouping #5:	40,000-49,999	Grouping #12:		-	
Grouping #6:	50,000-59,999	Grouping #13:	í –	-	
Grouping #7:	60,000-79,999	Grouping #14:			

Malnutrition refers to the classifications used in describing the status of malnutrition in a site.

4 -	5 . K.		
proupDis]			
Groupings	- Mahaning Course		
Grouping Typ	e: Manufation Group		
Num of Group	95: 4 Max No.	of Groups: 7	
Grouping #1:	IMid	Grouping #8:	
Grouping #2:	Moderate	Grouping #9:	
Grouping #3:	Severe	Grouping #10:	
Grouping #4:	Overweight	Grouping #11:	
Grouping #5:		Grouping #12:	
Grouping #6:		Grouping #13:	
Grouping #7:		Grouping #14:	
	2		

Education refers to the age groups of male and female population per level of education.

proupDis]				
Groupings Grouping Type	e: Education			
Num of Group	s: 10 Max No	, of Groups:	34 1	
Grouping #1:	0-5	Grouping #8:	30-39	
Grouping #2:	6.9	Grouping #9:	40-49	
Grouping #3:	10	Grouping #10:	50 and above	
Grouping #4:	11-14	Grouping #11:		
Grouping #5:	15-17	Grouping #12:		
Grouping #6:	18-19	Grouping #13:	1	
Grouping #7:	20-29	Grouping #14:		

Administrative Division

The hierarchy of administration (the level of administration) is usually the basis for determining the level of aggregation of data to be encoded. For instance, by default, census data are at the community level. However, if the site has no data at the community level, it may opt to encode the data at the municipal or city level. The lowest level of administration should then be changed to municipality.

. 1				
Save Ca	x ncel			
Province	Change to>	Province	-	
City/Municipality	Change to>	City/Municipality		
Barangay	Change to>	Community		
		54		

Geospatial Data

Lines and Polygons includes segments or areas where surveys were/are to be conducted. This requires technical descriptions of the area or the segment. Data from this form are required in other forms such as those in the biological and bioresources category.

Longitude and latitude are expressed in degrees: with negative values for S and W and positive values for N and E. If a coordinate is given in degrees, minutes and seconds, it needs to be converted to degrees with up to four decimal places.

IIMS - Integrated Information File Edit View Query Laundh	Management System - [Geospatial Data] Heb	
Lines and Polygons	Segment No.: 1	
Segment Name: Reference		
Surveyed on Nov. 09, 1995		
[] []<	Point No Longitude Latitude	
Point No. : 1 Longitude : 120.62433 Latitude : 14.27000	1 120.62433 14.27000 2 120.62417 14.27033	
Region: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay Locked	

Maps

This form allows the storing of images of maps into the system. A short map description is required. Descriptions may be limited to those not contained in the map. Source(s) of the map must be included in the description. The file format of maps/ illustrations to be added in this form should be in bitmap or jpeg, with jpeg being more advisable since smaller spaces are occupied compared to bitmaps.

IIMS - Integrated Inf If Edit View Cluery Maps Rev P P P P	ormation Management Sys Launch Help Map No.:	tem - [Maps]	
[Table: Maps] Map Title : Description :			
			Add Map Clear Map
Region: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked	

Biological and Bioresources Data Category

The biological and bioresources category describes what habitats and biological resources are present in the site. This category includes coral reef, fish and shellfish resources, benthos, wetlands, plankton, aquaculture, seaweed, seagrass, and forest resources. Results of surveys concerning resources and habitats, types of species and their abundance and area covered are some of the data that can be captured under this category.

This category requires data on the various habitats and resources that are available in the area. The data that will be generated under this category are used for environmental profiling, risk assessments, SEMP formulation, resource valuation and studies in biological resources. Changes over time in terms of distribution and abundance of species can also be recorded in this category.

Fish and Shellfish Resources

Fish and Shellfish Species requires inputs on species name (common and scientific), type (demersal or pelagic), family, average length, production (capture or non-capture), picture and morphological description. This table is linked with various tables in the socioeconomic and monitoring data categories and with coral fish and capture fisheries survey tables/forms.

14 4 Fish/Shellfish Spe	cies No. : 35
Species (Common name) : Kabasi Species (Scientific name) : Nematolosa nasus	mage:
fype: Pelagic Average Length : Family : DOROSOMATIDAE 20.00 cm	
Rare Species Endangered Species Description:	-
References:	Add PictureCear Picture

Coral Reef

Survey Inventory includes information such as location, date of survey and survey methods used. Reef zone can be a reef flat, crest or slope.

The location segment is the area where the survey was conducted. This is encoded into the geospatial data form under the category on region and sites.

File Edit View Query I	Launch Help		_ 8
arvey Inventory Reef Fi	sh Survey Data Coral Species/Gener	a Inventory Coral Species/Genera Survey Da	ta
Coral Reef	- 🖉 🕺 Reef Survey No.; 11		
[piseet]			
Survey Site Name: Pat	ungan II		
Reef Name: Pat	ungan II		
Date of Survey (yyyy.m	m.dd): 1996.05.30		
Time of Survey (hh.mm	lt [12:00		
Reef Zone:	Reef flat		
Location Segment:	Patungan II (coral reef)		
Percent Live Cover:	25		
Transect Length:	m Depth (rel. crest):	m	
Transect Width:	m Actual Depth:	m	
Survey Method:			
Source:			
Bonga, D.A., L.R. Garces, Assessment of coastal habi (eds.) Resource and Ecolog	I.B.P. Cabansag, R.D. Tabing and N.B.Bien. tats in Manila Bay, in G.T. Silvestre, L.R. Garce pical Assessment of Manila Bay, Philippines: Re	1996. Chapter 2. ss and A.C. Trinidad sults of the	

Reef Fish Survey Data

Information on coral reef fish species found within the location segment under 'survey inventory' can be included here. Included in the form are information on abundance, length and weight of a reef fish species. The length is either total or forked length. Use the total length if species have a pointed, rounded and truncated caudal fins. Total length is the measurement from the snout to the end of the caudal fin. Fork length is the measurement from the tip of the snout to the shortest median caudal ray.

IIMS - Integrate	d Information Manage	ment System - [Biological and Bi	resources Data - Coral Reef Survey]	- D X
Survey Inventory	Reef Fish Survey Data	Coral Species/Genera Inventory	Coral Species/Genera Survey Data	- 8 1
ia a F	Reef Survey No Survey Site Nar	u: 12 ne: Patungan III		
Reef Fish Survey	Data			
1-1-1-1	M+1-1-21X1	Reef Fish Survey Data No.:		
[bReefSv]				
Reef Fish Name:		-		
Abundance:	F	individual/sq. m		
Log4 Abundance	E			
Length:		cm		
Weight		Kg		
Description:				
cion: Philippines		Site: Marila Bay	Locked	

Coral Species Inventory lists the genera of corals species, if available, that were observed during the survey inventory. This form requires name of species (scientific and common name) if available, or genus, family, morphological description and a picture. If the common name is unknown, input the scientific name or genus instead.

Coral Species/Genera	es / Genus No. : 9
[bCoral] Species [Common]/Genus Name : Species [Scientific]/Genus Name : Favte: Incourse	Image:
Family : FAVIIDAE TRare Species T Endangered Species	
Morphological Description :	-
References :	Add PictureClear Picture

Coral Species Survey Data provides information on abundance and frequency of occurence of the species within the surveyed area or location segment.

Survey Inventory Reef Fish S	iurvey Data Coral Species/Gener	Inventory Coral Species/Genera Survey D	ala
[bReef]	vey Site Name: Palungan III		
Reef Coral Survey Data			
[bCoralSv]	Coral Species/Genus	urvey Data No.:	
Coral Species/Genus Name: Frequency of occurence:			
Description:			
tegion: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked	

Capture Fisheries Resources

Capture Fisheries Survey Inventory provides information on the survey of capture fisheries in the site. It requires the location segment (encoded under Region: Geospatial class), date and time of survey, and methods used.

Ble Edit View Quirry Launch Help		- 8
Capture Fisheries Survey Inventory Capture	Fisheries Survey Data	
Capture Fisheries Survey		
P Z F M + F Z X Su	evey No.:	
[bCFish]		
Location Segment	-	
Survey Area Name:		
Date of Survey (yyyy.mm.dd):		
Time of Survey (hh.mm):		
Survey Method:		
Source:		
1		
don: Philopines	e: Manila Bay	Locked

Capture Fisheries Survey Data lists the various finfish species that are observed in the survey, including their abundance, average length, weight and other descriptions.

File Edit Vers Query Launch Hi Capture Fisheries Survey Inventory	Canture Fisheries Survey Data		- 8 ×
[bCFish]	o.: rea Name:		
Capture Fisheries Survey Data	Data Survey No.:		
Common Name: Abundance: Length:	Cynoglossus puncticeps individual/sq. m cm K-		
Description :	Ng		
tanian Ohilmoinan	Cite: Marsia Bay	Inded	

Seaweed

Seaweed Species and their respective morphological descriptions are encoded in this form. A picture for each species is required.

eaweed Species Seaweed Location Survey	Data		
ieaweed 14 4 + + + - - -	red Species No : 1		
Species (Common) : Bryopsis plumosa	Image:		
Species (Scientific) : Bryopsis plumosa			
Family : Bryoipsidaceae			
Morphological Description :			
BFAR, 1995. Resource and Ecological Assessment of 8 Bay.	e ManilaAdd	Picture	Clear Picture

Seaweed Survey Location includes information regarding the survey location conducted to assess seaweed resources. The location segment is encoded in the entry table for geospatial data.

Seaweed Species Seaweed Location	Survey Data	- 8 :
Seaweed Location Image: [mail line line line line line line line li	Location No.: 1	
Location Segment: [PTA, Tenste, Cavle Area Covered: 0	• 05 mg. Km	
Comments :		
References:		
BFAR, 1995. Resource and Ecological Asser Bay	ement of the Manila	

Seaweed Survey Data provides information on the survey of seaweed species, area covered and percent cover.

File Edit View Query Launch eaweed Species Seaweed Lo	Help sation Survey Data		- 8
bSweedLo]	an; 43		
Seaweed Survey			
< > ► ► + − [bSweedSv]	Seaweed Survey Data N	o.: 1	
Survey Date (yyyy.mm.dd): 15	92.09.01		
Survey Method .			
Seaweed : Bryopsis plumosa	*		
Abundance :	ind. /sq km		
Comments :			
1			

Seagrass

Seagrass Species

Seagrass species/genus and their respective morphological descriptions should be encoded in this form. A picture for each species is required.

IIMS - Integrated Information File File Launch	n Management System - [Bi Help	iological and Bioresources Data - S	eagrass Resources] 📃 🖬 🗙
Seagrass Species Survey Inventory seagrass Species Inventory i4 + + + + [bSgrass] - - - -	Seagrass Location Seagrass Species P	avey Data	
Species (Common) : Thalaccia he	ngrichi	Image:	
Species (Scientific) : Thelessia her	nprichi	-	
Morphological Description :		-	
Reterences :			
Bonga, D.A., L.R. Garcer, J.B.P. Cab Bien 1996. Chapter 2, Assessment of Bay, In G.T. Silvestie, L.R. Garces an	encag, R.D. Tabing and N.B. coastal habitats in Mania d.A.C. Trinidad (eds)		Add Picture Clear Picture
Resting: Bichardone	Site- Marila Ray	Locked	

Seagrass Survey Location includes details from an assessment undertaken. The location segment is encoded in the entry table for geospatial data.

IIMS - Integrated Information Management System -	(Biological and Bioresources Data - Seagrass Resou	rces]
File Edit mine Court Launch Help Seagrass Species Survey Inventory Seagrass Location	Survey Data	- 0 >
Seagrass Location		
Location Segment: Paungan · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Comments :		
References:		
Region: Philippines Site: Manila Bay	Locked	

Survey Data

Fields for information on seagrass species, their abundance and biomass acquired during the survey should be placed in this form.

Fie Edt 1	New Query Launch He	þ		- 8 ×
Seagrass Spe	cies Survey Inventory	Seagrass Location Survey Da	ata	
ie e [bSgrasLo]	► ► Location:	6		
Seagrass Sj [bSgrasSv]	ecies Survey Data ▶ ▶ + - −	Seagrass Survey Data No.:	:1	
Survey Date Survey Met	n (yyyy.mm.dd): [1996.04 hod:	30		
Seagrass:	Thalassia hemprichi			
Abundance	6	73 individual/ sq. m		
Biomatt:		g/Dw/sq. m		
Comments :				
Comments				

Benthos

•

.

Benthos Inventory provides information on the types of benthos in the site. Benthos are classified as:

foraminifera	IIMS - Integrated Information Man	agement System - [Biological a	nd Bioresources Data - Benthos]	
crustaceans	Benthos Inventory Survey Data			- 8 ×
mollusca sipuncula	Inventory Inventory Image: black blac	Inventory Record No: 1		
polychaeta ascidinus	Type of Organism :	r Inage:		
bryozoa sponges cnidaria	Morphological Description :	_		
echinoderms	References :		Add Picture Clev	# Picture
	Region: Philippines	Site: Marila Bay	Locked	

Survey Data provides details on each type of organism found in each survey. Information on survey data and location, abundance for each type or organism are required.

a sea and a second descent and second	Help	- 8
enthos Inventory Survey Data		
bBenth]	f Organism: foraminifera	
Survey Data		
+ + [bBenthSv]	Survey Data No.:	
Survey Date (yyyy.mm.dd):		
Location :		
Abundance	individual.	
Comments:		
References:		
References:		

Zooplankton

Zooplankton Species Survey

Information on various species of zooplankton can be encoded in this table.

IIMS - Integrated Information M File Edit View Query Launch H Zooplankton Species Inventory	lanagement System - [ielp urvey Data	Biological and Bioresources	Data - Zooplankton]	
Inventory 	Zooplankton Sp	pecies No:		
Species (Scientific)/Genus Name	:	Image:		-
Family :				
Morphological Description :				
References :			Add Dishus Chay Dishus	
Region: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked		

Survey Data

Information on each species based on surveys conducted, as well as other details should be included in this form.

IIMS - Integrated Information Ma	nagement System - [Biologica	I and Bioresources Data - Zooplankt	
Zooplankton Species Inventory Sur	vey Data		
Docentl			
Survey Data			
[bZoopISv]	Zooplankton Survey Data	No.:	
Survey Date (yyyy.mm.dd):			
Location :			
Abundance/Density:	count/cu. m		
Biomass:	mg/cu. m		
Comments:			
References:			
ning: Philippines	Oter Mania Ray	Locked	

Phytoplankton

Phytoplankton Species Inventory

Details on various species of phytoplankton in the site are required in this form.

IIMS - Integrated Information N File Edit View Query Laund + Phytoplankton Species Inventory Inventory	Aanagement System - [iep Survey Data K Phytoplankton :	Biological and Bioresources	Data - Phytoplankton]	/
[bPhyto] Species (Scientific)/Genus Name Family :	:	Image:		
Morphological Description :		-		
References :			Add Picture Clear Picture	
egion: Philippines	Site: Manifa Bay	Locked		

Survey Data

Information on each species based on surveys conducted should be provided in the form.

IIMS - Integrated Information / File Edt. View Query Launch Phytoplankton Species Inventory	Aanagement System - [Biologi ielp Survey Data	al and Bioresources Data - Phytopla	nkton]
Image: Contract of the sector of the sect	:		
Survey Data 	Phytoplankton Survey D	ata No:	
Survey Date (yyyy.mm.dd):		<u> </u>	
Abundance/Density:	count/cu. m		
Comments:			
References:			
Region: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked	

Wetlands

Wetlands Inventory details the area, coastline occupied by coastal wetlands (swamp, mudflats, mangrove, beach, etc.) and other data in the site.

🖗 IIMS - Integrat	ed Information Managemen	t System - [Biological and	Bioresources Data - '	Wetlands]	
Fie Edt View	Query Launch Help	Wetlands: Flora Inventory	Survey Data (Flora)	Wetlands: Fauna Inventory	- = ×
Welands Invento	yy <u>Jak (Weddalds)</u> ory ▶ + - -	cord No: 1	Jurrey Date (1 Ma)	wedands. Fadila inventory	<u></u>
Wetland Type:	Mangrove	•			
Location :	Camatchile				
Utilization :	-				
Description of t	he area:				
Source : Bonga, D.A., L.R. Chapter 2, Assess and A.C. Timidad Philippines: Result 000p.	Garces, J.B.P. Cabansag , R.D. Ta ment of coastal habitats in Mania B deci). Resource and Ecological As s of the Monitoring Activities [1995-	bing and N.B. Bien. 1996. sy. in G. T. Shvette, L.R. Garces estimet of Manala Bay. 1936] ICLAM Tech. Rep. 000.			
legion: Philippines	Site	Manila Bay	Locked		

Survey Data

Details on the area and length of coastline, survey methods, description of the area and references should be provided in survey data form. If wetland type is mudflat, include the depth of the mudflat.

IIMS - Integrated Informat	ion Managemen	t System - [Biological and	Bioresources Data - 1	Wetlands]	- OX
File Edit View Query Laur	ich Help				- 8 ×
Wetlands Inventory Survey I	Data (Wetlands)	Wetlands: Flora Inventory	Survey Data (Flora)	Wetlands: Fauna Inventory	Sur 4 +
Image: book of the second s	cation : Cama tland Type: Mang •	tchile rove vey Data No.: 1			
Survey Date (yyyy.mm.dd):	1996.02.01	-			
Survey Method :	Transect line plot		-		
Location Segment:	Alas-asin Marivele	s Bataa 💌			
Area Covered		.01 sq. Km			
Length of Coastline :	-	Km			
Description of the area:			_		
References:					
Bonga, D.A., L.R. Garces, J.B.P. Assessment of coastal habitats in .] Resource and Ecological Asses Activities (1995-1996).ICLAM Tec	Cabansag, R.D. Ta Manila Bay. in G.T. sment of Manila Bay h. Rep. 000,000p.	bing and N.B.Bien. 1996. Chapter Silvestre, L.R. Garces and A.C. Tr , Philippines: Results of the Monit	2, inidad (eds oring		
eninn: Dhilmanes	Che	Mania Rav	Locked		

Flora Inventory stores the name of various plants found in a given wetland. The details required include name of species (common and scientific), family, morphological description and picture.

Vetlands: Flora Inventory		
	No. 7	
[bW/Flor]		
ipecies (Common) :	F Rare Species F Endangered Species	
Section (Principality) -	Image:	
pecies (scientino) :		
amily :		
forphological Description :	-	
Teferences :		
	Add Picture Clear Picture	
	Add Picture Clear Picture	

Flora Survey Data can store the stocking or density of species in a given area. If the wetland type is a mangrove, average basal area of each species, stocking of seedlings/saplings and a description of the stand are required.

Wetlands Inventory Survey Data Gulatlar	del Wetlands: Flora Inventore	Curren Data (Flora)	Wetlands: Fauna Inventory	Survela
Location : [bWetlSy]	Camatchile Mangrove Survey Date:	1996.02.01	wedands, Padna inventory	30.4)
Survey Data	Survey Flora Data No: 8			
Flora Species: Avicentis to Species Density :	sina ▼ Sonneratia alba individual/sq. Km			
Average Basal Area : Seedling/Saplling Density :	85.00 m2 / sq. km individual/sq. Km			
References:				

Fauna Inventory

Details on the fauna found in a given wetland, such as name of species (common and scientific), family, morphological descriptions and pictures, should be included in this form.

Wetlands Inventory	Survey Data (Wetlands)	Wetlands: Flora Inventory	Survey Data (Flora)	Wetlands: Fauna Inventory	Sur 4 +
Wetlands: Fauna I	nventory	una Species No: 1			
Species (Common)	1:	☐ Rare	Species 🗆 T Endar	ngered Species	
Species (Scientific	c) :	Image:			
Family :					
Morphological De	cription :				
References :		- 1			
			1	Add Picture Clear Picture	
Region: Philippines	Site:	Manila Bay	Locked		

Fauna Survey Data

The density of certain species of fauna in a given area and the survey methods used are the data required in this table.

Survey Data (Wetlands) Wetlands: Flora Invent	ory Survey Data (Flora)	Wetlands: Fauna Inventory	Survey Data (Fauna)	4
bWetlSv]	hile ve Survey Date:	1996.02.01		
Survey Data <u> </u>	Fauna Data No:			
Fauna Species:	·			
Species Density :	individual/sq. Km			
Beferences:		_		
References:		_		
References:				
References:				
References:				

Aquaculture

Aquaculture Species can contain information such as the name of species (scientific and common) grown in an aquaculture farm, morphological descriptions and a picture of each species.

Aquaculture I 4 4 + H + - V 3 [bAqua]	K Aquaculture Species No	κ 10	
[bAqua]			
Species [Common] :		Image:	
Species (Scientific) :			
Description :			
References :			
			Add Picture Clear Picture

Survey Data

Required information on each species grown in an aquaculture farm include survey data, location, area and abundance.

IIMS - Integrated Informatio	on Management System - [Biologic	al and Bioresources Data - Aquacul	ture Resources]
Aquaculture Species Survey D	Data		
It I F F Spec [bAqua] Survey Data [bAquaSv]	ies : Bangus	No.:	
Survey Date (yyyy mm.dd):	20. Km		
Comments :			
References:			
Region: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked	

Forest

Forest Inventory requires information on the forest tree species and other forest species (e.g., rattan) within the site, including species name (scientific and common), family, morphological descriptions and also picture. For the picture, show leaves, bark, flowers and fruits rather than the whole plant itself.

File Edit View Query Launch Help	Ither Flora Inventore Survey Data (Flora) Fauna Inventore Survey	_ @ ×
Forest Trees Inventory Forest Trees Inventory Forest Tree [bForst] Forest Tree	Species No: 1	
Species (Common) :	Rare Species Fendangered Species	
Kamagong	lanes.	
Species (Scientific) :	inage.	
Diospyros philippinensis		
Family :		
Ebenaceae		
Morphological Description :	-	
References :		
Socio-Economic and Physical Profile 2001, Province of Cavite		
	Add Picture Dear Picture	
Tanian Dilanian City Marila Ba	v keeleet	

Survey Data (Forest Tree Species)

Data on survey conducted for each species should be filled in in this form.

Pile Edit View Query Launch Help			1.0	_ 8 ×
Forest Trees Inventory Survey Data (Forest Tre	es) Other Flora Inventory	Survey Data (Flora)	Fauna Inventory	Survey Data ()
If Forst				
Survey Data				
Point Point Image: The state of the sta	t Tree Survey Data No.:			
Survey Date (yyyy.mm.dd):	-			
Survey Method :				
Location :				
Area Covered :	sq. Km			
Stocking :	cu. m/sq. Km			
Description of the area:				
References:				

Other Flora Inventory provides information on survey conducted for each species.

File Lot View Corry Launch Forest Trees Inventory Survey	Help Data (Forest Trees) Other Flora	nventory Survey Data (Flora	Fauna Inventory	- C × Survey Data 4 +
Other Flora Inventory	K Flora Species No: 1			
Species (Common) :		Rare Species 🕅 Enda	ngered Species	
Species (Scientific) :	Ima	e:		_
Family :				
Morphological Description :				
References :				
		1	Add Picture	icture
legion: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked		

Survey Data (Flora) contains data on the survey conducted for each species in a given area.

Forest Trees Inventory Survey Data [Forest Trees] Other Flora Inventory Survey Data [Flora] Fauna Inventory Survey Data [bFFlor] Survey						-	11			ur nep	Laun	
Species : [bFFloi] Survey Data # # # # # # # Flora Survey Data No.: [bFFloiSv] Survey Date [yyyy mm.dd]: Survey Method : Location : Area Covered : Stocking : cu.m/sq. Km Description of the area: References:	Data 4	Survey	ventory	Fauna	ta (Flora)	Survey Dal	ra Inventory	Othe	st Trees]	y Data (For	Surve	Trees Inventory
Survey Data Survey Data [bFFlorsv] Survey Date (yyyy mm.dd): Location : Area Covered : scu. m/rq. Km										cies :	Spe	
Image: Second												rey Data
Survey Date (yyyy, mm, dd):							0.:	rey Da	Flora Surv	<u> ~ × </u>	+	FlorSv]
Survey Method :											n.dd):	vey Date (yyyy.m
Location : sq. Km Area Covered : sq. Km Stocking : cu. m/sq. Km Description of the area: References:									-	-		vey Method :
Area Covered : sq. Km Stocking : cu. m/sq. Km Description of the area:					-					<u> </u>		ation :
Stocking : cu. m/sq. Km Description of the area: References:									_	-		a Covered :
Peterences:							v	aq. ra		<u> </u>		-king -
Description of the area:							K.m	cu. m		1		sking .
References:											a:	cription of the ar
References:												
References:												
retetences:												
												orences.
1												

Fauna Inventory lists the fauna species found in a given area along with details of the species.

File Edit View Query Laund	n Help				_ 8 ×
Forest Trees Inventory Survey	Data (Forest Trees) Other Flora	Inventory	Survey Data (Flora	Fauna Inventory	Survey Data 4
Fauna Inventory P Image: P <t< td=""><td>Fauna Species No: 1</td><td>2</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Fauna Species No: 1	2			
Species (Common) :		□ Rare	Species 🥅 Endar	ngered Species	
Species (Scientific) :	Ima	ige:			
Family :					
Morphological Description :					
References :					
			1	Add Picture	licture
ecion: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay		Locked		

Survey Data (Fauna) contains the survey conducted on fauna found in the area, inducing other details.

File Edit Vew Query Lau	nch Help			2-1	- 8 ×
Survey Data (Forest Trees)	Other Flora Inventory	Survey Data (Flora)	Fauna Inventory	Survey Data (Fauna)	4 3
[bFFaun]	ecies : Monitored lizard				
Survey Data					
[bFFaunSv]		urvey Data No.:			
Survey Date (yyyy.mm.dd) Survey Method :			-		
Location :					
Area Covered :		sq. Km			
Stocking :		ind/sq. Km			
Description of the area:					
References:					
1					
egion: Philippines	Site: Mania	a Bay	Locked		

Socioeconomic Category

The category contains data on various socioeconomic activities that have impact on the coastal and marine environment in the site or area. This includes industries, commercial and institutional establishments and utilities, fisheries, mining, forestry and tourism. Each class under this category is divided into two subclasses: inventory and production. Under subclass inventory, basic data include type of activity, function, location, contact details, capacity of the industry, employment (broken down by sex: male and female) and site description. For subclass production, data includes volume and value of production/services.

The data formats under this category are indicated in the forms. The data precision (number of decimal places) is as follows:

- Two (2) for weight in metric tons (e.g., 12.25 metric tons);
- Two (2) for value in local currency and in dollar (e.g., PhP200,000.75 or US\$2,000.50);
 Four (4) for longitude and latitude (120.9028 degrees, 14.5526)
 - degrees); and
- The sex ratio (number of female per 100 males) is expressed in whole number.

Most of the forms deal with inventory and value of production. For inventory forms, there are listings of activities, facilities, employment records and contact details. Product value deals with weight/volume and monetary values of the products.

The source of information is necessary since this is an indicator of data integrity and quality, and is a useful reference in the future.

Information in this category can be used in environmental profiles, risk management, coastal strategies, resource valuation and costbenefit analyses.

Fisheries

Fishers Inventory by Year and Type of Fishery Activity requires data on fishers in a certain site. Types of fishery activities include sustenance (fishing using personal and manual skills, which are often resource-oriented), commercial (large scale) and municipal (small scale). The sex ratio is expressed as the number of females per 100 males.

IIMS - Integrate	d Inform	ation Management System	n - [Social and E	conomic Data - Fisheries	Data]
File Edt View	QUILY La	unch Help			_ @ ×
Fishers Inventory	Commerc	ial Fish Value by Species	Gear Inventory	Effort/value by Gear Type	e Fishing/vessel Boat Inventory 4 +
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	H C	rovince : Cavite ountry: Philippines ity/Municipality : Baccor			
[seFisher] Year : Type of Fishery No. of Fishers:	Activity :	2001 Municipal 784	Vey No: 1		
Sex Ratio (per 1 No. of boats:	00 males):	626	females		
Source					
Socio-Economic a	and Physical	Profile 2001, Province of Cavite			
Region: Philippines		Site: Manila Ba	¥.	Locked	

Fisheries Production by Species requires data on the annual landed weight and value of certain fish species.

ishers Inventory Commercia	al Fish Value by Species	Gear Inventory	Effort/value by Gear Type	Fishing/vessel Boat Inventory 4
Infinite Transformer Conservation Fish Value by Structure Conservation Fish Value by Structure Conservation Fish Particle Value (Conservation Conservation Conservatio Conservation Conservation Conserv	hery Survey No: 1 ar: 2001 pe of activity: Municipa pecies mixed species 796.24 Metric tom Local Curre LC/1.00 U	Nac 1 w moved spo mecy (LC) 5\$	ncies	
Source : Socio-Economic and Physical Ph	tofile 2001, Province of Cavite			

Gear Inventory requires data on the various gear types (local and English name, if any) and an illustration.

Gear Inventory i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	
Gear Type (Local) : Antricid bak Gear Type (English) : Antricid bak	Image:
Source: Para, L. R. A. Circo, Q. P. Sialli, F. L. Goncales, A. P. Lukito, and L.M. Rucca. 1996. Chapter 1. Assessment of the Finitery Resources of Maraba Sp. Io. T. Shenke, E. R. Gancas, and A. C. Timidad [ed], IResource and Ecological Assessment of Marila	
	Add Picture Clear Picture

Fishing Production by Gear Type

Data required in this form include average fishing effort of a person (in person-hour) during a given year. The catch unit per effort (CPUE) is generated by the system once fields for fishing effort and annual landed weights are filled in. Currency exchange rate refers to average currency exchange rate for the given year.

IIMS - Integrated Information M	anagement System	m - [Social and E	Economic Data - Fisheries D	lata)
File Edit Him Overy Launch H Fishers Inventory Commercial Fish	elp Value by Species	Gear Inventory	Effort/value by Gear Type	_ ∂ × Fishing/vessel Boat Inventory ∢ →
Fisher] Fisher S [seFisher] Fisher S Effort/value by Gear Type	urvey No: 1 2001 sctivity: Municip	al		
[seGearSv]	Gear Surve	ey No:		
Gear [Pers	Artificial bait ion hours		
Annual Landed Weight : Annual Landed Value :	Loca	ic Tons al Currency (LC)		
Catch Per Unit Effort (CPUE) : Currency Exchange :	kg/i	W 1.00 US \$		
Source :				
Region: Philippines	Site: Manila Br	by .	Locked	

Fishing/Vessel Boat Inventory

Fishing vessels/boats operating in the area are listed in this form, as well as their capacity in terms of gross tonnage.

Fishing/vessel Boat Inventory I4 + + - M Boat [seVes] Boat Boat Boat Boat	No: 1		
Boat Type (Local) : Motorized Commercial Boat Type (English) :	Image:		
Motorized Commercial Tonnage: 5613 grt			
Source: Socio-Economic and Physical Piolile 2001, Province of	Cavite		
		_Add PictureCle	ar Picture

Fishing Production by Vessel Type

The boat types are those encoded in the fishing vessel/boat inventory form. This form describes the annual landed weight and value for each boat type per year.

IIMS - Integrated Information Ma	anagement System - [Social and Ecor	omic Data - Fisheries Data]	
The Edit View Query Launch He	lo .		_ 8 ×
Gear Inventory Effort/value by Ge	ar Type Fishing/vessel Boat Inventor	y Effort/value by Vessel Type	Seaweed Value by Sp + +
Fishers Fishers Fishers State [seFisher] Type of a Effort/value by Vessel Type Image: State Image: State	arvey No: 1 2001 ctivity: Municipal X Boat Survey No: 2		
Boat type: Annual Landed Weight : Annual Landed Value : Person Hours : Catch Per Unit Effort (CPUE) : Currency Exchange :	Motored Municipal Metric tons Local Currency (LC) Metric tons/hr LC/1.00 US\$		
Source :			
Region: Philippines	Site: Mania Bay	Locked	

Seaweed Production by Species describes the annual landed weight and value of seaweed harvested in the site.

File Edit View Query Launch Help	Roat Inventore	Effort/value by Vessel Tupe	Farmed Value by English	- E >
Finder y user yet Finder y user Finder y Finder y user [sefisher] Type of activity: Seawed Value by Species Year [sefisher] [sefisher]	a: 1 2001 Municipal Seaweed Value	No: 1	Seaweeu value by species	roomy r
Seawed species: Teleformed version Annual Landed Velue : Currency Exchange :	Netric tons Local Currenc LC/1.00 US \$	▼ Haimeda macroloba ▼ (LC)		
Source :				
mon: Philmines	te: Manila Bay	Locked		

Fishing Port Inventory

The various fishing ports, with vital information for each port, in a given coastal municipality are listed in this form.

Classification of port refers to regional fish ports and municipal fish ports, although other countries may have variations of this classification.

File Edit View Query Launch Help				- 8 >
Fishing/vessel Boat Inventory Effort	/value by Vessel Type	Seaweed Value by Species	Fishing Ports Inventory	Commercial 4
I III IIII Province : Country: Ph	Cavite lippines			
[province]				
14 4 F FI City/Municip	ality : Bacoor			
[muncity] Fishing Ports Inventory Fishing + + + + + + + **	Fish Port No: 15			
[seFPrt]	-			
Deat Marcal Company		Contact Information		
Port Name : jetter distance		Name.		
Establishment Date (yyyy.mm.dd) :		Addense i		
Details		Cinemialazan Danam		
Longitude : Deg	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	Phone Number :		
Latitude : Deg				
Classification - Municipal		Fax Number :		
contineed on a protocol	-			
No. of Fish Landing Ports:	1	Email :		
Description :				
Source: Socio-Economic and Physica	Profile 2001, Province of C	avite		

Commercial Value by Ports refers to the value and volume of fish landed in a fish port along with employment records.

File Edt: View Query Launch	Help			- 8 ×
y Effort/value by Vessel Type Fish I [sefPit] Fish Commercial Value by Ports	Seaweed Value by Species Port No: 15 Name : Sineguelasan	Fishing Ports Inventory	Commercial Value by Ports	<u></u>
[sefPrtCV]	Fish Port Profile	Να:		
Tear: Fish Species: Volue of Fish Landed: Value of Fish Landed: No. of Employees: Sex Ratio (per 100 males:	min Metric tons Local Currency females	ed species (LC)		
Source :	2271.00 034			
Region: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked		

Aquaculture

Aquaculture Site Inventory

Aquaculture farms in the area are listed in this form. Type of farm refers to the production methods, (e.g., pond culture, floating cage, hatchery or tank farm). Other specific data are also required.

File Edit Vew Query Launch Help	- 8 1
Aquaculture Site Inventory Commercial Value by	Type of Farm and Species
Image: Province : Tarloc Iprovince : Philophies Image: Philophies Fill Image: Philophies City/Municipality : Anso Image: Philophies City/Municipality : Anso Aquaculture Site Inventory Anso	
Image: Second	Site No:
Establishment Date (9999, mm.dd) : Type of Fam : Fars Name : Species Girow : Longitude : Deg Latitude : Deg Fam Area : sq. Km	Total Employees:
Contact Name : Address : Fax Number : Email :	References :

Commercial Value by Type of Farm and Species refers to the annual production and value per aquaculture species and type of production per municipality or city.

Stocking densities per type of farm are as follows: pond culture – metric ton/km².; floating cage – metric ton/km²; hatchery, number of fry/sq. m.; tank farm – kg/m³.

Final	nation Management System - [Social and Economi	
Aquaculture Site Inventory	Commercial Value by Type of Farm and Species	
I4 I I I [province] I I I I III I I I III [muncity] Commercial Value III III IIII	Province : Cavite Country: Philippines City/Municipality : Baccor	
[seAquaCV]		
Aquaculture Species :	Bangus Chanos chanos	
Type of Farm:	pond culture	
Year	1999	
Stocking Density:	153.9545 units/sq. Km	
Annual Produced Weight	190.18 Metric tons	
Annual Produced Value :	Local Currency (LC)	
Currency Exchange :	LC/1.00 US\$	
References :		
Socio-Economic and Physical	Prolile 1999, Province of Cavite	
Region: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay Lo	icked

Agriculture

Agriculture Crop Farm Inventory

Information on each crop farm, species grown and contact details can be provided in this form.

	scattered activity in the second activity of the second second second second second second second second second
Agriculture Crop Farm Inventory Agriculture Crop P	Troduction Animal Farm Inventory Animal Production
Intervince Province : Bulacan Country: Philippines	
Inuncital	
Agriculture Crop Farm Inventory Image: Provide the second secon	
Establishment Date (yyyy.mm.dd) :	Total Employees:
Farm Name : Apolinario Francisco	Sex Ratio (per 100 males):
Crops Grown : Calamanti	
Longitude : Deg	Description :
Latitude : Deg	
Farm Area : 0.0050 zq. Km	
Contact Name :	References :
Address : Binagbag, Angat, Bulacan	Agro-Fishery Resource Inventory 1999
Phone Number : Fax Number :	
feed.	

Agriculture Crop Production refers to the volume and value of agricultural crop production per type of crop per municipality. Crop type refers to the crop grown, such as rice, corn, sugarcane or other crops. Area of crop by type refers to the area devoted for growing rice, corn, sugar or any type of crop.

If crop rotation is being practiced (with the area being used for different crops, rotated after every harvest), the total area for all the crops will then be higher than the total area of the farm. A note should then be written in the reference field.

File Edit View Query Launch	Help			_ @ ×
Agriculture Crop Farm Inventory	Agriculture Crop Production	Animal Farm Inventory	Animal Production	
III III Provi [province]	nce : Bulacan try: Philippines			
IA A F FI City/	Municipality : Angat			
[muncity]				
Commercial Value				
8 2 F F F F F F	Agriculture Production N	o.: 1244		
[seAgriPr]				
Year: Crop Type: Camote	1999			
Area by Crop Type:	0.3031 sq. Km			
Volume of Production :	2.75 Metric tons			
Value of Production :	Local Currency (LC)			
Currency Exchange :	LC/1.00 US\$			
References :				
Agro-Fishery Resource Inventory 199	9			
1				

Animal Farm Inventory is for data on animal farms in the area.

Animal Farm Inventory Animal Production	Agriculture Crop Production	arm Inventory	ure Crop F	Agricult
	nce : Bulacan			
	ry: Philippines	► Provi	4 ►	
	Iunicipalita - Apost	H Cant	4 .	14
	unicipality . Argai	Cayre	y]	[muncil
		entory	Farm Inve	Animal
	Farm No: 574	+ +		R
			ls]	[sePo
Total Employees:	1) :	ate (yyyy.mm.do	ishment D	Establ
Sex Ratio (per 100 males):		Edmundo Pascua	lame :	Farm 1
		Hog	Raised:	Anima
 Description :		Deg	ude :	Longit
		Deg	te:	Latitu
	m	sq. F	Area :	Farm /
References :		1	ct Name :	Conta
Agro-Fishery Resource Inventory 1999	Iulacan	Baybay, Angat, B		Addre
	Fax Number :		Number :	Phone
		-	8	Email
Description : References : Agro-Fishery Resource Inventory 1939	im Iulacan Fax Number :	Deg Deg sq. I Baybay, Angat, E	de : de :	Longit Latitur Farm / Conta Addre Phone Email

Animal Farm Production contains the value and volume of production by type of animal produced in a certain municipality.

IIMS - Integrated Int	formation Management	System - [Social and	Economic Data - Agriculture D	ata]
Tile Edit View Quer	Launch Help		76	- 8 1
Agriculture Crop Farm In	ventory Agriculture Cr	op Production Animal	Farm Inventory Animal Produc	tion
Id Image: bold black Image: b	Province : Bulacan Country: Philippines City/Municipality : Ar	gat vestock Production No:	460	
Year:	1999	Farm Type:		
Type of Animal:	Hog	C Router		
Type of Operation:	Commercial 💌	C Others		
No. of Heads	10928			
Value of Production :	Local C	Currency (LC)		
Currency Exchange :	LC/1.0	0 US\$		
References :				
Agro-Fishety Resource Inv	ventory 1999			
Region: Philippines	Site:	Manila Bay	Locked	

Forestry

Forestry Sector Inventory

Location, area and type of forest product in a given municipality are some of the data required in this form. The forest production type may include timber and non-timber products.

IIMS - Integrated Information Management System	m - [Social and Economic Data - Forestry Data]	
File Exercise Caunch Help Forestry Sector Inventory Forestry Province Tarlac [province] Exercise City/Municipality Forestry Sector Inventory Forestry Sector Forest No: [aseFit] Exercise		- # ×
Year : Forest Name : Forest Production Type :	Total Employees: Sex Ratio (per 100 males): females	
Longitude : Deg Latitude : Deg Forest Area: sq. Km	Description :	
Contact Name : Address : Phone Number : Fax Number : Email :	References :	
Region: Philippines Site: Manila Ba	ay Locked	

Forestry Products include data such as value and volume of a certain forest product per year per municipality.

IIMS - Integrated Infor	mation Management System - [Social	and Economic Data - Forestry Data]	
File Edit View Query	Launch Help		- 8 1
Forestry Sector Inventory	Forestry Products		
Introvincel	Province : Tarlac Country: Philippines		
[muncity]	City/Municipality : Anao		
Forestra Products			
[[]] [] [] ↓] +	Forest Product No:		
Year:			
Type of Forest Product:	×		
Area by Forest Product:	sq. Km		
Volume of Production :	cu. m		
Value of Production :	Local Currency (LC)		
Currency Exchange :	LC/1.00 US\$		
References :			
gion: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked	
Mining

Mining and Quarrying Sector Inventory contains various data on mining establishments in a given municipality. Mining establishments are classified in accordance with the International Standard Industrial Classification (ISIC). These are:

- C10 Mining of coal and lignite; extraction of peat
- C11 Extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas; service activities incidental to oil and gas extraction excluding surveying
- C12 Mining of uranium and thorium ores
- C13 Mining of metal ores
- C14 Other mining and quarrying

File Edit View Query Launch Help	- 6 >
Mining and Quarrying Sector Inventory Mining and Quarrying Sect	or Production
Province: Talkc [prevince] Caunty: Philppines [muncity] Mining and Quarrying Sector Survey Part of the target of t	
Logitude : Deg Latitude : Deg No. of Site //Drilling Sites : 2q. Km	Total Employees: Sex Ratio (per 100 males): females Description :
Contact Name : Address : Fax Number : Fax Number : Email :	References :

Mining and Quarrying Sector Production lists the value and volume of production in the mining and quarrying industry. The unit for extraction of crude oil is in barrels, while natural gas is in m³.

IIMS - Integrated In	formation Man	agement System - [Social a	ind Economic Data - Mining Data]	
File Edit View Que	y Launch Help			_ 8 ×
Mining and Quarrying S	ector Inventory	Mining and Quarrying Sect	or Production	
	Province : Country: P	Cavite hiliopines		
[province]				
4 4 5	City/Munici	ality : Maragondon		
[muncity]				
Mining and Quarrying	Sector Production	n		
[seMinePr]	- ~ ×	Mining/Quarrying Production	No: 4	
Year:	2003			
Industry Type: C14	Other mining and	quartying	•	
Area by Type:	0.05	sq. Km		
Commodity:	sand and grave			
Volume of Production	:	Metric Tons		
Value of Production		Local Currency (LC)		
Currency Exchange :	-	LC/1.00 US\$		
References :				
Provincial Mining Regula	ory Board Cavite			
Region: Philippines		Site: Manila Bay	Locked	

Ports

Port Inventory is for listing public and private ports and their descriptions as shown in the entry forms.

Port Inventory Cargo	and Passenger St	atistics Shipping Statistic	cs Terminal Invento	ry Terminal Import/E	port Volumes
	Province : N	ational Capital Region			
[province]	Country: Phil	ppines			
4 4 5 3	City/Municipa	dity : Manila			
[muncity]					
Port Inventory	teretere.				
[sePort]		ort No.: 1			
Port Name : Man	a North Harbor	Longitude :	120,10000 Deg		
Classification :		Latitude :	14.60000 Deg		
Main Function : Cater	to cargo and passeng	gers ship			
Date of Data (yyyy.m	m.dd): 2003.09.18				
Contact Details Por	t Information Por	t Information (cont.)			
Contact Name:			7		
Address :		S1 1 1 30			
Phone No. :		Fax No. :			
Email :					
Description .					
References : Ph	lippine Ports Authority				
erion: Dhilminer		Gtar Marila Bay	Inded		
eyon: mappines		prict marina pay	LUCKED		
	A		11-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1		
© IIMS - Integrated In	formation Manag	ement System - [Social a	and Economic Data -	Port Data]	
Port Inventory Cargo	and Passenger St	atistics Shipping Statistic	cs Terminal Invento	ry Terminal Import/E	port Volumes
	Province : N	ational Capital Region			
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	Country: Phil	ppines			
4 4 4 9	City/Hunicipa	dity : Manila			
[muncity]					
Port Inventory	1.1.1.1.1.1.1				
[sePort]	• X P	ort No.: 1			
Inc. out					
Port Name : Mari	a Noth Harbor	Longitude :	120.10000 Ben		
Port Name : Mani Classification :	a North Harbor	Longitude :	120.10000 Deg		
Port Name : Maril Classification : Main Main Function : Cater	a North Harbor to cargo and passeng	Longitude : Latitude :	120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg		
Port Name : Maril Classification : Main Main Function : Cale Date of Data (yyyy.m	a North Harbor to cargo and passeng m.dd): 2003 09.18	Longitude : Latitude :	120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg		
Port Name : Mani Classification : Main Function : Cate Date of Data (yyyy.m Contact Details Por	a North Harbor to cargo and passeng m.dd) : [2003.09.18 t Information Por	Longitude :	120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg		
Port Name : Mari Classification : Main Function : Cater Date of Data (9999.m Contact Details Por	a North Harbor to cargo and passing m. dd) : [2003.09.18 t Information Por	Longitude : Latitude : Eatitude : Latitude :	120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg		
Port Name : Mari Classification : Main Function : Cate Date of Data (yyyy, m Contact Details Por Total Employees:	a North Harbor to cargo and passeng m.dd) : [2003.03.18 t Information Por 167	Longitude : Latitude : cerr ship t Information (cont.)	120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg		
Port Name : Maral Classification : Main Function : Cale Date of Data (yyyy: m Contact Details Por Total Employees: Sex Ratio (per 100	a North Harbor to cargo and passing m. dd] : [2003.09.18 t Information Por 167 males]: 20 females	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Berth Information (cont.) Berth length (total) Depth alonguide:	120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg		
Port Name : Maral Classification : Main Function : Cate Date of Data (yyyy.m Contact Details Por Total Employees: Sex Ratio (per 100	a North Harbor to cargo and passeng m.dd] : [2003.03.18 tt Information Por 167 nales): 30 females	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : t Information (cont.) Beth length (total) Depth alongside: Capacity-vessel size:	120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 233 m 5.5 m dwt		
Port Name : Mard Classification : Main Function : Cole Date of Data (yyyy, m Contact Details Por Total Employees: Sex Ratio (per 100 o	a North Harbor to cargo and passeng m. dd) : [2003.09.18 tt Information Pog 167 nalea): 30 females	Longitude : Latitude : Latit	120 10000 Deg 14 60000 Deg 223 m 55 m 60 m		
Port Name : Mard Classification : Main Function : Cate Date of Data (1977).m Contact Details : Por Total Employees: Sex Ratio (per 100 o	a North Harbor to cargo and passeng m. dd) : [2003.09.18 tt Information Pog 167 nalea): 30 females	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : I Information (cont.) Beth length (total) Depth alonguide: Capacity-verset size Capacity-max draft: Capacity-length over	120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg 230 m 55 m dwt 6.0 m all : m		
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Main Function : Cale Date of Data (1999) Contact Details Por Total Employees: Sex Ratio (per 100 o	a North Harbor to cargo and passeng m. dd] : [2003.09.18 t Information Por 167 nates): 30 females	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : t Information (cont.) Beth length (total) Depth alongside: Capacity-exect size Capacity-exect size Capacity-length over	12010000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 220 m 5.5 m det all : m		
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Main Function : Cade Date of Data (dia la fyrysm Contact Details Pot Total Employees: Ses Ratio (per 100)	a Noth Habor to cargo and posseng m. dd) : [2003.09.18 t Information Por 167 nales): 30 females	Longitude : Laitude : Laitude : I Information (cont.] Berth length (total) Depth alongside: Capacity-vessel size Capacity-vessel size Capacity-length over Ster: Manla Bay	120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 223 m 5.5 m 6.0 m all : m Locked		
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Main Function : Cade Date of Data (data) Date of Data (data) Date of Data (data) Contact Details Pot Total Employees: Sex Ratio (per 100	a Noth Hador to carpo and passeng m. dd) : [2000.09.18 t Information Por 167 matea): 30 females	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Information (cont.) Berth length (total) Depth alonguide: Capacity-vessel size Capacity-max draft: Capacity-length over	120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 220 m 55 m 6.0 m all : m Locked		
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Main Function : Call Date of Data (pypy, m Contact Details : Por Total Employees: Ses Ratio (per 100 epon: Phippines I MAS - Integrated in	a North Hador to cargo and passeng m. ddj : [2003.03.18 t Information Por 167 mates): 30 females	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : I Information [cont.] Beth longth [total] Depth alonguide: Capacity-seased size Capacity-length over Stat: Hardia Bay sement System _ [Social J	120 10000 Deg 14 60000 Deg 223 m 55 m 6.0 m all : m Locked	Port Data]	
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Care Main Function : Care Date of Data (typy) and Costact Datal: Pot Total Employees: See Ratio (per 100 / See Ratio (per 1	North Habor to cargo and pastering n. edg) [2000.0210 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Capacity-westel size Capacity-westel size Capacity-westel size Capacity-westel size Capacity-westel size Capacity-westel size Capacity-westel size Capacity-max dath: Capacity-length over	120 10000 Deg 14 60000 Deg 220 m 220 m 55 m 60 m Locked and Economic Data	Port Data]	
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Com Main Functions : Card Dato of Data (graysm Contact Details : Por Total Employees: Sex Ratio (per 100 r Sex Ratio (per 1	North Habor to capp and generative m. dd) : [2003 03 19 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Information (cont.] Berth length (total) Depth adengiside: Capacity-versel size Capacity-versel size Capacity-length over Ster: Manla Bay sement SystemSocial d atisticsShipping Statistic	120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 223 m 5.5 m det 6.0 m all : m kaded kaded terminal Inventor	Port Data) gr Terminal Import/Ert	port Volumes
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Main Function : Cade Date of Data (Lassi Date of Data (Lassi Pot of Data (Lassi Pot Data (Lassi Sex Ratio (per 100 Sex Ratio (per 1	a Norh Habor to cargo and paramong and di [20030310 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : I Information [cont.] Berth length [total] Depth alongide: Capacity-vessel size. Capacity-vessel size. Capaci	120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg 223 m 5.5 m det 6.0 m all : m Locked and Economic Data: cs Terminal Inventor	Port Data] 19	port Volumes
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Main Function : Call Date of Data (d) Data (d) Data Contact Details Pot Total Employees: Sea Ratio (per 100 Sea	a North Habor to cargo and paranerg m. ddj. [200309310 167 nales]: 	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : I Information (cont.) Berth length (total) Depth alongistic: Capacity-vessel size Capacity-vessel size Size Capacity-vessel size Capacity-vessel size Cap	120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg 220 m 55 m 6.0 m all : m Locked mod Economic Data cs Teminal Invento	Port Data] 17 Terminal Import/Est	port Volumes
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Care Date of Data (typy) Date of Data (typy) Contact Details Pot Total Employees: See Ratio (per 100 / See Ratio (per 100 /	In North Habor to cappe and pasterior m. ddl : [2002.00.118 1 [2002.00.118] 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : I Information [cont.] Beth length (total) Depth alongside: Capacity-westel size: Capacity-westel size: Capacity-length over Stat: Mania Bay State: Mania Bay Sement System _ [Social a atistics _ Shipping Statistic ational Capital Region ppnes Billy : Mania	120 10000 Deg 14 60000 Deg 220 m 55 m 60 m all : m Locked all : m	Port Dataj rg Tenninal Import/Er	port Volumes
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Care Date of Data (pypy, and Data of Data (pypy, and Costact Details: Pot Total Employees: Sex Ratio (per 100 - Sex Ratio (s North Habor to cappa and assumed and dil: [2003 03:19 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Information (cont.] Besth length (total) Depth alongside: Capacity-wessel size Capacity-wessel size Capacity-max dat1: Capacity-max dat1: Capacity-max dat2: Capacity-max	120 1000 Deg 14 6000 Deg 220 m 220 m 55 m 60 m all : m koded and Economic Data	Port Data) py Teeninal Import/Er	port Volumes
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Main Function : Carl Dato of Data (Lassi Contact Details Por Total Employees: See Ratio (per 100 / See Ratio (per 100 / Se	a North Habor to capp and parameter an dd) : [2002 03 19 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Information (cont.1) Berth length (total) Depth adon(total) Depth adon(total) Capacity-versel size Capacity-versel size Capacity-versel size Capacity-length over Ster: Mania Bay Sement SystemSocial / attetics _ Shipping Statistic attentics _ Shipping Statistic	120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 203 m 5.5 m det 6.0 m all : m Loded and Economic Data	Port Data] yy Teminal Inpot/Et	port Volumes
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Main Function : Cade Date of Data (disprese) Contact Details Por Total Employees: See Ratio (per 100 / See Ratio (per 100	North Habor to carpo and paramento m.dd) [20030310 167 167 nadea) 20 females) 20 167 167 nadea) 20 Landh Heb and Passenger SL 4 Datymers PN 4 Country: PN 4 A Caty/Municipa 4 Caty/Municipa	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Information [cont.] Berth length [total] Depth alongide: Capacity-ressel size. Capacity-ressel size. Size. Capacity-ressel size. Capacity-ressel size. Size. Capacity-ressel size. Size. Capacity-ressel size. Capacity-ressel size. Size. Capacity-ressel size. Capacity-ressel s	120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 223 m 5.5 m det 5.6 m all : m Locked and Economic Data cs Terminal Invento	Port Data] y Tennical Import/Er	port Volumes
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Main Function : Call Main Function : Call Date of Data (Lagon) Contact Details : Pot Total Employees: Sex Ratio (per 100 Sex Ratio	a Norh Habor to cargo and paraneg an 49. [2000 9:10 167 167 167 asles]: 30 females (ormstion Manage - Lanch Trab and Paraneger 4. Cary/Municipa 4. Cary/Municipa 4. Cary/Municipa 4. Cary/Municipa	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Information [cont.] Berth length [total] Depth alongide: Capacity-vessel size Capacity-vessel size Site: Mania Capata Region Capacity-vessel size Capacity-vessel size Capacity-vessel size Site: Mania Capata Region Capacity-vessel size Capacity-vessel size Capacity-vessel size Site: Mania Capata Region Capacity-vessel size Capacity-vessel size Capacit	120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg 220 m 55 m 6.0 m md Economic Deta cs Teminal Invento	Port Data] 27 Terminal Import/Er	port Volumes
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Con- Main Function : Con- Date of Data (pypy an Costact Details Pot Total Employees: Ses Ratio (per 100 / Ses Ratio (per 10	a North Habor to cappa and passence an dell : [2002 00 18 It Information Pori 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : I Information (cont.) Benth longth (total) Depth alongside: Capacity-versel size Capacity-versel size Capacity-length over State: Manla Bay State: M	120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg 220 m 200 m 200 m 300 deg 4.0000 Deg 120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg	Port Dataj gr Terminal Import/Er	port Volumes
Pot Name : Mand Classification : Car Data of Data larger Data of Data larger Contact Details Por Total Employees: Ses Ratio (per 100 / Ses Ratio (per 100 /	s North Habor to cappo and assemption of definition of the second seco	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Information (cont.] Berth length (total) Depth alongside: Capacity-wessel size Capacity-wessel size Capacity-max dualt: Capacity-wessel size Capacity-length over Ster: Mania Bay Sement SystemSocial d atisticsShipping Statistic atisticsShipping Statistics	120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg 223 m 5.5 m det 6.0 m all : m kaded 120.1000 Deg 120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg	Port Data] rg Teminal Import/Et	port Volumes
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Main Function : Carlo Date of Data (grypt, m Contact Details Por Total Employees: Ses Ratio (per 100 / Ses Ratio (per 100 /	a Norh Habor to capp and paramon m. ddj. [2003 03 10 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Information (cont.) Berth length (total) Depth alongide: Capacity-ressel size. Capacity-ressel size. Size. Size. Capacity-ressel size. Size. Capacity-ressel size. Size. Capacity-ressel size. Size. Capacity-ressel size. Size. Capacity-ressel size. Size. Capacity-ressel size. Size. Capacity-ressel size. Size. Capacity-ressel size. Size. Capacity-ressel size. Size. Capacity-ressel size. Capacity-ressel size. Size. Capacity-ressel size. Capacity-ressel size. Ca	120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg 223 m 55 m det 55 m det 100 deg 100 deg 120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg	Port Data] y Tennical Import/E	port Volumes
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Car Main Function : Carlo Date of Data (Brynn Contact Details Por Total Employees: Sex Ratio (per 100 / Sex Ratio (per 100	a Norh Habor to cargo and paramong and di [20030310 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Depth alongide: Capacity-vessel size. Capacity-vessel size. Size. Capacity-vessel size. Capacity-vessel size. Capacity-ves	120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg 220 m 55 m 60 m 10.0000 m 10.0000 Deg 120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg	Port Data] 77 Terminal Import/Er	port Volumes
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Car Date of Data (pypy) Costact Details : Pot Total Employees: Ses Ratio (per 100 Ses Ratio (p	a North Habor to cappo and pasterner m. 40 (2000 00 11) 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Per ship t Information (cont.] Berth length (total) Depth alongside: Capacity-westel tize Capacity-westel tize Capacity-length over Ster: Mania Bay Ster: Mania Bay	120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg 223 m 55 m 6.0 m m Locked 10 Economic Data cc Teeninal Invento 120.10000 Deg 14.6000 Deg	Port Data) py Teminal Import/Et	port Volumes
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Main Functions : Cate Data of Data (typy), m Contact Details : Pot Total Employees: Ses Ratio (per 100, Pot Ses Ratio (per 100, Pot Se	a North Habor to cappo and assement m. ddl : [2003 00 11 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 1	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Latitude : Information (cont.] Berth length (total) Depth alongiside: Capacity-wessel size Capacity-wessel size Capacity-max daft: Capacity-max daft: Capacity-max daft: Capacity-length over Ster: Handa Bay Sement System _ [Social d atistics] Shipping Statistic ational Capital Region parts atistics] Shipping Statistic ational Capital Region parts ational	120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg 223 m 5.5 m det 6.0 m all : m kaded 120.1000 Deg 120.1000 Deg 120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg	Port Data] rg Terminal Import/Er	port Volumes
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Car Main Function : Carl Dato of Data (pyps.m Contact Details Por Total Employees: See Ratio (per 100 / See Ratio (per 100 / Storage Capacity)	a Norh Habor to cego and paramento m. dd) : [20020310 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : Information (cont.) Bert ship Ethologistic Capacity for all Capacity result size Capacity result size	120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg 223 m 5.5 m 6.0 m all : det and Economic Data cs Teeninal Invento 120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg 20.000 Deg	Port Data] y Terminal Import/Ei	port Volumes
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Con- Date of Data (pypy, m Date of Data (pypy, m Contact Details Por Total Employees: Ses Ratio (per 100 Ses Rati	a Norh Habor to capp and paramon m.dd) [2003 05 10 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167	Longitude : Laitude : Laitude : Laitude : Laitude : Laitude : Laitude : Laitude : Capacity - vessel size. Capacity - v	120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 55 m 55 m 6.0 m 10.0000 Deg 10.0000 Deg 120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 10.0000 Deg 10.0000 Deg	Port Data] 17 Tenninal Import/Er	port Volumes
Pot Name : Mard Classification : Con- Date of Data (pypy, and Data of Data (pypy, and Costact Details : Pot Total Employees: Ses Ratio (per 100- Ses Ratio (per 100- Ratio (per 10	a North Habor to cappo and pasterior m. 40 (2002 02 18) t Information Pori 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167	Longitude : Latitude : Latitude : I Information (cont.] Berth length (total) Depth alongside: Capacity-westel tice Capacity-westel tice Capacity-length over Ster: Manila Bay Ster: Manila Bay Ster: Manila Bay Ster: Manila Bay Ster: Manila Bay Statistica Shipping Statistic atistica Shipping Statistica Shipping Statistica Shipping atistica Shipping	120.1000 Deg 14.6000 Deg 220 m 230 m 255 m 6.0 m m Locked 10 Economic Data ce Teeminal Investor 120.10000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 14.60000 Deg 14.60000 Deg	Port Data) Port Data) Port Data	port Volumes

Cargo and Passengers Statistics pertains to annual cargo throughput and passengers statistics in a given port.

ort Inventory Cargo and	d Passenger	Statistics	Shipping Statistics	Terminal Inventory	Terminal Import/Export Volumes
refort]	Port Name	: Manila Nort	h Harbor		
[relmpEx] ► ► ► +		X Reco	rd No: 1		
Year :	2000				
Cargo Throughput					
Inward Volume:	34226588	Metric ton	£		
Inward Value :		Local Curr	ency (LC)		
Outward Volume:	34832864	Metric ton			
Outward Value:		Local Curr	ency (LC)		
Currency Exchange :		LC/1.00 U	S\$		
Passengers					
Disembarked	8336536				
Embarked	6869796				
References:					
Philippine Ports Authority					

Shipping Statistics refer to data on shipping such as the type of vessel and tonnage per port in a given year.

File File View Overs Launch Help	gement system - [Social and	Economic Data - Po	n r Dataj	
Port Inventory Cargo and Passenger S	tatistics Shipping Statistics	Terminal Inventory	Terminal Import/Export Volumes	
Image: Port Name : Image: Port Name : [sePort] Shipping Activity By Cargo Image: Port Name : Image: Port Name : [sepShipAc] Image: Port Name :	Manila North Harbor			
Year :	Vessel No:			
Type of Vessel : Shipping tonnage :	grt			
References:		_		

Terminal Inventory

Data on terminals, such as contacts, employees, capacity of terminals, cargo handled and other services available, should be included in this form.

and the second se	agement system - [social and ccor	omic Data - Port Data	
Port Inventory Cargo and Passenger	Statistics Shipping Statistics	ninal Inventory Termin	al Import/Export Volumes
Province :	National Capital Region		
[province] Country: F	hilippines		
II I F FI City/Hunici	ipality : Manila		
[muncity]			
Terminal Inventory	Taminal Mar		
[seTerm]	Temenal No:		
Terminal Name :	Longitude	Deg	
Classification :	Latitude :	Deg	
Main Function :			
Date of Data (yyyy.mm.dd):			
Contact Details Terminal Informatio	n Terminal Information (cont.)		
Contact Name:			
Address :			
Phone No. :	Fax No. :		
Email :			
our of the second secon			
References :			
egion: Philippines	Site: Mania Bay	Locked	
and the second sec			
IIMS - Integrated Information Man	agement System - [Social and Ecor	omic Data - Port Data	
Port Inventory Cargo and Passenger	Statistics Shipping Statistics Ter	minal Inventory Termi	nal Import/Export Volumes
Province :	Tarlac		
[province]	hilippines		
City/Munici	ipality : Anao		
[muncity]			
Terminal Inventory	one server		
	Terminal No:		
Terminal Name :	Longitude	Deg	
Classification :	Latitude :	Deg	
Main Function :			
Date of Data (yyyy.mm.dd):	-		
Contact Details Terminal Information	Terminal Information (cont.)		
	Berth length (total)		
Total Employees:	Depth alongside:		
	Capacity-vessel size:	det	
Sex Ratio (per 100 males):		-	
Sex Ratio (per 100 males). females	Capacity-max draft:		
Sex Ratio (per 100 males). females	Capacity-max draft: Capacity-length overall :		
Sex Ratio (per 100 males): females	Capacity-max draft: Capacity-length overall :	-	
Sex Ratio (per 100 males) females	Capacity-max draft: Capacity-length overall : Site: Mania Bay	Locked	
Sex Ratio (per 100 males): females epon: Philpones	Copacity-length overall : Copacity-length overall : Ste: Mania Bay agement System - [Social and Econ	Locked	
Sex Ratio (per 100 malex): Females pon: Phippines IMS - Integrated Information Man Pie Los Dev Corp. Landh. Hep	Capacity-max dealt: Capacity-length overall : Site: Mania Bay agement System: [Social and Ecor	Locked	
Ses Ratio (per 100 males): females epon: Prilipones MIAS_Integrated Information Man Piel: Document Cont. Lauch Help Post Inventory Cargo and Passenger	Capacity max draft: Capacity-length overall : Site: Manka Bay agement System - {Social and Ecor Statistics Shipping Statistics Ter	kodied iomic Data - Port Data ninal Inventory Termi	nal Import/Export Volumes
Sex Ratio (per 100 males): remains remains remains IMS Integrated Information Mon Piel Company F Porting: Per Manual Passenger Per Per Per Per Per Per Per Per Per Per	Capacity-max dealt: Capacity-length overall : Site: Mania Bay asymmetric Systems: [Social and Ecor Statistics] Shepping Statistics Tee Telec	Locies nomic Data - Port Data ninal Inventory Termi	r)
Ses Ratio (per 100 males): remains remains re	Capacity-length overall : Capacity-length overall : Sthe: Mania Bay agenerati Stystem (Social and Econ Statistics Sheping Statistics Ter Talac Talac	Locied nomic Data - Port Data ninal Inventory Termi	nal Inport/Espoit Volumes
Ses Ratio (per 100 males): remains remains re	Capacity-length overall : Capacity-length overall : Stel: Mania Bay agement System - [Social and Ecor Statistics Shipping Statistics Ter Tele: hippens pality : Anao	koded omic Data - Port Data ninal Inventory Termi	al Inport/Esport Volumes
Ses Ratio (per 100 males): remains agon: Phippines IMS - Integrated Information Man Pie List New Corp. Lanch Heb Post Inventory Cargo and Passenger province:	Capacity-length overall : Capacity-length overall : State: Manla Bay agerment System - [Social and Ecor Statistics Shipping Statistics Ten Telo: Telo: pality : Anao	somic Data - Port Data	nal Inpot/Export Volumes
Ses Ratio (per 100 males): remains epon: Philopines	Capacity-max doalt: Capacity-length overall : Site: Monio Bay assement: System - [Social and Ecot Statistics Shipping Statistics Ter hispine: pality : Anao Terminal No:	omic Data - Port Data	nal Import/Export Volumes
Ses Ratio (per 100 males): remains re	Capacity-length overall : Capacity-length overall : Statistics Shipping Statistics Ter Talsc Shipping Statistics Ter Talsc pality : Anao	omic Data . Port Data	nd Import/Export Volumes
Ses Ratio (per 100 males): Females pron: Philpones IMAS Integrated Information Man Pile Table Service : [province] Pol threndoy [percentation for the service] province] Pol threndoy Tesminal Inventoy Tesminal Inventoy Tesminal Name : [percentation Name :	Capacity-length overall : Capacity-length overall : Statistics Sheping Statistics Ter Talsc Talsc pality I.Anso Cerminal No: Lengitude	n Lodied omic Data - Port Data ninal Inventory Deg	nal Import/Export Volumes
Ses Ratio (per 100 males): remains remains re	Capacity-length overall : Capacity-length overall : Statistics Shipping Statistics Tee Totic: Statistics Shipping Statistics Tee Totic: Terminal No: Longitude Latitude :	ninal Inventory Termi Deg Deg Deg	s) The second se
Ses Ratio (per 100 males): Females agon: Phippines IMS - Integrated Information Man Pie 100 Yes Own Lauch Heip Port Inventory Cargo and Passenger province + Province : province + Country: F Teeninal Inventory Teeninal Inventory Teeninal Inventory Teeninal Inventor: Classification : Main Function : Passender Manne : Classification : Main Function : Passender Manne :	Capacity-length overall : Capacity-length overall : Statistics Shipping Statistics Tee Totic: Totic: Terminal No: Longblude Latitude : -	boded Somic Data - Port Data annal Inventory Termi Deg Deg Deg	nal Inport/Export Volumes
See Ratio (per 100 males): remains re	Capacity-length overall : Capacity-length overall : Statistical Stylem - (Social and Econ Statistical Shipping Statistical Teer Yelgones pality : Anao Cangibude Latitude :	mini Inventory Termi Deg Deg Deg	nal Import/Export Volumes
Ses Ratio (per 100 males): remains re	Capacity-length overall : Capacity-length overall : Statistics Shipping Statistics Ter Talsc Statistics Shipping Statistics Ter Talsc Capacity - Shipping Statistics Ter Shipping Statistics	n koded nomic Data. Port Data ninal Inventory Deg Deg Deg	nal Import/Export Volumes
Ses Ratio (per 100 males): remains remains re	Capacity-length overall : Capacity-length overall : Site: Mania Bay Appendent System - [Social and Ecor Statistics Shipping Statistics Ter Tolsc Nacces pailty I.Anao 	n koded somic Data - Port Data ninal Inventory Deg Deg Deg	nal Inport/Espot Volumes
Ses Ratio (per 100 males): remains remains re	Capacity-length overall : Capacity-length overall : Statistics Shipping Statistics Ter Tolic: Statistics Shipping Statistics Ter Tolic: Terminal No: Longitude Labitude : I reminal Information (cont.)	nomic Data - Port Data ninal Inventory Deg Deg Deg	nal Inpot/Export Volumes
See Ratio (per 100 males): remains re	Capacity-length overall : Capacity-length overall : Statistics Shipping Statistics Tee Totic: Totic: Terminal No: Complexity - Complexity	mini Inventory Termi	nal Import/Export Volumes
See Ratio (per 100 males): remains re	Capacity-length overall : Capacity-length overall : Statistics Shipping Statistics Ten Talsc Statistics Shipping Statistics Ten Talsc Capacity - Shipping Statistics Ten Shipping Statisti	nomic Data. Port Data ninal Inventory Temi Deg Deg	nal Import/Export Volumes
See Ratio (per 100 males): remains re	Capacity-length overall : Capacity-length overall : Site: Mania Bay Magement System[Social and Econ Statistics Sheping Statistics Ter Talsc Paley : Anno 	n koded somic Data - Port Data ninal Inventory Deg Deg Deg	nal Inport/Espot Volumes

Terminal Import/Export Volume and Facilities includes data on annual values and volume of export and import in a given terminal.

Port Inventory	Cargo and Passenger Stati	tics Shipping Statistics	Terminal Inventory	Terminal Import/Export Volumes	- 0'
12 2 1	Terminal Name :				
Port Import/Ex	port Volumes and Facilities				
seTermIE]		Record No:			
Year :	<u> </u>				
Annual Export	Volume:	letric tons			
Annual Export	Value : L	ocal Currency (LC)			
Annual Import	Volume: N	letric tons			
Annual Import	Value: 1	ocal Currency (LC)			
Currency Exch	lange : L	C/1.00 US\$			
References:					
non: Philippines	6	ite: Mania Rav	Locked		

Industries

Manufacturing Sector Inventory

This form is for the listing of manufacturing establishments per type. The type of manufacturing sector follows the International Standard Industrial Classification (ISIC) which is as follows:

- D15 Manufacture of food products and beverages
- D16 Manufacture of tobacco products
- D17 Manufacture of textiles
- D18 Manufacture of wearing apparel; dressing and dyeing of fur
- D19 Tanning and dressing of leather; manufacture of luggage, handbags, saddlery, harness and footwear
- D20 Manufacture of wood and of products of wood and cork, except furniture; manufacture of articles of straw and plaiting materials

File Edit View Overv Launch Help	and Economic Data - industry Dataj
Manufacturing Sector Inventory Manufacturing Sector Production	n
[province] Province : Talac Country: Philippines	
City/Municipality : Anao	
Manufacturing Sector Inventory Id Id	
Establishment Date (5999, mm.dd) : [2003.01.23 Manufacturing Type : [018 More/Satura of Wesney Acqueel Oceanor an Establishment Name : [Glorious Sun Fashion Gaments	nd Dyping of Fur
Total Employees:	Description :
Sex Hado (per 100 males):	
Contact Name :	References :
Address : Burol 1st, B	
Phone Number : Fax Number :	

- D21 Manufacture of paper and paper products
- D22 Publishing, printing and reproduction of recorded media
- D23 Manufacture of coke, refined petroleum products and nuclear fuel
- D24 Manufacture of chemicals and chemical products
- D25 Manufacture of rubber and plastics products
- D26 Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products
- D27 Manufacture of basic metals
- D28 Manufacture of fabricated metal products, except machinery and equipment
- D29 Manufacture of machinery and equipment n.e.c.
- D30 Manufacture of office, accounting and computing machinery
- D31 Manufacture of electrical machinery and apparatus n.e.c.
- D32 Manufacture of radio, television and communication equipment and apparatus
- D33 Manufacture of medical, precision and optical instruments, watches and clocks
- D34 Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers and semi-trailers
- D35 Manufacture of other transport equipment
- D36 Manufacture of furniture; manufacturing n.e.c.
- D37 Recycling

Manufacturing Sector Production is for the annual value and volume of production of the manufacturing sector per type of manufacturing establishment in a municipality.

Fie	Edit	View	Query)	Launch	Help			- 8 >
Manufa	acturin	g Sec	tor Inv	entory	Manufa	cturing Sector Production		
н			н	Provi	nce: Pa Ing: Philip	mpanga pines		
[btoxi	ncel	1.000	(see	1				
-	1.1		M	City/N	Aunicipal	ky : Angeles City		
Imunc	14.61							
Manu	facturi	ing Se	ctor Pi	oductio	n			
P	21		+		X Mar	sufacturing Production No:	6	
[self	ndPr]		al second a					
Year Mans No. 0	: ufactur of Esta	ing Ty blishm	ipe : ient by	Type :		-		
Volu	ne of l	Produc	tion :		-	Metric tons		
Value	e of Pr	oducti	ion :		-	Local Currency (LC)		
Curre	ncy E	chan	ge :			LC/1.00 US\$		
Refe	rences	di .						
						les as a s		

Tourism

Tourism Inventory includes types of establishments such as hotels, resorts, restaurants and others that cater to tourists.

Fle Edt Verr	Query Launch Help	- 6 X
Tourism Inventory	Tourist Volume and Revenues Tourist Prof	de
P P F	Province : Talac Country: Philippines	
1-1-1-	El Cite/Municipalite : Anao	
[muncity]		
Tourism Inventory		
10 0 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	◆ - 31 31 Tourism No:	
Establishment Da	e (yypy.mm.dd) :	Total Employees:
Establishment Tyy	e:	Sex Ratio (per 100 males) females
		Description :
Longitude :	Deg Deg	
Contact Name : Address :		References :
Phone Number :	Fax Number :	

Tourists Volume and Revenues is for storing the number of tourists that visited a certain type of establishment and the revenue generated per type of establishment.

File Edit Vew Query Launch	Help e and Bewenues Tourist Profile	R.	- 81
	ze : Tarlac y: Philippines unicipality : Anao		
Tourist Volume and Hevenues	Volume and Revenues No:		
Year: Establishment Type:			
Annual Tourism Revenues:	Local Currency (LC)		
References :			
Region: Philippines	Ste: Mania Bay	Locked	

Tourist Profile is for data on types of tourist activities, average expenditures and lengths of stay. Type of Activity includes diving, boating, surfing, etc.

Tourism Inventory Tourist Volum	e and Revenues Tourist Profile	
Province Province Province Province Province Counts Counts	ice : Tafac gr. Philippines lunicipality : Anao	
Year: Type of Activity: Average Age: Number of Male Tourist: Number of Fenale Tourist: Average Length of Stay: Average Daily Expenditures: Currency Exchange :	Local Currency (LC) LC/1.00 US\$	
References :		

Commercial/Institutional Establishments

Commercial Establishments

File Edit Verv Query	Launch Help	- 8 3
Commercial Establishment	Major Institution	
IA A F FI	Province : Bulacan Country: Philippines	
I4 4 F FI	City/Municipality : San Rafael	
Commercial Establishmer [seCommEs] Year: Establishmert Trop	nt Inventory	
E stabilisnillerit Type.		
, No. of Establishment: No. of Employees: Sex Ratio (per 100 male Value of Dutput : Currency Exchange :	es]: females Local Currency (LC) LC/1.00 US\$	
References :		

This refers to commercial establishments in a given city/municipality including the number per each establishment type, employees and value of services. Types of establishments are in accordance with the ISIC. These are:

- **E** Electricity, gas and water supply
 - 40 Electricity, gas, steam and hot water supply
 - 41 Collection, purification and distribution of water
- \mathbf{F} Construction
 - 45 Construction
- G Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods
 - 50 Sale, maintenance and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles; retail sale of automotive fuel
 - 51 Wholesale trade and commission trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles
 - 52 Retail trade, except for motor vehicles and motorcycles; repair of personal and household goods
- H Hotels and restaurants
 - 55 Hotels and restaurants

- I Transport, storage and communications
 - 60 Land transport; transport via pipelines
 - 61 Water transport
 - 62 Air transport
 - 63 Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel agencies
 - 64 Post and telecommunications
- J Financial intermediation
 - 65 Financial intermediation, except insurance and pension funding
 - 66 Insurance and pension funding, except compulsory social security
 - 67 Activities auxiliary to financial intermediation
- K Real estate, renting and business activities
 - 70 Real estate activities
 - 71 Renting of machinery and equipment without operator and of personal and household goods
 - 72 Computer and related activities
 - 73 Research and development
 - 74 Other business activities

Major Institution refers to institutions in a certain municipality.

File Edit View Query	Launch Help			- 8 ×
Commercial Establishment	Major Institution Province : Bulacan Country: Philppines City/Municipality : San R ry Institution N	afael Ia:		
Type of Service Provide No. of Institution: No. of Employees: Sex Ratio (per 100 male Capacity :	d:	Value of Services : Currency Exchange :	Local Currency (LC)	
References :				

The types of institutions include:

- Public administration and defence; compulsory social security
 - 75 Public administration and defence; compulsory social security
- M Education
 - 80 Education
- **N** Health and social work
 - 85 Health and social work
- **O** Other community, social and personal service activities
 - 90 Sewage and refuse disposal, sanitation and similar activities
 - 91 Activities of membership organizations, n.e.c.
 - 92 Recreational, cultural and sporting activities
 - 93 Other service activities

Utilities

Portable Water Supply refers to data on the sources, volume and distribution of potable water, treatment and methods of distribution at a given municipality or city.

File Edt View Query Launch Help		- ē ×
Potable Water Supply Domestic Sewa	ge Municipal Wastewater Collection System	Municipal Wastewater Treatment and Dispos (
[province] Province : Country: Pr	Tarlac lippines	
City/Municip	ality : Anao	
[muncity] Potable Water Supply Potable Water Supply SetWaterSul	upply Record No:	
Year : Vater Source : Cu. m Volume of Water: Cu. m Number of Wells : Cu. m	Volume of Water Treated:	
Treatment :		
Distribution by on-site supply :	2 of households	
Distribution by piped supply :	2 of households	
Manual Fetching of Water:	% of households	
Sex Ratio on Manual Fetching of Wate	er (per 100 males): females	
References :		
neterences .		
in a second s	las as a la seconda de la s	

Domestic Sewage is for data on domestic sanitation facilities and the number of households served in a given municipality or city. Type refers to toilet types such as water sealed, closed open pit and others.

Potable Water Supply Domestic Seman	Municipal Wastewate	Collection Sustem	Municipal Wastewater Treatment and Disnos
Image: Province inception Province inception Image: Province inception Image: Province inception Image: Province inceptince inceptin	arlac ppines lity : Anao		
IseDomSew] Year: Type:	mestic Sewage No:		
Percentage of Household : Percentage of household (water sealed) with individual septic tanks : connected to communal septic tanks: connected to central sewer systems : others:		References :	

Municipal Wastewater Collection System

Data on the sewerage system of a given municipality or city, its capacity in terms of population served and the location of outfall should be included in this form.

Potable Water Supply Domestic Sewage Municipal Wastewater Collection System Municipal Wastewater Treatment and Dispor 4 [province] Physics County: Philppines [muncip] City/Municipality: Anao Municipal Wastewater Collection System Enderstand [muncip] Record No: [seMW/CS] Year : Ype of collection system: 2 connected to collection system: 2 Location of Outfall: Longitude: Deg Latitude: Deg	File Edit View Query Launch Help				- 8)
Province : Talac County: Philppine: province] City/Municipality : Anao [muncip] Municipal Wattewater Collection System * * Record No: [setWVCS] Year : Type of collection system: Percentage of Population: connected to collection system: Connected to col	Potable Water Supply Domestic Sewa	ge Municipal Wastewater	Collection System	Municipal Wastewater	Treatment and Dispos 4
IseMWCSJ Year: Type of collection system: Percentage of Population: connected to collection system: connected to collection system connected to collection system Z Location of Dutfall: Longitude: Deg Latitude: Deg	Image: Province in the image: Province	Tarlac ilippines pality : Anao			
Year: Type of collection system: Percentage of Population: connected to collection system: 2 connected to collection system with treatment: 2 Location of Outfall: Longitude: Deg Latitude: Deg	[seMWCS]	lecord No:			
Latitude: Deg	Year : Type of collection system: Percentage of Population: connected to collection system connected to collection system Location of Outfall: Longitude:	with treatment:	z		
	Latitude:	Deg			

Municipal Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Facilities

Some fields in this form are the types of municipal wastewater treatment facilities (MWTF) and percentage of establishments with or connected to wastewater treatment facilities.

🖉 IIMS - Integrated	d Information Management System - [So	cial and Economic Data - Utilities]	
File Edit View	Query Launch Help		_ @ ×
Domestic Sewage	Municipal Wastewater Collection System	Municipal Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Facilit	es Municipal ()
[province]	Province : Tatlac Country: Philippines City/Municipality : Anao		
[muncity]			
[seMWTDF] Year : Wastewater Treat No. of Wastewate Percentage of pop Location of Outfa	Record No: ment Facility Type: Treatment Facility: pulation served by treatment: Longitude: Deg Latitude: Deg		
References :			
Venino: Philippines	Ster Mania Bay	lated	

Municipal Sludge Collection System identifies various types of sludge collection systems available in a given municipality or city and frequency of cleaning in a given period of time (0–2 years; 2–5 years; and 5–10 years).

Municipal Wastewater Treats	ment and Disposal Facilities	Municipal Sludge Collection System	Port Reception Facilities Profile
MIC F H			Torrespondent actions (
province)	ovince : Talac untry: Philippines y/Municipality : Anao System		
[seMSCS] Year : Type of collection system: _			
with collection system	and treatment:	- 2	
with direct disposal:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	z	
Frequency of cleaning:	•		
References :			

Port Reception Facility Profile

The reception facilities in a certain municipality or city, their capacity and the value of services provided are some of the data needed in this form.

File Edit View Query Launch Help	- 8
Municipal Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Facilities	Iunicipal Sludge Collection System Port Reception Facilities Profile
Province : Tarlac Country: Philippines Province] City/Municipality : Anao muncity] Port Reception Facilities Profile Reception Facility No	:
Year : Total No. of Employees : Sex Ratio (per 100 males): Capacity : Type of Facility :	
Waste Received by type of Facility:	
Volume of waste received : Metric Ton Value of service provided : Local Currency Currency Exchange Rate : LC/1.00 US\$	(LC)

Demographic Category

This category includes data on population categorized into census of population, income, vital health statistics, waterborne diseases, education, religious affiliation and poverty incidence. The data on census are aggregated at the community level, but others may be at municipal and site levels.

Population

Census

Population in this form is by administrative unit, with the community as the default administrative unit. However, this can be changed by modifying the administrative division entry form in the IIMS regional codes category.

ensus Income Education Employment	Waterborne Diseases	Religion	Vital Health Statistics	Malnutrition	Poverty
I I I Province : Cavite Rovince]					
III III FI City/Municipality :/	Amadeo				
nuncity]					
Community : Amade	50				
comunity] Population			Age Distribution		
12 - + + + - 2 % Census	No: 128		0-4	2649	10.32 %
[dCensus]			5-9	2618	10.20 %
Year : 2000			10-14	2703	10.53 %
Total Population : 25678			15-19	2437	9.49 %
Population Density : 536 0752 individ/ke	n**2		20-24	2426	9.45 %
dale Population : 12850			25-29	2011	7.83 %
iamale Population : 12000			30-34	2082	8.11 %
Con Patie (nes 100 males): 100			35-39	1784	6.95 %
sex nado (per roo males): 100 Temales			40-44	1622	6.32 %
Median Age : years			45-49	1310	5.10 %
Number of Households : 25678			50-54	1042	4.06 %
References :			55-59	814	3.17 %
NSD2003			60-64	674	2.62 %
			65 and above	1506	5.86 %

Income is by administrative unit (designated here by *barangay* or the smallest administrative unit in a site, e.g., village).

IIMS - Integrated Information Manageme	nt System - [Demograp	hic Data - Population]	
File Edit View Query Launch Help			- 8 ×
Census Income Education Employment	Waterborne Diseases	Religion Vital Health Statistics M	alnutrition Poverty
Id Image: Second seco	e Amadeo Ieo		
Income [dincome]	No :	Income Distribution Under 10,000 10,000-19,999	_
Year : Number of Households : Total Household Income : Li	c-	20,000-29,999 30,000-39,999 40,000-49,999	_
Ave. Household Income : Lt	с• Т.С•	50,000-59,999 60,000-79,999	_
Currency Units : Currency Exchange Rate: Currency Exchange Rate: Currency	*/1.00 US\$	80,000-99,999 100,000-149,999 150,000 and above	=
References :			
Region: Philippines Site	e: Manila Bay	Locked	

Education table refers to the distribution of the male and female population per level of education attained. The level of education refers to pre-school, primary, secondary, vocational, tertiary and others (no education or no education stated during the census).

ensus Income Education Employment Waterborne	Diseases Religio	Nital Health Statisti	s Malnutri	tion Poverty	
ta a b bi Province: Cavite Country: Philippines ta b bi City/Municipality: Amadeo muncity]					_
Educational Attainment	Education Dis	tribution by Age and G	ender		
Image:	Age Range	Male		Female	
[dEducat]	0-5	0	0.00 %	0	0.00 1
Year : 2000	6-9	208	97.65 %	212	95.93
Level of Education - De Eleventer	10	0	0.00 %	0	0.00 5
Level of Education . Pre-Elementary	11-14	0	0.00 %	0	0.00 2
Male : 213	15-17	1	0.47 %	1	0.45
Female : 221	18-19	0	0.00 %	0	0.00 2
	20-29	0	0.00 %	1	0.45
Total :	30-39	0	0.00 %	0	0.00 \$
	40-49	0	0.00 %	3	1.36
	50 and above	, 0	0.00 %	0	0.00 \$
	unused	- 1	0.47 %	0	0.00
References :	unused	- 1	0.47 %	0	0.00
NS02003 & POPCEN 206	unused	- 0	0.00 %	1	0.45
	unused	- 2	0.94 %	3	1 36 1

Employment refers to the data on labor force distributed per gender and sector.

naus Income Education Employment Waterborne	Diseases Belioi	on Vital Health Statistics	Malnutrition	Povertu
Census No: ICensus CommunityAnao Cear: Sex Ratio (per 100 males): Employment Employment by Education	females			
[dEmployment Record No: [dEmploy] [dEmpEdu] Education :	Employn Agricul Fisheri Mining Forestr	ture :	Sex Ratio*	
Totals (from previous tab): Total Labour Force : Labour Force Sex Ratio*: Total Male in Labor Force: Total Female in Labor Force:	Ports C Tourise Institut Manufa Service	Iperation:		
Total Unemployed : Unemployed Sex Ratio*:	Total E Total E	mployed Male: mployed Female:		

Employment by Education refers to the distribution of employed population per level of education and sector.

ensus Income Education Employme	nt Waterborne Diseases	Religion Vital Health Stat	tistics M	alnutrition	Poverty
Idensus] Census No: 197 CommunityAmadeo Total Popul Year : 1995 Sex Ratio (g imployment Employment by Education	ation : 22672 per 100 males): 98 f	emales			
[dEmploy]	cord No: 55	Employment In		Sex Ratio*	
Total Labour Force : 22	672	Agriculture :	3468	36	
Labour Force Can Patiet	00	Fisheries :	15	15	
Labour Force Sex Hatto .	30	Mining :	2	0	
Total Male in Labor Force: 114	451	Forestry:			
Total Female in Labor Force: 11	221	Ports Operation:			
Total Unamplound - 12	220	Tourism Establishments:			
1000 0100000000000000000000000000000000		Institutions:	3177	86	
Unemployed Sex Hatio*:		Manufacturing :	1348	137	
References :		Services :	1324	55	
13338		Total Feedback Males			
		Total Employed Male:	3638		
		total capitoyed Fellines.			

Waterborne Diseases refers to the morbidity and mortality rates caused by waterborne diseases. The percent distribution refers to the percentage of an age group over the whole population of a municipality.

File Edit View Query Launch Hel	p				- 8
ensus Income Education Empl	oyment Waterboo	me Diseases	Religion Vit	al Health Statistics	Malnutrition Poverty
Id Id Id Id Province : Country: province] Id Id City/Munic muncity]	Laguna Philippines z ipality : Alaminos				
Waterborne Diseases		Age	Distribution by	Morbidity and Mortalit	у
	Record No:	Age 0-4	Range	Morbidity	Mortality
Year : Type/Name of Disease :		5-9 10-1- 15-1	4		
Percent of Morbidity :		20-2 25-2 20-3	4 9		
Percent of Mortality :		35-3			
		40-4	9		
References :		50-54 55-53	ι 9		
		60-6- 65 a	t nd above		

Religion refers to the distribution of population by religion.

File E	dit View Query	Launch Help						. 8
Census	Income Educ	ation Employment	Waterborne Diseases	Religion	Vital Health Statistics	Malnutrition	Poverty	
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	Image: second	Province : Bulac County: Philippin City/Municipality Catholic Including Catho 41992 107.86	an es : Angat an No: 1349 lic Charismatic					
Referen	ces :							
NSO, 20	103. Census of Pop	ulaiton						

Vital Statistics contains crude birth rates; the crude death rate; and lifespans of the male and female population.

		Query Laur	hch Help					. 8
ensus	Income	Education	Employment	Waterborne Diseas	es Religion	Vital Health Statistics	Malnutrition	Poverty
14	4 +	Pre	avince : Bulaca	n				
provinc	e]		untry: Proppose	15				
14		► Cit	y/Municipality :	Angat				
muncity	4							
P		►I Co	mmunity : Ange	R.				
[dVital Year : Crude Male:	St]	+ -	Crude Death F	tate Lifesp	an from birth			
Femal	le:	z	Female :	2 Female	BC			
Both:		z	Both:	2 Both:				

Malnutrition includes incidence of malnutrition in various age ranges as well as other related data in a given area.

File Edit View Query L	aunch Help	in a statem - LoomoBrut	June				- 8 >
Census Income Educati	on Employment	Waterborne Diseases	Religion	Vital Health Statistics	Malnutrition	Poverty	
Id Image: Approximate and the second secon	Province : Bulaca Country: Philippine City/Municipality : Community : Ange	n e Anget t		Malnutrition / II of ch Mild Moderate Severe Overweight unused unused	ldren weighed		
References :							
egion: Philippines	Sit	e: Manila Bay	Lo	cked			

Poverty contains data on its incidence in a given area, including poverty threshold/poverty line, head count below poverty line and poverty gap.

🕲 IIMS - Integr	ated Informat	on Manageme	ent System - [Demograp	ohic Data -	Population]		
Census Incom	e Education	Employment	Waterborne Diseases	Religion	Vital Health Statistics	Malnutrition Poverty	- 0' ×
Poverty [dPoverty]		- ~ ×	Record No.:				
Year : Threshold/Por	verty Line:	_					
Headcount be Poverty gap: [low poverty line	:]					
References :							
1							
Region: Philippines		Sit	e: Manila Bay	Lo	dked		

Institutional Category

The category includes data on institutional aspects such as government, various plans related to coastal and marine management and sectors whose functions and jurisdiction cover the marine and coastal environments. This category stores textual data.

The institutional category describes the various government agencies and various regulations pertaining to environmental management, the sectors involved and the plans available for a given municipality, province or country.

Government

Basic Information is for describing whether the government is centralized, federal or has other forms of national/local government coordination. A brief explanation of the branches of government (e.g., the judicial, executive and legislative branches) and the levels of government (e.g., national, provincial, city or municipal) is required.

IIMS - Integrated Information Man	agement System - [Institutional Data	- Government]	.ox
File Edit. View Query Launch Help			_ 8 ×
Basic Information Local Government	Environment and Natural Resources	Regulatory and Permitting Agencies	Economic Dev ()
	lecord No: 1		
Hierarchy of Authority: Centralized	-		
Branches of Government:			
Legislative Executive Judicial			
Level of Government:			
National Local			
References :			
egion: Philippines	Site: Bataan	Locked	

Local Government refers to the various local government units (LGUs) in the site. The level of government refers to either provincial or municipal.

IIMS - Integrat	ed Information Mana	agement System -	[Institutional Data	- Governme	nt]	
Basic Information	Local Government	Environment and	Natural Resources	Regulatory a	and Permitting Agencies	Economic Dev 4
IA A F	• + − × × F	Record No: 1				
Country: Philippin	et					
Level of Govt. :	Provincial	•				
Local Govt. Nam	e: Provincial Governmen	nt of Bataan				
Contact Name :	Enrique Garcia					
Position:	Governor					
Address :	Capitol, Balanga City					
Phone Number :	[047] 2372413 Fax	Number :				
Email :	1					
Beferences :						
Provincial Governm	nent of Bataan			1		
1						

Environment and Natural Resources refers to government agencies that implement laws, rules and regulations on environmental impact assessment (EIA) and evaluate EIAs for projects in the area; natural resources such as minerals, coastal and forestry resources, and other agencies concerned with the environment and natural resources.

[] = ► ► [govENR]	u + − ✓ X Record No: 1				
Country:	Philippines	_	l ata		
Туре:	Other Related Agencies	*	Tooyl FP	R1	10 : 12
Level of Govt. :	Local		Data		10000000
Local Govt. :	Municipal •		Date of	Legislation/Effectivity (yyyy.mm.dd)	1336.11.25
Agency Name:	Municipality of Abucay		Municipa generatio	I Ordinance No. 13 Series of 1996 Provisions in and storage, waste processing and recove	includes waste
Contact Name :	Liberato Santiago Jr.	_	transport	ation, disposal, user lees, violation and penal	HEL.
Position:	Mayor				
Address :	Abucay, Balaan	_			
Phone Number :	[047] 4611234 [Fax Number :				
Email :	[
References :					
Bigkis - Bataan PM	0				

Regulatory and Permitting Agencies contains data on national and local government agencies that issue permits for activities within the site.

isic Information	Local Government	Environment and Na	stural Resources Regulatory and Permitting Agencies	Economic Dev 4
[govRPA]	• <u></u>	Record No:	For Describing Authorities Date	
Country:			For Permitting Authorities Unity	
fype:				
.evel of Govt. :		•	Permit Name:	
.ocal Govt. :		•	Activities requiring permit:	
Agency Name:				
				x
Contact Name :			[govLRPA]	
Position:			Date of Legislation/Effectivity (yyyy.mm.dd):	
Address :			Pertinent Legislation/Regulations:	
hone Number :	Fax	Number :		<u>^</u>
Email :				
selerences :				

Economic Development, Trade and Industry refers to government agencies responsible for economic planning and development, energy, trade and industry, port and shipping, tourism, highways and public works and mining at the national and local government levels.

Ideal Event of Event Contract Image: Second Secon	_
Contact Name : Amulo Cardenas: Position: Head Address : Dinskiphan, Bataan Phone Number : [047) 4812091 / 4 Fax Number : Email : References : Image: Contract State	0
References :	
Bigkis - Bataon PMO	

Agriculture refers to government agencies responsible for agriculture, fisheries and others at national and local levels.

Level of Govt. : Local Govt. : Local Govt. : Agency Name : Contact Name : Position: Address : Phone Number : Email :	t + - Agriculture Agriculture National National Food A Adelaida Nuestro Balanga City, Bat (8047) 2372914	Record No: 1	▼ [govi Date Pertin	Agri] of Legislation/Effectivity nent Legislation/Regulati	Peccord No: (yyyy, mm, dd):
References :					
	•				

Information, Education and Communication refers to government agencies that are responsible for information, education, public participation, gender and others.

<u> </u> ↓ ↓ [govIEC]	1 + X Record No: 1	
Country:	Philippines	Legal Status of Men and Women (for Gender only) :
Туре:	Education	
Level of Govt. :	National	Process of Planning or Decision Making (for Gender and
Local Govt. :		Public Participation only):
Agency Name:	Technical Education Skills Development Authority	
Contact Name :	Dementer D. Electede	-
Position:	Provincial Mannauer Development Officer	
Address ·	Trace Martiner City	
Phone Number :	[046]-419-2421 Fax Number :	[govLiEC]
Email :		Pertinent Legislation/Regulations:
References :		-
Socio-Economic ar	nd Physical Profile 2001, Province of Cavite	

Oil Preparedness and Response entry form requires data on the agencies responsible for oil spill preparedness and response, stockpile of equipment and list of response organizations.

[govOSPR]	Hecord No:	Stockoile of Equipment
Main Waste handli	ng and disposal facility Human Reso	Location Primary Oil Spill Auxillary Support
Country: Level of Govt. : Local Govt. : Agency Name:	•	Location : Number :
Contact Name :		_
Address :		List of Response Organizations
Phone Number : Email :	Fax Number :	[govOSPR0]
Capacity :	•	Name :
References :		

It includes fields for waste handling and disposal facilities, such as storage location of recovered debris and type of containers used.

Main	Waste handling and disposal facility Human Resol
[govO	SWH]
Storag	ge Location :
Туре	of Containers
-Dispo	osal Location
Recov	vered Oil :
Oiled	Sediment :
Oiled	Debris :

Details on human resources such as on-scene commanders, first responders and other staff are also required.

Waste ha	ndling and di	sposal facility	Human	Resources	L <u>.</u>
First Re	sponders :				
On-Sce	ne-Command	ers :			
Others	:		_		

Legislation related to oil spill preparedness and response and other related matters are likewise required.

Image: Contract of the second No: [govOSPRL] Date of Legislation/Effectivity (yyyy.mm.dd): Pertinent Legislation/Regulations:	
Date of Legislation/Effectivity (yyyy.mm.dd): Pertinent Legislation/Regulations:	
A	
~	

The list of stockpile of equipment, location and number are stored in this table. Details required are: equipment for primary oil spill, auxillary or support equipment.

tockpile o	Equipment			
Location	Primary Oil Spill Auxilla	ry Suppo	ort	
Location Number :				
tockpile o	Equipment			
tockpile o	Equipment Primary Oil Spill Auxilla	у Ѕирро	rt	
tockpile o	Equipment Primary Oil Spill Auxilla	y Suppo Record N	rt lo:	
itockpile o Location	Equipment Primary Oil Spill Auxilla	y Suppo Record N	rt lo:	
tockpile o Location relea [govOSPF Name -	Equipment Primary Oil Spill Auxilla S M + M X S	ry Suppo Record N	rt lo:	
tockpile o Location relea [govOSPF Name :	Equipment Primary Oil Spill Auxilla S M + X S]	ry Suppo Record N	rt lo:	

Other Agencies refers to government agencies involved in the management of coastal and marine environment in a given site that are not captured in the previous forms.

Agriculture Info	mation, Education and Communication	Oil Spill Preparedness and Response Other agencies	4
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	Philippines Philip	Image: Second No: [govL0thr] Date of Legislation/Effectivity [9999.mm.dd]: Pertinent Legislation/Regulations:	

Plans

This refers to various plans covering local development, landuse, environmental protection, waste management, oil spill preparedness and response, and others that are related to the management of coastal and marine environment. These plans could be at the national and local levels. The following forms require data on the various plans, such as title, period, area covered and contact details.

Local Development Plans cover the overall development of a province, municipality or city. These could be long, medium and short-term plans.

IIMS - Integrated Information Management System	- [Institutional Data - Plan]		
File Edit Year Launch Help Local Development Plan Coastal Zone Use Plan Land	Use Plan Environmental Protection P	lan Waste Management	Oil Spil ()
▶ ▶ ▶ ★ ★ ★ Becord No: [plnLDP] ▶ ₩			
Title of Plan:	Contact Name :		
Enactment Date (yyyy.mm.dd) :	Position:		
Period Covered:	Address : Phone Number :	Fax Number :	
Depository:	Email :		
	References :		
Area Covered:			
	1		
Signatories:			
agion: Philippines Site: Manila Bay	Locked		

Coastal-Use Plan designates the spatial use of land and water covering the coastal area.

File Edit Verw Query Launch Help		- 8
ocal Development Plan Coastal Zone Use Plan	Land Use Plan Environmental Protection Plan Waste Manager	ent Oil Spil 4
Image: Second No: Image: Second No:		
Title of Plan:	Contact Name :	
Enactment Date (yyyy.mm.dd) :	Position:	
Period Covered:	Address :	
Depository:	Email :	
	References :	
Area Covered:		
Constanton	,	
Signatories.		

Land-Use Plan shows the different uses of terrestial areas based on criteria set.

IIMS - Integrated Information Management System - [Inst	itutional Data - Plan]	
File Edt: Vew Query Launds Help Local Development Plan Coastal Zone Use Plan Land Use	Plan Environmental Protection Plan Waste	_ ♂) Management Oil Spil ∢
Image: Contract of the second seco	Contact Name : Position: Address : Phone Number : Fax I Email :	Number :
Area Covered:		
Signatorier:		
egion: Philippines Site: Manila Bay	Locked	

Environmental Protection Plan refers to plans that deal with the protection and conservation of habitats or specific areas such as national parks, marine sanctuaries and other areas of ecological significance.

	Land Ore Fran Environmental Protectio	in Planj Watte Management	UII Spil 4
Image: Margin and Mar	c		
Title of Plan:	Contact Name :		
Enactment Date (yyyy.mm.dd) :	- Position:		
Period Covered:	Address :	Fax Number	
Activities Covered:	Email :	Tux Humon . [
Depository:	References :		
Area Covered:			
r			
Signatories:			

Waste Management Plan refers to plans on dealing with effective management of various types of waste, including reduction, reuse and recycling, and disposal.

Environmental Protection Contact Name : Position: Address : Phone Number : Email :	Plan Waste Management	Oil Spil 4
Contact Name : Position: Address : Phone Number : Email :	Fax Number :	_
Contact Name : Position: Address : Phone Number : Email :	Fax Number :	_
Position: Address : Phone Number : Email :	Fax Number :	_
Phone Number : Email :	Fax Number :	
Email :		
References :		-
	Loded	Loded

Oil Spill Preparedness and Contingency Plan includes plans that deal with combating accidental oil spills.

File Edit Wew Clumy Launch H Land Use Plan Environmental Pr	tep otection Plan Waste Management	Oil Spill Preparednes	s and Contingency Plan	- 8 Other Plans (
[plnOSPCP] Title of Plan: Enactment Date (yyyy,mm.dd) : Implementing Agency: Depository:	Record No:	ntact Name : sition: dress : one Number : ail :	Fax Number :	
Area Covered:	Re	ferences :		-
Signatories:				
ļ.,				

Other Plans include plans related to environmental management such as tourism development plans, watershed management plans, etc.

File Edit Wew Query Launch Hel Environmental Protection Plan Wa	p iste Management Dil Spill Prepare	edness and Contingenc	y Plan Other Planz	- 0
[plnDP] Title of Plan: Enactment Date (pypy.mm.dd) : Appect Covered: Implementing Agency:	Record No:	ontact Name : osition: ddress : hone Number : mail :	Fax Number :	
Depository:	R.	eferences :		
Signatories:	_			

Sectors

This refers to the various sectors, aside from government agencies involved in the management of coastal and marine environments in the site. The data required include name of institution, specialization and contact details.

Academe refers to the academic organizations that have mandates or roles in environmental management.

IIMS - Integrated Infor	mation Management System - [Instit	utional Data - Sectors]	
File Edit View Query	Launch Help Media Religious Organizations Oth	er Organizations	- 8
E E	X Record No:		
Establishment Date (yyyy	.mm.dd):		
Name of Institution:			
Area of Specialization:			
Contact Name : Position: Address : Deep Manhae			
Phone Number : Email :	Fax Number :		
References :			
union: Dhilippines	Site: Marola Ray	Locked	

Civil Society includes national or local nongovernmental organizations (NGOs) organized for the advancement of a particular purpose that relates, directly or indirectly, to the coastal area and with organized groups living in the coastal area who unite for a common purpose (people's organization or POs). POs are distinguished from NGOs in that the former are massbased, as opposed to NGOs which usually have external support. NGOs include conservation and advocacy organizations, as well as local civic organizations. Less organized groups, such as subsistence resource users, landowners and ethnic groups, should also be included. Indicate which sector is represented (e.g., fisherfolk, resort owners or small-scale miners, etc.).

File Edit Vew Query La	inch Help		- 8
Academe Civil Society M	edia Religious Organizations Oth	er Organizations	
	Record No: 1		
Name: Gintong Tanikala ng	mangingisda ng Bucana	-	
Purpose:		-	
Type:	Establishment Date (yyyy.mm	dd]:	
Sector Represented:			
Types of Activities Underta	ken:		
Contact Name :			
Position:			
Address : Bucana Ma	laki, Naic, Cavite		
Phone Number :	Fax Number :		
Email :			
References :			
Proposed Integrated Coastal Ma	nagement (ICM) Plan for the Municipality of	Naic, Cavite, April 2001.	

Media refers to print and broadcast media that publish, write or cover topics related to the environment. They could be national or local in scope.

cademe Civil S	ciety Media Religious Organizations Othe	Organizations	- 0
	ned head ned head and	- organizations	
881	+ Record No: 1		
[sctMedia]			
Name : SPREED	By Inc.		
Establishment Da	te (yyyy.mm.dd):		
Medium used:			
Topics Covered			
Related to Enviro	nment:		
Contact Name :			
Position:			
Address :	13th Railroad Sts., Port Area		
Phone Number :	527-7901 to 15 Fax Number :		
Email :			
References :			

Religious Organizations refers to religious organizations that are undertaking activities or advocating matters related to the environment.

	ach Malo		
Academe Civil Society Me	dia Religious Organizations Othe	Organizations	- 0
	Record No:		
Name of Religious Org.:			
No. of members:			
Activities Undertaken Relate	d to Environment:		
Contract Name a			
Contact Name :			
Address :			
Phone Number :	Fax Number :		
Phone Number : Email :	Fax Number :		
Phone Number : Email :	Fax Number :		
Phone Number : Email : References :	Fax Number :		
Phone Number : Email : References :	Fax Number :		
Phone Number : Email : References :	Fax Number :		
Phone Number : Email : References :	Fax Number :		

Other Organizations includes organizations not stated in other entry forms but which deals with activities that are related to the environment.

IIMS - Integrated I	nformation Management System - [Institu	itional Data - Sectors]	
File Edt View Qu	ry Launch Help		8
Academe Civil Socie	ty Media Religious Organizations Oth	er Organizations	
	▶ 🔄 🖂 🖄 Record No:		
Departmention's Nam	er[
Purpose:			
Establishment Date	(yyyy.mm.dd):		
Sector Represente	±		
Activities Undertak	en Related to Environment:		
1			
Contact Name :			
Position:			
Address :			
Phone Number :	Fax Number :		
Email :			
References :			
aine: Dhilesines	Cite: Marila Barr	Koded	

Pollution Sources Category

The pollution sources category deals with data on sources of pollution from land-based or sea-based sources. Land-based sources include industrial, commercial, household and agricultural activities, and river pollution. Water or sea-based sources include those from oil spills, oil production platforms and chemical spills.

Land-based Sources

Industries not only contains data on industry, but an associated text file provides further descriptive information such as history, production levels relevant to the industry type, levels of treatment and additional information on the method of discharge. For example, if the discharge is intermittent, typical durations and frequencies of discharge should be described. If the discharge is by a ditch over the intertidal zone, provide some description of the channel and containment distance out from the high tide line.

If a marine outfall is used, specify the distance from shore and the water depth at the end of pipe. If the outfall does not have a diffuser, the number of ports is one and port diameter is the outfall pipe diameter.

This entry form is linked with the Industry entry form under socioeconomic category.

Industries Industry Pollution Profile Province : Tatac Country: Philppines (province) City/Municipality: Anso (muncity) Industries Discharge Establishment] Name: Method of Discharge : Discharge Conduit : Location of Treatment Plant: Level of Treatment:	Outfall Distance From Shore : Water Depth at Terminus : Number of Diffuser Ports : Average Port spacing : Average Port Diameter : Port Angle Relative to Horizontal :	m m m m Deg
Description :	References :	
Industry Pollution Profile inventory contains data on parameters, particulate and chemical contaminant concentrations discharged by the industry and effluent discharge measured at time of sampling or daily mean discharge on the day of sampling.

Industries Industry Pollution Pro	nne ny No: 9				
[pollndu]					
Industry Pollution			Chemicals		
F < F F +	Industry Lo	oads No: 9	Total Kieldebi Nikonen :	ug/L	
[pollProf]			Total Kjeldani Nitrogen :	ug/L	
			Photphate :	ug/L	
Date (yyyy.mm.dd) : 2003.0	6.30		Arsenic :	ug/L	
Effluent Discharge :	5.00	cu. m/day	Cadmium :	ug/L	
pH :	6.8		Chromium :	ug/L	13
BOD:	395.00	mg/L	Copper :	ug/L	
COD:		mg/L	Iron :	ug/L	
Total Suspended Solids :		mg/L	Lead :	ug/L	
Total Coliforms :		MPN/100 mL	Mercury :	wa/L	
Fecal Coliforms :		MPN/100 mL	Nickel :	ug/L	
Oil/Grease :		mg/L	Silver :	ua/L	
Temperature :		Deg. C	Tin :	ug/L	
			Zinc	un/l	
Description :			Beletences	oyre	

If contaminants are available in a weight measure such as metric ton per day, convert these values to their equivalent concentrations using the mean discharge rate before entering the data into the form. For example, if the biological oxygen demand (BOD) load is 2 mt/d at a discharge = 1 m³/s, then the BOD concentration is:

BOD = 2 t/d × 1,000 kg/t × 1,000 g/kg ÷ (86,400 d/s × 1 s/m³) = 23.15 g/m³ = 23.15 mg/L.

Hazardous Wastes refers to an inventory of hazardous waste generated by various sectors such as industry, agriculture, hospital, institutional establishments and household.

IIMS - Integrated Inform	ation Management System - [Pollu	ition Source Data -	Land-based Hazardous Waste Sour	
File Edit View Query La	unch Help			- 8 3
[province]	rovince : Tarlac ountry: Philippines			
[muncity]	ity/Municipality : Anao			
Hazardous Waste	Hazardous Waste No. :			
Main Waste Information	1			
Sector:	3			
Industry (Establishment) /	Yame :	~	No. of Beds ;	
ISIC Type :		_	No. of Households :	
		×		
Description :		References :		_
egion: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked		
Main Waste Information	Waste Information No.	:		
[polHWSv]				
[polHWSv] Year :				
[polHWSv] Year : Quantity:	kg/d			
[polHWSv] Year : Quantity: Waste Type :	kg/d		1 -	

Waste type refers to hazardous wastes based on the classification under the Basel Convention. These include the following:

Waste stream:

Y1	Clinical wastes from medical care in hospitals,
	medical centers and clinics
Y2	Wastes from the production and preparation
	of pharmaceutical products
Y3	Waste from pharmaceuticals, drugs and
	medicines
Y4	Wastes from the production, formulation and
	use of biocides and phytopharmaceuticals
Y5	Wastes from the manufacture, formulation and
	use of wood preserving chemicals

- Y6 Waste from the production, formulation and use of wood preserving chemicals
- Y7 Wastes from heat treatment and tempering operations containing cyanides
- Y8 Waste mineral oils unfit for their originally intended use
- Y9 Waste oils/water, hydrocarbons/water mixtures, emulsions
- Y10 Waste substances and articles containing or contaminated with polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) and/or polychloronited terphenyls (PCTs) and/or polybrominated biphenyls (PBBs)
- Y11 Waste tarry residues arising from refining, distillation and any pyrolytic treatment
- Y12 Wastes from production, formulation and use of inks, dyes, pigments, paints, lacquer, varnish
- Y13 Wastes from production, formulation and use of resins, latex, plasticizers, glues, adhesives
- Y14 Wastes chemical substances arising from research and development or teaching activities which are not identified and/or are new and whose effects on man and/or the environment are not known
- Y15 Wastes of an explosive nature not subject to other legislation
- Y16 Wastes from production, formulation and use of photographic chemicals and processing materials
- Y17 Wastes resulting from surface treatment of metals and plastics
- Y18 Residues arising from industrial waste disposal operations

Wastes having as constituents the following:

- Y19 Metal carbonyls
- Y20 Beryllium; beryllium compounds

- Y21 Hexavalent chromium compounds
- Y22 Copper compounds
- Y23 Zinc compounds
- Y24 Arsenic; arsenic compounds
- Y25 Selenium; selenium compounds
- Y26 Cadmium; cadmium compounds
- Y27 Antimony; antimony compounds
- Y28 Tellurium; tellurium compounds
- Y29 Mercury; mercury compounds
- Y30 Thallium; thallium compounds
- Y31 Lead; lead compounds
- Y32 Inorganic fluorine compounds excluding calcium fluoride
- Y33 Inorganic cyanide
- Y34 Acidic solutions or acids in solid form
- Y35 Basic solutions or bases in solid form
- Y36 Asbestos (dust or fibres)
- Y37 Organic phosphorus compounds
- Y38 Organic cyanides
- Y39 Phenols; phenol compounds including chlorophenols
- Y40 Ethers
- Y41 Halogenated organic solvents
- Y42 Organic solvents excluding halogenated solvents
- Y43 Any congenor of polychlorinated dibenzo-furan
- Y44 Any congenor of polychlorinated dibenzo-pdioxin
- Y45 Organohalogen compounds other than substances

Wastes requiring special considerations:

- Y46 Wastes collected from households
- Y47 Residues arising from the incineration of household wastes

Municipal Waste Discharge Inventory lists the plants and combined sewer overflows (CSO) that provide treatment and/or point-source effluent discharge to the coastal zone.

Here East Wey Courry Lound Help Municipal Wastewater Discharge Inventory Municipal Wa	stewater Profile	
Image: Province : Tarlac. [province] Province: Country: Philippines Image: Philippines City/Municipality : Anao [muncity] Industries Image: Philippines Image: P	ge No:	
Plant/CSO name : Establishment Date (yyyy.mm.dd): Longitude : Deg Latitude : Deg	Outfall Distance from Shore : Water Depth at Terminus : Number of Diffuser Ports : Average Port Spacing : Average Port Diameter :	n n n
Design Capacity: cu. m/day Wastewater type : v Treatment Level : v Method of Discharoe : v	Port Angle Rel. to Horz. : Description :	Deg
Discharge Conduit :	References :	

Wastewater type refers to sewage, sewage + storm water, or storm water. Treatment level refers to none, primary or secondary.

Method discharge refers to continuous or intermittent. Discharge conduit refers to outfall or ditch. If a marine outfall is used, specify the distance from shore and the water depth at the end of pipe. Determine if the outfall has a diffuser; if not, set the number of ports to 1. Port diameter is the outfall pipe diameter.

Descriptions may include the sewage collection system and treatment plant, its history and levels of treatment and additional information on the discharge method. For example, if the discharge is by a ditch over the intertidal zone, provide some description of the channel and containment distance out from the high tide line. Municipal Wastewater Profile contains data on parameters, particulate and chemical contaminant concentrations discharged by the municipal wastewater discharges.

Data precision for fields with units in g/L or mg/L is up to four decimal places (e.g., 0.0023 g/L).

unicipal Wastewater Discharge Inv	P entory Municipal Wastewa	ter Profile		- 0
Plant/CS0 polMWDI] Wasterwater Profile) name : Wastewater Ioad No:	Nitrite :	ug/L	
[polMWPP] Sampling Date (yyyy.mm.dd): Effluent discharge : pH BOD COD Total susp. solids : Total susp. solids : Total coliforms : Gil/grease : Temperature : Conductivity : Ammonia nitrogen : Total kijeldahl nitrogen :	Cu. m/day mg/L mg/L MPN/100 mL MPN/100 mL mg/L Deg C umho ug/L ug/L	Arsenic : Cadmium : Chromium : Copper : Iron : Lead : Mercury : Nickel : Silver : Tin : Zinc : Source :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	

Sludge Treatment and Disposal System describes the sludge treatment and disposal system in the site in terms of type, capacity, treatment level and method of disposal.

Sludge treatment level is either none, biological, physical, physical-chemical and tertiary. Method of disposal means land, incineration and others.

IIMS - Integrated Information Ma	nagement System - [Polluti	on Source Data - Land-based Sludge Treatment and
File Edit View Query Launch Hel	p	- 8)
Id Image: Second seco	Cavite Philippines ipolity : Desmarines isposal System Record No:	
[polSTDS]		
Facility Type : Design Capacity : Ave. Daily Flow : Studge Treatment Level : Method of Disposal:	cu. m cu. m/day v	
References :		
Region: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked

Industrial Solid Wastes refers to waste types and amounts generated at the city/municipality level. Waste type refers either to paper/cardboard, scrap iron, aluminum, glass, plastic, yard waste and others that have been identified.

File Edit View Que	y Launch Help			. 8 >
Industrial Solid Waste	Market Solid Waste	Household Solid Waste	Institutional Solid Waste	
	Province : Tatlac			
[province]				
10 - 1	City/Municipality :	Anao		
[muncity] Industrial Sold Waste		d No:		
[polIndSW]				
Year : Waste Type : Waste Load : Collection Service : No. of Employees : Sex Ratio (per 100 m	ales]:	Temales		
References :				
			inter l	

Market Solid Waste includes commercial/market solid waste types and amounts generated for each type at the city/municipality level.

Waste type refers either to paper/cardboard scrap iron, aluminum, glass, plastic, yard waste and others.

IIMS - Integrated Information Manageme	nt System - [Pollution So	urce Data - Land-based Solid Waste Sources]	
File Edit View Query Launch Help Industrial Solid Waste Market Solid Waste	Household Solid Waste	Institutional Solid Waste	- 8 ×
Forvince : Tatac Country: Philippine Forvince) Forvince: Forvince	Anao No:		
Year : Vaste Type : Vaste Load : Collection Service : No. of Employees : Sex Ratio (per 100 males) : for	T Metric tons/d z of load		
References :			
Region: Philippines Site	:: Manila Bay	Locked	

Household Solid Waste refers to waste types and amounts generated at the city/ municipality level.

Waste type refers either to paper, cardboard, scrap iron, aluminum, glass, plastic, yard waste and others.

IIMS - Integrated Int	formation Managem	ent System - [Pollution S	ource Data - Land-based Solid Waste Sourc	tes]
Industrial Solid Waste	Market Solid Waste	Household Solid Waste	Institutional Solid Waste	
[province] [muncity] Household Solid Wast	Province : Talac Country: Philippin City/Municipality e	es : Anao d No:		
Year : Waste Type : Waste Load : Collection Service : No. of Employees : Sex Ratio (per 100 ma	les):	Metric tons/d z of load		
References :				
egion: Philippines	s	te: Manila Bay	Locked	

Institutional Solid Waste refers to waste types and amounts generated by institutional establishments such as hospitals, schools, administration offices, and others at the city/municipality level, excluding hazardous waste.

IIMS - Integrated Information Management Integrated Information Management	ent System - [Pollution S	ource Data - Land-based Solid Waste Sou	rces
Industrial Solid Waste Market Solid Waste	Household Solid Waste	Institutional Solid Waste	- 0 -
[province] + + City/Municipality : [muncity] + + City/Municipality : [muncity]	es Anao d No:		
Year : Waste Type : Waste Load : Collection Service :	Metric tonz/d		
No. of Employees : Sex Ratio (per 100 males) :	females		
References :			
Arriant Philippines	er Marila Rav	loted	

Agricultural/Animal Waste refers to waste types and amounts generated at the city/municipality level.

Livestock refers to poultry, hog, cattle or others. Type of operation refers to commercial or backyard. Method of disposal refers to discharge to open ditches, on site or spreading on land. Processing refers to none, aerobic, non-aerobic, decomposing or holding ponds.

IIMS - Integrated Information Management System	- [Pollution Source Data - Land-based Animal Waste Sources]
Ple Edit Werr Querr Launch Help Province : Talac Country: Philippines [province] FIC Edity/Hunicipality: Anao [muncity] Animal Waste Place Record No:	_ 6 ×
Year : Livestock : Livestock Count: Total Farm Area: Livestock Density : Type of Operation :	Waste Load : Metric tons/d Collection Service : 2 of load Method of Disposal : Processing:
References :	Lodied

Disposal Site lists waste dumping sites by city/municipality, either they are controlled, uncontrolled or sanitary land fill.

Formal on-site workers refer to those hired either on a permanent or contractual status. Informal on-site workers refer to selfemployed workers such as scavengers in the sites. Description should indicate the equipment available for waste burial and the degree of sanitary landfill compliance for normal operations.

IIMS - Integrated Information	Management System - [Pol	Iution Source Data - Land-based Disposal Site Sources]	
File Edt View Query Launch	Help		- 8 ×
Image: Province Province Image: Province Image: Province	e : Tarlac : Philippines nicipality : Anao		
[muncity]			
Disposal Sites			
[polDump]	Dumpsite No:		
Site Name :		Formal On-Site Workers:	-
Tree of Discourd allow		Formal Worker Sex ratio (per 100 males):	females
Type of Disposal site:	-	14 10 C2 W 1	-
Longitude : Deg		Informal Un-Site Workers:	
Latitude : Deg		Informal Worker Sex ratio (per 100 males):	females
Year :			
Ave. Daily Waste Loading	cu m		
n n n			
Dumpsite Area :	sq. m		
Remaining Service Life :	years		
Description :		References :	
	and the second second	in the second	
cegion: milippines	ore: Mania bay	LOUXED	

River Station Inventory lists river stations in a given river in the site. It includes location expressed in longitude and latitude. Station type refers to tidal and non-tidal.

IIMS - Integrated Information Man	agement System - [Pollutio	n Source Data - Land-based River Station Sources]	
River Station Inventory River Pollutio	n River Pollution Criteria/S	tandard	- 0' X
Trivers]	ipanga		
River Station Inventory			
[polRStn]	River Loads Station No:		
Station Id : 41			
Station Type :	-		
Longitude : 120.65000 Deg Latitude : 14.71670 Deg			
References :			
Recion: Philipoines	Site: Manila Bay	Lodied	

River Pollution contains data based on river discharge and pollutant concentrations measured near the coast, which affect the coastal zone. Data precision for field with mg/L and ug/L is up to four decimal places. For coliform, field precision is up to two decimal places.

Parameters

File Edit View Query	Launch H	lanage Ielp	ment System - [Pollution	Source Da	ata - Land-base	ed River Station Sources] 📃 🗐
River Station Inventory	River Poll	ution	River Pollution Criteria/Sta	andard		
IT I I I III	River :	Pampar	ga			
KK	River St	ation lo	1:41			
[polRStn]						
[rolRLoad]	- ~ %	Biv	er Loads No: 1			
Date (yyyy.mm.dd) : 1	996.08.01	-	Ave. Daily Flow :		 cu_m/dav	
Parameters Metals		He fee	at 1 Posticides and others	1	ou. milouy	
- and and the process	10018 17	una (cu	in.j resocides and others	•1		
pH :	7,28		Total Solids :		mg/L	References :
Salinity :		ppt	Tot Suspended Solids :		mg/L	Pasig River Rehabilitation Program, 1998.
Nitrate :	264.0000	ug/L	Tot Dissolved Solids :		mg/L	
Nitrite :		ug/L	Total Coliforms :	24000	MPN/100 mL	
Dissolved Oxygen :	3.60	mg/L	Fecal Coliforms :		MPN/100 mL	
Ammonia Nitrogen :	278.0000	ug/L	Oil/Grease :		mg/L	
Phosphate :	319.0000	ug/L	Temperature :	28.90	Deg. C	
BOD:	2.00	mg/L	Tot Kjeldahl Nitrogen :		ug/L	
COD :		mg/L	Total Phosphate :		ug/L	

Metals

Parameters Metals	PAHs PAHs [cont.] Pest	icides and others	
Arsenic :	ug/L	Lead : ug/L	
Cadmium :	ug/L	Mercury : ug/L	
Chromium :	ug/L	Nickel : ug/L	
Copper :	ug/L	Silver : ug/L	
Iron :	ug/L	Tin : ug/L	
		Zinc : ug/L	

PAHs

Acenapthene :	ug/L	G Benzo(b)/luoranthene :	ug/L
Acenaphthylene :	ug/L	Benzo(g.h.i)perylene :	ug/L
Acridine :	ug/L	Benzo(k)fluoranthene :	ug/L
Anthracene :	ug/L	Chrysene :	ug/L
Benzo(a)anthracene :	ug/L	Dibenzo(a,h)anthracene :	ug/L
Benzolalovrene :	 ug/L	Dibenzo(a,e)pyrene :	ug/L
arameters Metals PAHs	PAHs (cont.) Pesticide	es ant others	
stameters Metals PAHs	PAHs (cont.) Pesticide	rs an(gthers)	
nameters Metals PAHs Dibenzo(a,h)pyrene :	PAHs (cont.) Pesticide	es an[gthers] Pyrene :	ug/L
nameters Metals PAHs Dibenzo(a.h)pyrene : Dibenzo(a.j)pyrene :	PAHs (cont.) Pesticida ug/L ug/L	es an[gthers] Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes :	ug/Lug/L.
arameters Metals PAHs Dibenzo(a,h)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,i)pyrene : Fluoranthene :	PAHs (cont.) Pesticida ug/L ug/L ug/L	es an [gthers] Pyrene : [Methylnapthalenes ;] Dimethylnapthalenes ; [ug/L ug/L ug/L
arameters Metals PAHs Dibenzo(a,h)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,i)pyrene : Fluoranthene : Fluorene :	PAHs (cont.) Pesticida ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	ss an [others] Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L
wameters Metals PAHs Dibenzo(a,h)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,j)pyrene : Fluoranthene : Fluorene : Indeno(1,3,3-c,d)pyrene :	PAHs (cont.) Pesticide ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	es an (gthers) Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Methylphenanthrenes :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L
arameters Metals PAHs Dibenzo(a,I)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,J)pyrene : Fluoranthene : Fluorene : Indeno(1,3,3-c,d)pyrene : Napthalene :	PAHs (cont.) Pesticide ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	ss an [gthers] Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Methylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L

Pesticides and Other Organics

Parameters Metals PAHs PAHs (cont.) Pesuci	ides and others	
Aldrin : υg/L Dieldrin : υg/L α.8HC : υg/L β-BHC : ug/L δ-BHC : ug/L γ-BHC : ug/L 4.4*DDD : ug/L 4.4*DDT : ug/L	Endosullan I: ug/L Endosullan I: ug/L Endosullan I: ug/L Endosullan: ug/L Heptachlor: ug/L Heptachlor: ug/L Methosychlor: ug/L X-HCH: ug/L Tributyttin: ug/L PCB: ug/L	

River Pollution Criteria

Conventional Parameters

IIMS - Integrated Information File Edit View Query Launch	n Management System - [P Help	ollution Source Data - Land-based River Station Source	
River Station Inventory River P Parameters Metals Organic [polRCS] Parameters	collution River Pollution Cri	teria/Standard	
Date (yyyy.mm.dd): BDD: COD : Total Solids : Tot Suspended Solids : Tot Dissolved Solids : Total Coliforms : Fecal Coliforms : Did/Grease : Temperature : Tot Kjeldahl Nitrogen : Total Phosphate :	mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L MPN/100 mL MPN/100 mL mg/L Deg. C ug/L ug/L	References :	<i>₽</i>
Region: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked	

Metals

File Edit View Quer River Station Inventory	Launch Help	ion Criteria/Standard	- 8
Parameters Metals	Organics Creation Record No:		
Metals			
Date (yyyy, mm. dd): Arsenic : Cadmium : Chromium : Copper : Iron : Lead : Mercury : Nickel : Silver : Tin : Zinc :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	References :	

PAHs, Pesticides and Others is a series of tables containing criteria or standards for these parameters. In each table, references are necessary.

IIMS - Integrated Information	Management System - [Po Help	Ilution Source Data - Land-based Ri	iver Station Sources]	
Hiver Station Inventory Hiver Po Parameters Metals Organics [polcs0rg] Organics Date (yyyy.mm.dd):	Ilution Fiver Pollution Crite	ria/Standard		
PAHs PAHs (cont.) Pestici Acenapthene : Acenapthylene : Acridine : Anthracene : Benzo{a]anthracene ; Benzo{a]pyrene :	des and others ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	Benzo(b)fluoranthene : Benzo(g.h.;)perylene : Benzo(k)fluoranthene : Chrysene : Dibenzo(a.h)anthracene : Dibenzo(a.e)pyrene :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	
References :				
Region: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked		

Dibenzo(a,h)pyrene :		ug/L	Pyrene :		ug/L	
Dibenzo(a,i)pyrene :		ug/L	Methylnapthalenes	:	ug/L	
Fluoranthene :		ug/L	Dimethylnapthalene	es:	ug/L	
Fluorene :		ug/L	Trimethylnapthalenes :		ug/L	
Indeno(1,3,3-c,d)pyrer	ne :	ug/L	Methylphenanthren	ies :	ug/L	
Napthalene :		ug/L	Dimethylphenanthr	enes :	ug/L	
			Trimetholekeeseth			
Hs PAHs (cont.) Pe	 sticides and	others	i ninecnyipnenantni	ienes : j	ug/L	
Phenanthrene : Hs PAHs (cont.) Pea	sticides and	others 4,4'-DDD :	ug/L	Heptachlor	ug/L	ug/l
Phenanthrene : Hs PAHs (cont.) Per Aldrin : Dieldrin :	sticides and ug/L ug/L	others 4.4'-DDD : 4.4'-DDE :	ug/L	Heptachlor Epoxide :	· ·	ug/l
Phenanthrene : Hs PAHs (cont.) Per Aldrin : Dieldrin : CBHC :	sticides and ug/L ug/L ug/L	others 4,4'-DDD : 4,4'-DDE : 4,4'-DDT :	ug/L ug/L ug/L	Heptachlor Epoxide : Methoxychl	i	ug/L ug/L
Phenanthrene : Hs PAHs (cont.) Per Aldrin : Dieldrin : C-BHC : B-BHC :	sticides and ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	others 4,4'-DDD : 4,4'-DDE : 4,4'-DDT : Endosulfan I :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	Heptachlor Epoxide : Methoxychl 2-HCH :	ug/L	ug/L ug/L ug/L
Phenanthrene : Hs PAHs (cont.) Pes Aldrin : Dieldrin : α-BHC : β-BHC : δ-BHC :	sticides and ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	others 4,4'-DDD : 4,4'-DDE : 4,4'-DDT : Endosulfan I : Endosulfan II :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	Heptachlor Epoxide : Methoxychl 2-HCH : Tributyltin:	ug/L	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L

Water-based Sources

Oil Type refers to the properties of various oil types such as density, viscosity, surface tension, pour point, flash points and distillation characteristics. This is linked with the oil spill table.

IIMS - Integrated Information Mai File Edt View Query Launch Help	nagement System - [Pollutio	on Source Data - Water-based Sources]	_ 0 X
Oil Type Oil Spills Chemical Spills Ispill Oil Ispill Oil Ispill Oil Oil Type : Density : Ispill Oil Density : Viscosity Ispill Oil Surface Tension : Pour Point : Ispillation characteristics : Plash Point : Distillation characteristics : 2 boiling below 200°C 2 boiling below 370°C Ispillation characteristics : Ispillation characteristics :	Offshore Exploration Oil Type No. : g/ml mPa.s mN/m oC oC		
Reference :			
Region: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked	

Oil Spills refers to data on oil spills (vessel and origin spills) occurring within the site, and includes data on crude and refined hydrocarbon products. These parameters can be used for oil spill contingency planning and risk assessments.

[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[Vessel		
Incident/Vessel Name :	Origin :		
Date (yyyy.mm.dd):	Owner :		_
Source of Spill :	Tonnage :	dwt	
Spill Type :	Cargo : Quantity of Cargo :	toppes	
Dil Tano :	Quantity of Spilled Oil :	tonnes	
	Spill Duration : Slick Thickness :	mm	
Spill Latitude : Deg Deg	Swell : see	conds Wind :	m/s
Location/place :	. Wave Height : cm	Tide :	m
,	Wave Period : see	conds Current :	m/s
Description :	References :		

Origin spills refer to spills from a refinery, terminal or power plant. Vessel and barge spills refer to spills from anchored vessels in an offshore berthing area and to spills from vessels while underway. These generally belong to three categories: casualty (collision), striking or grounding. International databases include Lloyd's Maritime Information Services — "Casualty and Demolition Database" and "Tanker Casualties Resulting in Oil Pollution." These databases provide comprehensive information on vessel particulars, the type of casualty, severity of damage and cargo lost for propelled sea-going merchant ships. Data on spills associated with terminal operations, and from barges and other coastal vessels, are best obtained from port authorities and oil spill response organizations within each port jurisdiction.

Sea conditions during the spill are also recorded in this form.

Chemical spills contain data on spills occurring within the site boundaries. Spills that occur from vessels/moorings on water and that occur at shore terminals are also included.

Uil Type Uil Spills Chemical Spills Offshore Exploration Image: Comparison of the state of	
Spill Identifier : Source of Spill : Source of Spill : Spill Longitude : Deg Spill Latitude : Deg Date (yyyy.mm.dd): Swell : Wave Height : cm Wind : m/s Tide : m Wave Period : seconds Current : m/s	Chemical Ispill CS11 Number : Type of Chemical:
Description :	References :

Offshore exploration data are contained in this file. Exploratory platforms are not to be included because they are generally at one site for less than one year. If it is desirable to include exploratory drilling platforms then they should be noted. The parameters are used for mud/cuttings and water impact assessments.

til Type Oil Spills Chemical Spills Offshore Exploration		
Image: Contract of the second here Image: Contract of the second here		
Platform Id :	Type of Product :	
Operator/Owner Address :	Hydrocarbon Product : Production Volume :bbl/day	•
Longitude : Deg Latitude : Deg Date (yyyy.mm.dd):	Transfer Method : Dil-based Mud/Cuttings : Mud/Cuttings Dil Content :	
Spill Quantity : tonnes Slick Thickness : mm	Produced Water : m**3/z Produced Water Oil Concentration : mg/L	
Swell : seconds Wind : m/s Wave Height : cm Tide : m Wave Period : seconds Current : m/s	References :	_

Monitoring Data Category

This category deals with data on parameters that can be collected through environmental monitoring. Classes for this category include water quality, sediment quality, groundwater quality and tissue analysis of fish and shellfish. Classes are further subdivided into conventional parameters, heavy metals, organic chemicals, nutrients, tissue analysis and harmful algal bloom. Criteria/standards for each parameter or contaminant are also stored under each subclass. The unit of measure for each parameter or contaminant is indicated in the forms.

In terms of data precision, the system allows the following:

- Longitude and latitude four decimal places and converted into degrees (e.g., 120.4537 degrees)
- Water depth, sample depth two decimal places (e.g., 6.25 m)
- Coliform, DO, TSS two decimal places (e.g., 5.25 mg/L)
- Contaminants, chemicals four decimal places (nitrate -0.2314 ug/L N)
- Temperature, salinity and turbidity two decimal places (26.45 0C)

Water Quality

Water Quality Station Inventory maintains an inventory of monitoring stations and basic data describing each station.

Fire Integrated Information /	Aanagement System - [A Iolo	Ionitoring Data - Water Quality Data]	
Water Quality Station Inventory	onventional Parameters	Metals 0rganic Compounds Algal Bloom Criteria/Standard	
Station Id : 2741 Longitude : 120.68333 De Latitude : 14.45000 De Water Depth : 36.0 m	9	Station Description : References :	
Contact name/agency : [EMB-DENR Address : [Visayas Avenue, Q.C.		_	
Phone Number: 63 2 9296626 Fax Number: 63 2 9296626 Email:			
	The Music Pro-		

Conventional Parameters refers to physio-chemical data obtained from a marine water sample, which were further analyzed in a laboratory.

	aurior nep						-
ater Quality Station Inven	tory Conver	ntional Parameters	Metals	Organic Compounds	Algal Blog	m Criteria/Standard	
H + F H	Station Id : 27	741					
vqStns]							
		servation No: 274					
[wqObs]							
Date feers mm ddl : 1995 (03.11		S	ource Description :			
2 and ()))) and () (0000			[
Time : 00:00							
Secchi Depth : 11.	0 m						
Conventional Parameters							
	1 1 1						
P - + + + -	2 1 Pa	rameter No: 893					
[wgCnvPat]	Pa	rameter No: 893					
Image 1 Page 2	• <u></u> Pa	rameter No: 893					
Image: Page 1 Page 2 Sample Depth : [• <u>~ 8</u> Pa	nameter No: 893	pH		8.2		
Image: Page 1 Page 2 Sample Depth : [Turbidity : [• <u></u>	m NTU	pH Dis	: solved Oxygen :	8.2	ng/L	
[wqCnvPar] Page 1 Page 2 Sample Depth : Turbidity : Salinity :	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	m NTU ppt	pH Dis Tot	: solved Dxygen : al Coliforms :	8.2	ng/L. 4PN/100 mL	
Image: The second se	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	m NTU ppt Deg C	pH Dis Tot Fec	: solved Dxygen : al Coliforms :	8.2	ng/L. 1FN/100 mL 1FN/100 mL	
Image: Conversion of the second se	1.0 33.10 26.60	m NTU ppt Deg C	pH Dis Tot Fec	: solved Dxygen : al Coliforms : al Coliforms :	8.2	ng/L. 4PN/100 mL 4PN/100 mL ng/cu, m	
Image: The second se	1.0 33.10 25.60	m NTU ppt Deg C	pH Dis Tot Fec Chl	: solved Daygen : al Coliforms : colored Daygen : coliforms : coliforms : corophyll-a	8.2 5.40	ng/L 4PN/100 mL 4PN/100 mL ng/cu. m	
Image: The second se	1.0 33.10 26.60	m NTU ppt Deg C	pH Dis Tot Fec Chi	: solved Daygen : al Coliforms : colored Daygen : coliforms : coliforms : corophyll-a	8.2	ng/L 4PN/100 mL 4PN/100 mL ng/cu. m	

Quality control (QC) and quality assurance (QA) are required and information on the QC/QA procedures followed by the field investigators and laboratories should form part of the background documentation (covering sample preparation, sample preservation, chain-of-custody documentation, handling times, instrumentation specifications and laboratory certification). The source text description should identify the specific source and contact, coordinates or published reference for the data and note the degree of QC/QA documentation that is available without duplication of information provided in the station inventory table.

Tot. Diss. Solids :	mg/L	Nitrate :	ug/L
Total Solids :	mg/L	Nitrite :	ug/L
Tot. Susp. Solids :	mg/L	Ammonia Nitrogen :	ug/L
BOD :	mg/L	Conductivity:	
COD :	mg/L	Oil/grease :	mg/L
Phosphate :	ug/L		

Metals contains data on total metals in a marine water sample.



Organic Compounds

PAHs contains data on organic compounds present in a marine water sample.

IIMS - Integrated Information	on Manage	ement System -	[Monitori	ng Data - Water Qual	ity Data]		-0
] File Edit View Query Launc	h Help		1				- 5
/ater Quality Station Inventory	Convent	tional Parameter:	Metals	Organic Compounds	Algal Bloom	Criteria/Standard	
IN A B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B	ion Id : 274 ervation No	41 o: 274					
[M] ≤ [N] [M] + [N] [wq0rgnc]	C X Org	janic No:					
Sample Depth :	_	Temperature :	1	Deg C			
Salinite		oH :	-				
1. A.		Sector Contraction	0				
PAHs PAHs (cont.) Pesti	icides and	others Pesticid	es and oth	ers (cont.)		1	
Acenapthene :		ug/L	Benz	o(b)fluoranthene :	U	g/L	
Acenaphthylene :		ug/L	Benz	o(g,h,i)perylene :	u	g/L	
Acridine :		ug/L	Benz	o(k)fluoranthene :	u	g/L	
Anthracene :		ug/L	Chrys	ene :	U	g/L	
Benzo(a)anthracene :	_	ug/L	Diber	zo[a,h]anthracene :	U	g/L	
Benzo(a)pyrene :		ug/L	Diber	zo(a,e)pyrene :	U	g/L	
		Citor Manda Barr		Sector 1			
ion: Philippines		Site: Marila bay		LOOKED			
PAHs PAHs (cont.)	Pesticides	and others Pe	sticides an	d others (cont.)			R
Dibenzo(a,h)pyren	e:		ug/L	Pyrene :		ug/	L
Dibenzo(a,i)pyrene	e:		ug/L	Methylnapthalenes	н – Г	ug/	L
Fluoranthene :	j]		ug/L	Dimethylnapthalen	es:	ug/	L
	1		ug/L	Trimethylnapthaler	nes :	ug/	L
Fluorene :					-		2
Fluorene : Indeno(1,3,3-c,d)py	yrene :		ug/L	Methylphenanthrer	ies :	ug/	L
Fluorene : Indeno(1,3,3-c,d)py Napthalene :	yrene :		ug/L ug/L	Methylphenanthrer Dimethylphenanthr	ies:	ug/ ug/	L. L

Pesticides and Others includes pesticide residue that contaminates the water column.

	Aldrin :	ug/L	4,4'-DDD :	ug/L	
	Dieldrin :	ug/L	4.4'-DDE :	ug/L	
	a-BHC:	ug/L	4.4'-DDT :	ug/L	
	β-BHC :	ug/L	Endosulfan I :	ug/L	
	δ-BHC :	ug/L	Endosulfan II :	ug/L	
AHs	Y-BHC :	ug/L	Endosulfan :	ug/L	R
AHs	Y-BHC :	ug/L es and others Pesticide	Endosulfan :	ug/L	F\$
AHs	Y-BHC : PAHs (cont.) Pesticide Endrin : Heptachlor :	ug/L s and others Pesticide ug/L ug/L	Endosulfan :	ug/L	5
AHs	Y-BHC : PAHs (cont.) Pesticide Endrin : Heptachlor : Epoxide :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	Endosulfan :	ug/L C8) :	k} ug/L
AHs	Y-BHC : PAHs (cont.) Pesticide Endrin : Hoptachlor : Epoxide : Methoxychlor :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	Endosulfan : es and others (cont.) Polychlarinated Biphenyls(P Tributytin :	ug/L C8) :	R ug/L ug/L

Algal Bloom refers to conventional parameters, chlorophyll-a, species of algae contained in a water sample.

File Edt. View Query Launch	Help				- 6
Water Quality Station Inventory	Conventional Parameters	Metals	Organic Compounds	Algal Bloom	Criteria/Standard
III I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	m ld : 2741				
Date (yyyy.mm.dd) : Time : Sample Depth :	n		Total Solids : Total Suspended Soli Total Dissolved Solid	ids:	mg/L mg/L mg/L
Algae Species : Cell Count : Cholophyll-a :	Cells/L mg/cu. m		BOD : COD : Phosphale :		mg/L mg/L ug/L
Dissolved Oxygen : Total Coliforms : Fecal Coliforms :	mg/L MPN/100 mL MPN/100 mL		Nitrite : Ammonia :		ug/L ug/L
Wind : Current : Salinity : Temperature :	m/s m/s ppt Deg C		Source Description :		

Criteria/Standards are important in environmental risk assessments. The dates required in the following forms refer to the date of adopting such standards through laws, orders and ordinances.

IIMS - Integrated Information	n Manager	nent System - [Monitorii	ng Data - Water Qual	ity Data]	-ox
The Edit Yiew Query Launch	Help					- 8 ×
Water Quality Station Inventory	Conventio	onal Parameters	Metals	Organic Compounds	Algal Bloom Criteria/Standar	4
Conventional Parameters Met	als Org	anics				
Image: Contract of the second secon	Rec	ard No: 2				
Date (yyyy.mm.dd): 1990.03.20						
Dissolved Oxygen :	5.00	mg/L				
Chemical oxygen demand :		mg/L				
Biochemical oxygen demand :		mg/L				
Nitrate :		ug/L				
Nitrite :		ug/L				
Phoshate :		ug/L				
TSS :	30.00	mg/L				
Ammonia :		ug/L				
Total Coliforms :	5000	MPN/100mL		References :		
Fecal Coliforms :		MPN/100mL				
Oil and grease :	3.0	mg/L				
				1		
Region: Philippines		Site: Manila Bay		Locked		

Conventional Parameters

Metals

IIMS - Integrated Information	ation Management System - [A	Aonitoring	Data - Water Qualit	y Data]		
The Edt. View Query La	unch Help					- 8 ×
Water Quality Station Invento	ory Conventional Parameters	Metals	Organic Compounds	Algal Bloom	Criteria/Standard	1
Conventional Parameters	Metals Organics					
P P P P [wqCSMtb] P P P	Record No:					
Date (yyyy.mm.dd):						
Arsenic :	ug/L					
Cadmium :	ug/L					
Chromium :	ug/L					
Copper :	ug/L					
Iron :	ug/L					
Lead :	ug/L					
Mercury :	ug/L					
Nickel :	ug/L					
Silver :	ug/L					
Tin :	ug/L	Re	eferences :			
Zinc :	ug/L					
Region: Malacca Straits	Site: Port Klang		Locked			1

Organic Compounds – PAHs

	uon management sys		mater Quanty bu		
File Edit View Query Lau ter Quality Station Invento	nch Help ry Conventional Para Metala	ameters Metals Organic	Compounds Alg	al Bloom Criteria	- Standard
	metais Organics				
wqCSOrga]	Record No:				
ate (yyyy.mm.dd):					
PAHs PAHs (cont.) P	esticides and others F	Pesticides and others (cont.	1		
Acenapthene :	ug/L	Benzo(b)fluoran	thene :	ug/L	
Acenaphthylene :	ug/L	Benzo(g,h,i)per	ylene :	ug/L	
Acridine :	ug/L	Benzo(k)fluoran	thene :	ug/L	
Anthracene :	ug/L	Chrysene :	thracene :	ug/L	
Benzo(a)owene :	ug/L	Dibenzo(a,e)pw	ene :	ug/L	
benzolajpyrene .					
References :					
References :					
References :	Site: Port I	Klang ji	ocked		
References : m: Malecca Straits	Site: Port I	Klang (L	odked		
Alerences : Alerences : Alerences Straits Alerence Straits Dibenzo(a,h)pyrene :	Site: Port I	Klang L Pesticides and others (co ug/L Pyrene :	ocked		ug/L
Alferences : Alferences : An: Malacca Straits Hs PAHs (cont.) Pes Dibenzo(a,h)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,i)pyrene :	Site: Port) licides and others F	Klang L Pesticides and others (co ug/L Pyrene : ug/L Methylna	ocked Int.)		ug/L
References : an: Malacca Straits Hs PAHs (cont.) Pes Dibenzo(a,h)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,i)pyrene : Fluoranthene :	Site: Port I	Klang ji Pesticides and others (co ug/L Pyrene : ug/L Methylno ug/L Dimethyl	ocked Int.)		ug/L ug/L
an: Malacca Straits Hs PAHs (cont.) Pes Dibenzo(a,h)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,i)pyrene : Fluoranthene : Fluorene :	Sites Port I	Klang L Pesticides and others (co ug/L Pyrene : ug/L Methylne ug/L Dimethy ug/L Trimethy	ocked int.)] apthalenes : /Inapthalenes :		ug/L ug/L ug/L
Aeferences : an: Malacca Straits Hs. PAHs (cont.) Pes Dibenzo(a,h)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,i)pyrene : Fluoranthene : Fluorene : Indeno(1,3,3-c,d)pyrer	Site: Port I	Rang L Pesticides and others (co ug/L Pyrene : ug/L Methylne ug/L Dimethy ug/L Trimethy ug/L MethylpI	ocked Int.) apthalenes : Inapthalenes : henanthrenes :		ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L
teferences : Iteferences : Iteferences : Iteferences : PAHs (cont.) Pess Dibenzo(a,h)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,i)pyrene : Fluorene : Indeno(1,3,3-c,d)pyren Napthalene :	Site: Port I	Rang L Pesticides and others (co ug/L Pyrene : ug/L Methylno ug/L Dimethyl ug/L Trimethy ug/L Methylpl ug/L Dimethyl	ocked nt.) apthalenes : Inapthalenes : Anapthalenes : henanthrenes : Iphenanthrenes :		ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L

Organic Compounds – Pesticides and Others

Aldrin: ug/L 4.4*DDD: ug/L Dieldrin: ug/L 4.4*DDE: ug/L @-BHC: ug/L 4.4*DDT: ug/L @-BHC: ug/L 4.4*DDT: ug/L @-BHC: ug/L Endosulian I: ug/L @-BHC: ug/L Endosulian I: ug/L @-BHC: ug/L Endosulian I: ug/L PAHs PAHs (cont) Pesticides and others Pesticides and others (cont.)	
Dieldrin : ug/L 4,4°-DDE : ug/L Φ-BHC : ug/L 4,4°-DDT : ug/L β-BHC : ug/L Endosulian I: ug/L δ-BHC : ug/L Endosulian I: ug/L δ-BHC : ug/L Endosulian II: ug/L γ-BHC : ug/L Endosulian II: ug/L PAHs PAHs (cont) Pesticides and others (cont.)	
Φ-BHC: ug/L 4.4°-DDT: ug/L β-BHC: ug/L Endosullan I: ug/L δ-BHC: ug/L Endosullan I: ug/L γ-BHC: ug/L Endosullan I: ug/L PAHs PAHs (cont) Pesticides and others Pesticides and others (cont)	
\$\beta\$-BHC: ug/L Endosullan 1: ug/L \$\delta\$-BHC: ug/L Endosullan 11: ug/L \$\gamma\$-BHC: ug/L Endosullan 11: ug/L \$\gamma\$-BHC: ug/L Endosullan 1: ug/L	
S-BHC: ug/L Endosulian II: ug/L Y-BHC: ug/L Endosulian I: ug/L PAHs PAHs (cont) Pesticides and others Pesticides and others (cont.)	
Y-BHC: ug/L Endosulfan: ug/L PAHs (cont) Pesticides and others (cont.)	
PAHs PAHs (cont.) Pesticides and others Pesticides and others (cont.)	
Endrin : ug/L Hentachlor : ug/L	L8
Epoxide : ug/L Polychlorinnted Biphenyls(PCB) :	ug/L
Methoxychlor : ug/L Tributyltin :	ug/L
λHCH ug/L	

Sediment Quality

Sediment Station Inventory contains data on monitoring stations and basic data describing the stations.

IIMS - Integrated Information Management System -	[Monitoring Data - Sediment Quality Data]	
Sediment Stn. Inventory Observation Metals Organic	Compounds Coliforns Criteria/Standard	
Station Id : Deg Longitude : Deg Latitude : Deg Water Depth : m	Station Description :	
Contact name/agency : Address : Phone Number :		
Fax Number : Email :		
ecion: Malacca Straits Site: Port Klano	Locked	

Observation refers to the date and time the samples were taken. It also includes the salinity and temperature of the water in the station during the survey.

ediment Stn. Inventory Obser	vation Metals Organic	Compounds Coliforn	ns Criteria/Standard	
re e b Stations] Stations	nld:			
[sq0bs]	0bservation Id No:			
Date (yyyy.mm.dd):	=			
Salinity : Temperature :	ppt Deg C			
References :				

Metals contains physical and chemical data obtained from a marine or estuarine sediment sample.

File Edit Vew Query Launch	Help			. 0
Sediment Stn. Inventory Observ.	ation Metals Organic Compo	ounds Coliforms Crit	eria/Standard	
M M H Station	ld : 2138			
[sqStns]				
M N N Diserv	ation No: 284			
[sq0bs]				
Metals				
M - + + - V	× Metals No: 902			
[sqMetals]				
Sample Type :	b 💌	Arsenic :	ug/kg	
Sample Depth :	cm	Cadmium :	1.1000 ug/kg	
No. of Subsamples :		Chromium :	ug/kg	
Composition of Sediment		Copper :	21.0000 ug/kg	
d >= 2 mm :	% gravel	Iron :	ug/kg	
.5 <= d < 2 mm :	% sand	Lead :	2.1000 ug/kg	
.01 <= d < .5 mm :	Z silt	Mercury :	.4200 ug/kg	
.0007 <= d < .01 mm :	ℤ clay	Nickel :	ug/kg	
Tet Brazela Carbon :		Silver :	ug/kg	
Dischart O	% by weight	Tin :	ug/kg	
Dissolved Uxygen :	mg/kg	Zinc :	26.0000 ug/kg	
egion: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked		

Organic Compounds and Composition of Sediments

Conventional Parameters describes the composition of sediments and organic compounds found in a marine or estuarine sediment sample.

Sediment Stn. Inventory Observ	ation Metals Organic C	ompounds Coliforms Criteria/Stand	ard	
IsqStasl IsqQbal Organic Compounds	Id : 2138 ation No: 284			
[sq0rgnc]				
Parameters PAHs PAHs (ce	nt.] Pesticides and other	Pesticides and others (cont.)		
Sample Type :		Composition of Sediment		
Sample Depth :	C0	d >= 2 mm :	2 gravel	
No. of Subsamples :		.5 <= d < 2 mm ;	Z sand	
Dissolved Oxygen :	mg/kg	.01 <= d < .5 mm :	Z zilt	
Tot. Organic Carbon :	2 by weight	.0007 <= d < .01 mm :	2 clay	

PAHs

ratalieters (17415) PAris (Conc	.) Pesticides and others	Pesticides and others (cont.)	5
Acenapthene : Acenapthylene : Acenapthylene : Activitie : Benzo(a)anthracene : Construction : Co	ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg	Benzo(b)Huoranthene : Benzo(g,h,i)perylene : Benzo(k)Huoranthene : Chrysene : Dibenzo(a,h)anthracene :	ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg
Benzo(a)pyrene :	ug/kg	Dibenzo(a,e)pyrene :	ug/kg
Parameters PAHs PAHs (cont Dibenzo(a.h)pyrene :) Pesticides and others	Pesticides and others (cont.)	ug/kg
Parameters PAHs PAHs (cont Dibenzo(a.h)pyrene : Dibenzo(a.j)pyrene :] Pesticides and others ug/kg ug/kg	Pesticides and others (cont.)	ug/kg ug/kg
Parameters PAHs PAHs (cont Dibenzo(a.h)pyrene : Dibenzo(a.j)pyrene : Fluoranthene :	Pesticides and others ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg	Pesticides and others (cont.) Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes :	ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg
Parameters PAHs PAHs (cont Dibenzo(a.h)pyrene : Dibenzo(a.j)pyrene : Fluoranthene : Fluorene :	Pesticides and others ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg	Pesticides and others (cont.) Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes :	ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg
Parameters PAHs PAHs (cont Dibenzo(a.i)pyrene : Dibenzo(a.i)pyrene : Fluoranthene : Fluorene : Indeno(1.3.3-c.d)pyrene :	Pesticides and others ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg	Pesticides and others (cont.) Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Methylphenanthrenes :	ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg
Parameters PAHs PAHs (cont Dibenzo(a,h)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,i)pyrene : Fluoranthene : Fluorene : Indeno(1,3,3-c,d)pyrene : Napthalene :	Pesticides and others ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg	Pesticides and others (cont.) Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Methylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes :	ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg

Pesticides and Others

Parameters	PAHs	PAHs (cont.)	Pesticides and others	Pesticides and othe	ers (cont.)	
Aldrin : Dieldrin : α-BHC : β-BHC : δ-BHC : γ-BHC :		ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg		4.4'-DDD : 4.4'-DDD : 4.4'-DDT : 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg	
Parameters Endrin : Heptachlo Epoxide : Methoxych A-HCH	PAHs	PAHs (cont.) ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg	Pesticides and others	Pesticides and othe Polychlorinated Biphe ribulyllin :	ars (cont.)	kg /kg

Coliform refers to coliform counts contained in a sediment sample.

File Edit: Vew Query Launch Help	nagement System - [Monitoring	Data - Sedir	ment Quality Dataj	- C ×
Sediment Stn. Inventory Observation	Metals Organic Compounds	Coliforms	Criteria/Standard	
Image: Station Id [sqStns] Coliforms Image: Station Id Image: Station Id Station Id	2138 Sediment Coliform No:			
Date (yyyy.mm.dd) :				
Fecal Coliforms:	count/100g			
Belanasaar				
Helefences:				
Region: Philippines	Site: Mania Bay	Locked		

Criteria/Standards should contain current data. The date refers to the date adopting such standards/criteria either through laws, ordinances and orders.

Conventional Parameters contains criteria/standards set for various conventional parameters applicable to the site.

diment Stn. Inventory	Observation Metals Organic Co	ompounds Coliforms Criteria/Standard	
onventional Parameters	Metals Organics		
F - F -	Record No:		
[sqCSPara]			
Date (yyyy.mm.dd):			
Nitrate :	mg/dry kg		
Nitrite :	mg/dry kg		
Phoshate :	mg/dry kg		
Ammonia :	mg/dry kg		
roc :	Percent by weight		
Total Coliforms :	count/100g		
Fecal Coliforms :	count/100g		
Dil and grease :	mg/kg		
		neterences :	

Metals contains criteria/standards set for metals in sediments, which are applicable to the site.

ediment Stn. Inveni	tory Observation Metals Organis	Compounds Coliforms Criteria/Standard
Conventional Param	eters Metals Organics	
REER	+ - - × Record No:	
[sqCSMtls]		
Date (yyyy.mm.dd)		
Arsenic :	ug/kg	
Cadmium :	ug/kg	
Chromium :	ug/kg	
Copper :	ug/kg	
Iron :	ug/kg	
Lead :	ug/kg	
Mercury :	ug/kg	
Nickel :	ug/kg	
Silver :	ug/kg	P. f
Tin :	ug/kg	References :
Zinc :	ug/kg	

Organic Compounds – PAHs contains criteria/ standards set for organic compounds in sediments, which are applicable to the site.

IIMS - Integrated Information A	Aanagement System	- [Monitorin	g Data - Sediment Quality Data]	
ediment Sto. Inventory Diserval	tion Metals Organ	nic Compound:	Coliforms Criteria/Standard	
onventional Parameters Metals	Organics			
	Record No:			
Date (www.mm.ddt	-			
oute Gyyy.min.odj.				
PAHs PAHs (cont.) Pesticid	es and others Pesti	cides and othe	rs (cont.)	- 1
Acenapthene :	ug/kg	Benzo	b)fluoranthene : ug/k	a
Acenaphthylene :	ug/kg	Benzo	(g,h,i)perylene : ug/k	g
Acridine :	ug/kg	Benzo	k)fluoranthene : ug/k	9
Anthracene : Benzolalanthracene :	ug/kg	Diben	ne : ug/k	g
Benzo(a)pyrene :	ug/kg	Dibena	co(a,e)pyrene : ug/k	a l
References :				
on: Dhiloniner	Cita: Mania Rau		Inded	
un mappies	Diver marina bay		LOOKED	
Ha PAHs (cont.) Desti	nidae and others	Destiside	a and others (cont.)	
uis		TI Coulde		
ibenzo(a,h)pyrene :	ug	/kg	Pyrene :	ug/kg
ibenzo(a,i)pyrene :	ug	/kg	Methylnapthalenes :	ug/kg
luoranthene :	ug	/kg	Dimethylnapthalenes :	ug/kg
luorene :		/kg		
			Trimethylnapthalenes :	ug/kg
ndeno(1,3,3-c,d)pyrene :	ug	/kg	Trimethylnapthalenes : Methylphenanthrenes :	ug/kg ug/kg
ndeno(1,3,3-c,d)pyrene : lapthalene :	ug. ug.	/kg /kg	Trimethylnapthalenes : Methylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes :	ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg
ndeno(1,3,3-c,d)pyrene :	ug,	/kg /kg	Trimethylnapthalenes : Methylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes :	ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg

Organic Compounds – Pesticides and Other Contaminants contains criteria/standards set for organic compounds in sediments, which are applicable to the site.

PAHs PAHs (cont.)	Pesticides and others	Pesticides and others (cont.)	
Aldrin :	ug/kg	4.4'-DDD :	ug/kg
Dieldrin :	ug/kg	4,4'-DDE :	ug/kg
a-BHC :	ug/kg	4,4'-DDT :	ug/kg
β-BHC :	ug/kg	Endosulfan I :	ug/kg
δ-BHC :	ug/kg	Endosulfan II :	ug/kg
¥-BHC :	ug/kg	Endosulfan :	ug/kg
Endrin : Heptachlor : Epoxide : Methoxychlor : A-HCH	ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg	Polychlorinated: Biphenyls(PCB) : Tributyltin :	g/kg ug/kg

Groundwater Quality

Groundwater Quality Station Inventory includes groundwater stations in a certain site, their location and description.

ound Water Stn. Inventory	Observation Water Quality Da	ata Inorganic Pollutants	Organic Compounds	Criteria/Standard
[[gwStns]				
itation Id :		Station Description :		
ongitude :	Deg			
atitude :	Deg			
Value Double -				
Vell Depth :		References :		
		1		

Observation

IIMS - Integrated Information Manageme File: Edt: View Query Launch Help Construction Management	ent System - [Monito	ring Data - Ground W	/ater]	- # ×
Liound Water Stri. Invertory [Ubservation] [qwStns] [gwStns] Date (yyyy, mm.dd):	water (Gany Data	Inorganic Pollutants	Urganic Compounds	Lintenarstanoard
Region: Philippines 55	e: Manila Bay	Locked		

Water Quality Data

Physico-Chemical Parameters refers to chemical and physical observations obtained from groundwater samples. Water depth represents the depth below the ground level of the water table, if known.

round Water Stn. Inventory	Observation	Water Duality D	ata Inornanic Pollutants	Ornanic Compounds	Criteria/Standard
tours in and out inventory		words a damy ba	and monganite r underning	Congrane compositor	Contento Standard
PERM	ation Id : ater Depth:	m			
gwStns] W	ell Depth :	m			
12 2 1 1 1 1 0b	servation No:				
gw0bs]					
Water Quality Data					
REPERTED.	Record	I No:			
lawWD1					
Time :					
Time : Physical Mattice		unter l'encom	1		
Time : Physico-Chemical Nutrier	nts and Microory	janisms Specific	lons		
Time : Physico-Chemical Nutrier	nts and Microorg	panisms Specific 1	i lons otal Suspended Solids :	mg/L	
Time : Nutrier Physico-Chemical Nutrier pH : Conductivity :	nts and Microorg	janisms Specific 1 1	: Ions otal Suspended Solids : urbidity :	mg/L	
Time : Hystico-Chemical Nutrier pH : Conductivity : Current : Curr	mts and Microory mmho/cm cm/sec	ganisms Specific 1 1 1	iotal Suspended Solids : [otal Suspended Solids : [iurbidity : [itansparency : []	mg/L NTU m	
Time : Physico-Chemical Nutrier pH : Conductivity : Current : Salinity :	mits and Microory mmho/cm cm/sec ppt	janisms Specific 1 1 1	: lons otal Suspended Solids : utbidity : ransparency : Siscolved Oxygen :	mg/L NTU m mg/L	
Time : Physico-Chemical Nutrier pH : Conductivity : Current : Salinity : Temporature :	nts and Microory mmho/cm cm/sec ppt C	panisms Specific 1 1 1 1	i lons otal Suspended Solids : urbidity : iransparency : Discolved Oxygen : DD -	mg/L NTU m mg/L	
Time : Physico-Chemical Nutrier pH : Conductivity : Current : Salinity : Temperature : Current	mmho/cm cm/sec C	panisms Specific 1 1 1 1 1	i lons fotal Suspended Solids : [fublidity : [fransparency : [jissolved Oxygen : [10D : [700 -]	mg/L NTU m mg/L mg/L mg/L	
Time : Physico-Chemical Nutrier pH : Conductivity : Conductivity : Current : Salinity : Conservation : Temperature : Conservation : Conservation :	mts and Microorg mmho/cm cm/sec ppt C	yanisms Specific 	: Ions Total Suspended Solids : [Turbidity : [Transparency : [Tissolved Daygen : [10D : [20D : [mg/L NTU m mg/L mg/L	
Time : Nutrier Physico-Chemical Nutrier PH : Conductivity : Current : Salinity : Temperature : Tempe	mmho/cm cm/sec ppt C	yanisms Specific 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	: lens fotal Suspended Solids : [funktidity : [fransparency : [jistolved Daygen : [10D : [20D : [mg/L NTU m mg/L mg/L mg/L	
Time : Huttier Physico-Chemical Huttier pH : Conductivity : Current : Salinity : Temperature : Temperature :	nts and Microorg mmho/cm cm/sec ppt C	panisms Specific 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	: lons fotal Suspended Solids : funbidity : fansparency : Dissolved Daygen : DID : DID :	mg/L NTU m mg/L mg/L mg/L	
Time : Nutrier Physico-Chemical Nutrier PH : Conductivity : Current : Salinity : Temperature :	mmho/cm mmho/cm cm/sec ppt C	panisms Specific 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	: Ions fotal Suspended Solids : furbidity : [fransparency : [bissolved Oxygen : [10D : [20D : [mg/L NTU mg/L mg/L mg/L	

Nutrients and Microorganisms

Nitrate : mg/L Nitrite : mg/L	
Nitrite : mg/L	
and the second se	Total Coliforms : MPN/100 mL
Ammonia : mg/L	Fecal Coliforms : MPN/100 mL
Phosphate : mg/L	

Specific lons

Physico-Chemical Nut	ients and Microorganisms	Specific Ions	
Hardness :	mg CaCO3/L	Chloride :	mg/L
Calcium :	mg/L	Flouride :	mg/L
Magnesium :	mg/L	Sulfate :	mg/L
Sodium :	mg/L	Sulfite :	mg/L
Potassium :	mg/L	Total Sulphides :	mg/L
Boron :	mg/L	Bicarbonate :	mg/L

Inorganic Pollutants refers to data on inorganic pollutants that are found in a groundwater samples such as metals and other chemicals.

round Water Stn. In	ventory Ob	servation Water Quality	y Data Inorga	nic Pollutants D	ganic Compounds	Criteria/Standard
(gwStns) gwObs) Inorganic Pollutants	Station Water Well D	I I d : Depth: m epth : m ation No:				
[gwMetals]	•	necola no.				
Time :	- 1					
Aluminum :	ug/L	Mercury :	ug/L	Kjeldahl Nitrog	jen :	ug/L
Antimony :	ug/L	Molybdenum :	ug/L	Total Phospho	rus :	ug/L
Arsenic :	ug/L	Nickel :	ug/L	Cyanide :		ug/L
Beryllium :	ug/L	Selenium :	ug/L	Hydrogen Sulf	ide :	ug/L
Cadmium :	ug/L	Silver :	ug/L			
Chromium :	ug/L	Tin :	ug/L			
Copper :	ug/L	Vanadium :	ug/L			
Iron :	ug/L	Zinc :	ug/L			
Lead :	ug/L					
Lithium :	ug/L					
Manganese :	ug/L					

Organic Compounds

PAHs refers to data on PAHs, pesticides and other organic compounds found in groundwater samples.

Station Id :: m Water Depth : m Well Depth : m Woll Depth : m Woll Septh : m Woll Septh : m Woll Septh : m Woll Septh : m Motal : Organic No: (gwOrgne) ime : PAHs PAHs [cont.] Pesticides and others Pesticides and others [cont.] Acenaphthylene : ug/L Benzo(a,billovanthene : ug/L Benzo(a,billovanthene : ug/L Benzo(a,binthracene : ug/L Benzo(a)pyrene : ug/L Dibenzo(a,e)pyrene : ug/L	ound Water Stn. Inventory 0b	servation Water Quality Da	ta Inorganic Pollutants	Irganic Compounds	Criteria/Standard
Image:	wStns] Station Water Well D Ubserv Wolbs] Observ	l Id : Depth: m epth : m ation No:			
gwd/gnc] ime : PAHs PAHs (cont.) PAHs PAHs (cont.) Acenaphene : ug/L Benzo(a)hilporanthene : ug/L Benzo(a).ijperytene : ug/L Benzo(a).ipyrene : ug/L Benzo(a).ipyrene : ug/L Dibenzo(a,e)pyrene : ug/L	P - F B + F P	Corganic No:			
Acridine : ug/L Benzo(k)flooranthene : ug/L Anthracene : ug/L Chrysene : ug/L Benzo(a)anthracene : ug/L Dibenzo(a,b)anthracene : ug/L Benzo(a)pyrene : ug/L Dibenzo(a,e)pyrene : ug/L	Acenapthene :	ug/L.	Benzo(b)fluoranthene :	ug/L	
Anthracene : ug/L Chrysene : ug/L Benzo(a)anthracene : ug/L Dibenzo(a.h)anthracene : ug/L Benzo(a)pyrene : ug/L Dibenzo(a.e)pyrene : ug/L		ua/L	Benzo(k)fluoranthene :	ug/L	
Benzo(a)anthracene : ug/L Dibenzo(a,h)anthracene : ug/L Benzo(a)pyrene : ug/L Dibenzo(a,e)pyrene : ug/L	Acridine :			ug/L	
Benzo(a)pyrene : ug/L ubenzo(a,e)pyrene : ug/L	Actidine : Anthracene :	ug/L	Chrysene :		
	Acridine : Anthracene : Benzo(a)anthracene :	ug/L ug/L	Chrysene :	ug/L	
	Acridine : Anthracene : Benzo(a)anthracene : Benzo(a)pyrene :	ug/L ug/L ug/L	Chrysene : Dibenzo(a.h)anthracene : Dibenzo(a.e)pyrene :	ug/L	

PAHs PAHs (cont.) Pesticides	and others Pestic	ides and others (cont.)	
Dibenzo(a,h)pyrene :	ug/L	Pyrene :	ug/L
Dibenzo(a,i)pyrene :	ug/L	Methylnapthalenes :	ug/L
Fluoranthene :	ug/L	Dimethylnapthalenes :	ug/L
Fluorene :	ug/L	Trimethylnapthalenes :	ug/L
Indeno(1,3,3-c,d)pyrene :	ug/L	Methylphenanthrenes :	ug/L
Napthalene :	ug/L	Dimethylphenanthrenes :	ug/L
Phenanthrene :	ug/L	Trimethylphenanthrenes :	ug/L

Pesticide and Others

PAHs PAHs (cont.)	Pesticides and others	Pesticides and others (cont.)	N	
 Mark American 			12	
Aldrin :	ug/L	4,4'-DDD :	ug/L	
Dieldrin :	ug/L	4,4'-DDE :	ug/L	
a-BHC :	ug/L	4,4'-DDT :	ug/L	
β-BHC :	ug/L	Endosulfan I :	ug/L	
δ-BHC :	ug/L	Endosulfan II :	ug/L	
У-BHC :	ug/L	Endosultan :	ug/L	
PAHs PAHs (cont.)	Pesticides and others	Pesticides and others (cont.)	4	
Endrin :	ug/L	Polychlorinated Biphen	yls(PCB) :	ug/L
Heptachlor :	ug/L	Tributyltin :		ug/L
Epoxide :	ug/L	Benzene :		ug/L
Methoxychlor :	ug/L	Carbon Tetrachloride :		ug/L
λ-нсн	ug/L	Chloroform :		ug/L
		Dioxin :		ug/L
N				

Criteria/Standards

Physico-chemical Parameters, Nutrients and Microorganisms, and Specific Ions is for parameters set for groundwater quality in the site.

Vater Quality Data Inor	ganic Pollutants Organic		
[Record No:		
Date (yyyy.mm.dd):			
Physico-Chemical Nut	rients and Microorganisms	Specific Ions	
		Total Suspended Solids :	mg/L
pH :	mmho/cm	Turbidity :	NTU
Current :	cm/sec	Transparency :	n
Salinity :	ppt	Dissolved Oxygen :	mg/L
Temperature :	c	600 : COD :	mg/L
References :	Site: Manila Ba	vy Lodied	
References : pon: Philippines hysico-Chemical Nut	Ste: Mania Bu	w Loded	
References : pon: Philpones hysico-Chemical Nul Nitrate :	Ste: Maria Bo tients and Microorganis mg/L	w Loded ms Specific Ions /2	
References : pon: Philpones hysico-Chemical Nul Nitrate : Nitrate :	Ste: Maria Bo tients and Microorganis mg/L mg/L	w Loded ms Specific Ions J	MPN/100 mL
References : pon: Philpones hysico-Chemical Nut Nitrate : Nitrate : Ammonia :	Site: Maria Ita sients and Hicroorganis mg/L mg/L mg/L	w Loded ms Specific Ions	MPN/100 mL MPN/100 mL
References : pon: Philopones hysico-Chemical Nut Nitrate : Nitrate : Ammonia : Phosphate :	Site: Maria Ba rients and Microorganis mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L	w Loded ms Specific Ions Total Coliforms : Fecal Coliforms :	MPN/100 mL MPN/100 mL
References : por: Philopnes hysico-Chemical Nut Nitrate : Ntrite : Anmonia : Phosphate : hysico-Chemical Nut	Ster Marka Bu	v Loded ms Specific Ions Total Coliforms : Fecal Coliforms : ms Specific Ions	MPN/100 mL MPN/100 mL
References : gon: Philopones hysico-Chemical Nut Nitrate : Nitrite : Ammonia : Phosphate : hysico-Chemical Nut Hardness :	Ste: Maria D rients and Microorganis mg/L mg/L mg/L rients and Microorganis mg CaCO3/L	v Loded ms Specific Ions Total Coliforms : Fecal Coliforms : ms Specific Ions Chloride :	MPN/100 mL MPN/100 mL mg/L
References : pon: Philopnes hysico-Chemical Nut Nitrate : Nitrite : Ammonia : Phosphate : hysico-Chemical Nut Hardness : Calcium :	Ste: Maria Ba rients and Microorganis mg/L mg/L mg/L rients and Microorganis ng CaCO3/L mg/L	w Loded ms Specific Ions Fecal Coliforms : Fecal Coliforms : Chloride : Flouride :	MPN/100 mL MPN/100 mL mg/L mg/L
References : pon: Philippines hysico-Chemical Nut Nitrate : Nitrite : Anmonia : Phosphate : Hadness : Calcium : Magnesium :	ste: Maria Ba mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L tients and Hicroorganits mg/L mg/L tients and Hicroorganits	v Loded ms Specific Ions Fecal Coliforms : ms Specific Ions Chloride : Flouride : Flouride : Sulfate :	MPN/100 mL MPN/100 mL mg/L mg/L mg/L
References : port: Philopmes hysico-Chemical Nut Nitrate : Ammonia : Phosphate : Phosphate : hysico-Chemical Nut Hardness : Calcium : Sodium :	Ste: Maria Ba mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L tients and Hicroorganis mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L	v Loded ms Specific Ions Fecal Coliforms : Chloride : Flouride : Sulfate : Sulfate :	MPN/100 mL MPN/100 mL mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L
References : gor: Philopmes hysico-Chemical Nut Nitrate : Ammonia : Phosphate : Phosphate : hysico-Chemical Nut Hardness : Calcium : Magnesium : Sodium : Potassium :	Ste: Maria Ba mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L	v Loded ms Specific Ions	MPN/100 mL MPN/100 mL mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L

Inorganic Pollutants refers to standards set for metals in groundwater.

File	rentore Observation Water Quality D	ata Inorganic Pollutants (Irganic Compounds Criteria	- @
Water Quality Data	Inorganic Pollutants Organics			
et-tetet.	E Record No.			
[gwCSMtls]				
Date (yyyy.mm.dd):		Selenium :	ug/L	
Aluminum :	ug/L.	Silver :	ug/L	
Antimony :	ug/L	Vapadium :	ug/L	
Arsenic :	ug/L	Zinc :	ug/L	
Beryllium :	ug/L			
Cadmium :	ug/L	Kjeldahl Nitrogen :	ug/L	
Chromium :	ug/L	Total Phosphorus :	ug/L	
Copper :	ug/L	Cyanide :	ug/L	
Iron :	ug/L	Hydrogen Sulfide :	ug/L	
Lead :	ug/L			
Lithium :	ug/L	References :		
Manganese :	ug/L			
Mercury :	ug/L			
Molybdenum :	ug/L	1		
Nickel :	ug/l.			

Organics is for criteria/standards set for organics in groundwater.

	lo .			
ound Water Stn. Inventory 0bse	vation Water Quality	Data Inorganic Pollutants Organic Co	mpounds Criteria/Stan	dard
ater Quality Data Inorganic Pol	lutants Organics			
+ - ≥ ⊻ [gwCSOrga]	Record No:			
ate (yyyy.mm.dd):				
DAM- LOUIS A VID AVA				
PAHs PAHs (cont.) Pesticide	and others Pesticide	es and others [cont.]	1	
Acenapthene :	ug/L	Benzo(b)fluoranthene :	ug/L	
Acenaphthylene :	ug/L	Benzo(g.h.i)perylene :	ug/L	
Actidine :	ug/L	Benzo(k)fluoranthene :	ug/L	
Anthracene :	ug/L	Chrysene :	ug/L	
Benzo[a]anthracene :	ug/L	Dibenzo(a,h)anthracene :	Ug/L	
Benzo(a)pyrene :	ug/L	Dibenzola,ejpyrene :	ug/L	
References :				
in: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked		
He PAHs (cont.) Pesticide	and others Pesti	cides and others (cont)		
	a number of the second	and and amore (actual)		
		45		
ibenzo(a,h)pyrene :	ug/L	Pyrene :	ug/L	
ibenzo(a,h)pyrene :	ug/L ug/L	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes :	ug/L ug/L	
ibenzo(a,h)pyrene :	ug/L ug/L ug/L	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes :	ug/L ug/L	
ibenzo(a,h)pyrene :	ug/L ug/L ug/L	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes :	ug/L ug/L ug/L	
Vibenzo(a,h)pyrene : Vibenzo(a,i)pyrene : luoranthene : luorene : luorene :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	
hibenzo(a,h)pyrene :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Methylphenanthrenes :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	
ibenzo(a,h)pyrene :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Methylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	
ibenzo(a,h)pyrene :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Methylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	
ibenzo(a,h)pyrene :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L s and others Pesti	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Methylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Cides and others (cont.)	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	
ibenzo(a,h)pyrene : ibenzo(a,i)pyrene : luoranthene : luorene : ndeno(1,3,3-c,d)pyrene : lapthalene : henanthrene : Hs PAHs (cont.) Pesticide	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L s and others Pesti	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Methylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Cides and others (cont.)	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	
ibenzo(a,h)pyrene : ibenzo(a,i)pyrene : luoranthene : luorene : apthalene : henanthree : Hs PAHs (cont.) Pesticide Idrin :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L s and others Pesti	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Cides and others (cont.)	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	
ibenzo(a,h)pyrene : luoranthene : luoranthene : luorene : apthalene : henanthrene : Hs PAHs (cont.) Pesticide ldrin : ug/L ieldrin : ug/L	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L s and others Pesti	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : cides and others (cont.) 4,4'-DDD : 4,4'-DDE : usg	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	
ibenzo(a,h)pyrene :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L s and others Pesti	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Cides and others (cont.) 4.4*DDD : 4.4*DDD : 4.4*DDD : Usg 4.4*DDT : Usg	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L p/L p/L	
bibenzo(a,h)pyrene : bibenzo(a,i)pyrene : bioranthene : biorene : biorene : biorene : biorene the pathere : biorenanthrene : biore	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L s and others Pesti	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Methylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Cides and others [cont.] 4,4*DDD : 4,4*DDD : Usy 4,4*DDT : Endosulfan I : Usy Usy Usy Usy Usy Usy Usy Usy	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L y/L y/L	
bibenzo(a,h)pyrene : bibenzo(a,i)pyrene : luoranthene : luoranthene : luorante : lapthalene : Phenanthrene : Phenanthrene : Hs PAHs (cont.) Pesticide liditin : ug/L ug/L ug/L Ug	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L s and others Pesti	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Cides and others (cont.) 4.4*DDD : 4.4*DDD : ug 4.4*DDT : ug Endosullan I : ug Endosullan I : ug	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L y/L y/L	
bibenzo(a,h)pyrene : bibenzo(a,i)pyrene : luoranthene : luoranthene : huorene : hatholene : henanthrene : Hs PAHs (cont.) Pesticide ldtin : ug/L ieldtin : ug/L eBHC : ug/L eBHC : ug/L	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L s and others Pesti	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Cides and others (cont.) 4.4*DDD : 4.4*DDD : Us 4.4*DDT : Us Endosulfan I : Us Endosulfan I : Us	ид/L ид/L ид/L ид/L ид/L ид/L у/L у/L у/L	
bibenzo(a,h)pyrene : bibenzo(a,i)pyrene : huoranthene : huorene : huorene : hatholene : heno(1,3,3-c,d)pyrene : hatholene : heno(1,3,3-c,d)pyrene : hatholene : hatholene : hatholene : heno(1,3,3-c,d)pyrene : horene :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L s and others Pesti	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Drimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Drimethylphenanthrenes : Drimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Cides and others (cont.) 4.4*DDD : 4.4*DDD : Cides and others (cont.) Cides and context (cont.) Cides and others (cont.) Cides and context (cont.) Cides and	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L y/L y/L y/L y/L y/L	
Hibenzo(a,h)pyrene : Hibenzo(a,i)pyrene : Huoranthene : Indeno[1,3,3-c,d)pyrene : Iapthalene : Ha PAHa (cont.) Pesticide Idini : ug/L	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L s and others Pesti	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Cides and others (cont.) 4.4*DDD : 4.4*DDD : Sendosulfan 1 : Sendosul	ид/L ид/L ид/L ид/L ид/L ид/L ид/L у/L у/L у/L у/L	
Pibenzo(a,h)pyrene : pibenzo(a,i)pyrene : luoranthene : luoranthene : luorene : lapthalene : Phenanthree : Hs PAHs (cont.) Pesticide Udrin : ug/L Dieldrin : ug/L BHC : ug/L BHC : ug/L CBHC : ug/L	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L s and others Pesti	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Cides and others (cont.) 4.4'-DDD : 4.4'-DDD : Endosulfan 1 : US Endosulfan 1 : US Endosulfan 1 : US US US US US US US US US US	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L y/L y/L y/L y/L y/L y/L ug/L	
hibenzo(a,h)pyrene : hibenzo(a,i)pyrene : huoranthene : huorene : lapthalene : henanthrene : Hs PAHs (cont.) Pesticide Jdrin : ug/L HeHC : ug/L	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L s and others Pesti	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Cides and others (cont.) 4,4*DDD : 4,4*DDD : Endosulfan I : US Endosulfan I : US Endosulfan I : US US US US US US US US US US	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	
hibenzo(a,h)pyrene : hibenzo(a,i)pyrene : huoranthene : huorene : hadeno(1,3,3-c,d)pyrene : lapthalene : henanthrene : Hs PAHs (cont.) Pesticide Udrin : ug/L ieldrin : ug/L BHC :	L	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Cides and others (cont.) 4.4'-DDD : 4.4'-DDD : Endosulfan I : Endosulfan I : Endosulfan I : Polychlorinated Biphenyls(PCB) Tributylin : Benzene :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L y/L y/L y/L y/L y/L y/L y/L y/L y/L y	
bibenzo(a,h)pyrene : bibenzo(a,i)pyrene : bibenzo(a,i)pyrene : huoranthene : huoranthene : hateno(1,3,3-c,d)pyrene : hateno(1,3,3-	L	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Cides and others [cont.] 4.4*DDD : 4.4*DDD : Endosulfan I: USE Endosulfan I: Endosulfan I: USE Endosulfan I: Endosulfan I: USE Endosulfan I: Endosulfan I:	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	
bibenzo(a,h)pyrene : i bibenzo(a,i)pyrene : i biboranthene : i horene : i ndeno[1,3,3-c,d)pyrene : i Hapthalene : i Phenanthrene : i Phenanthrene : i Phenanthrene : i Hs PAHs (cont.) Pesticide ug/L bieldrin : ug/L bieldrin : ug/L BHC : ug/L BHC : ug/L BHC : ug/L indrin : ug/L	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L s and others Pesti	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Cides and others [cont.] 4.4*DDD : 4.4*DDD : Endosulfan I: Endosulfan I: Endosulfan I: Endosulfan I: Endosulfan I: Carbon Tetrachloride : Chorolorm :	ид/L ид/L ид/L ид/L ид/L ид/L ид/L у/L у/L у/L у/L ид/	
Pibenzo(a,h)pyrene : Image: Second	L	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Trimethylphenanthrenes : Cides and others (cont.) 4.4'-DDD : 4.4'-DDD : Endosulfan I : Endosulfan I : Endosulfan I : Conton I : Carbon Tetrachloride : Chlorolorm : Dimethylphenanthrenes : Chlorolorm :	ид/L ид/L ид/L ид/L ид/L ид/L ид/L у/L у/L у/L у/L ид/	

Tissue Analysis

Tissue Analysis Monitoring Station contains description of monitoring stations where samples were taken.

issue Analysis Monitoring Str	b. Observation Metals 0	rganic Compounds Coliforms Human Health Guidelines/Criteria
~ ~ ~ + - -		
Station Id :		Station Description :
Longitude :	Deg	
Latitude :	Deg	
Water Depth :		References :
Contact name/agency :		
Address :		
Phone Number :		
Fax Number :		
Email :		

Observation refers to information on the date and time of survey, salinity, temperature, sample depth, number of samples and pH.

lissue Analysis Monitoring Str	Observation	Metals Dimanic Con	nounds Coliforns	Human Health Guidelines/Criteria
	stion Id :	ion Id No:	pounds j comonant	
[ta0bs]				
Date (yyyy.mm.dd):	ppt	Sample Depth : No. Of Samples:	=	
Temperature :	Deg C	here 1		
References :				

Metals refers to the concentration of various metals measured from the analysis of the tissues.

File Edit Yes Query Launch Help			- 6
Tissue Analysis Monitoring Stn. 0bs	ervation Metals Organi	c Compounds Coliforn	ns Human Health Guidelines/Criteria
The station Id			
M M Observatio	n No:		
[taObs]			
[taMetals]	Metals No:		
Fish/Shellish Name :		Arsenic :	ug/kg
Cynoglossus puncticeps	a puncticeps	Cadmium :	ug/kg
		Chromium :	ug/kg
		Copper :	ug/kg
		Iron :	ug/kg
		Lead :	ug/kg
		Mercury :	ug/kg
		Nickel :	ug/kg
		Silver :	ug/kg
		Tin :	ug/kg
		Zinc :	ug/kg
gion: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked	

Organic Compounds

PAHs refers to the concentration of various metals measured from the tissue analysis.

IMS - Integrated Information M	anagement System -	[Monitoring Data - Tissue Analysis Data	1]	عالها
sue Analysis Monitoring Stn. 0	ep bservation Metals	Organic Compounds Coliforms Human	Health Guidelines/Criteri	
Station I Straj District Market Station I Station I Station I Observat	d : tion No:			
Fish/Shellfish Name :				
Cynoglo	ssus puncticeps			
PAH: PAH: [cont.] Pesticide:	and others Pesticid	les and others (cont.)		
Acenapthene : Acenaphthylene : Acridine : Acridine : Anthracene : Benzo(a)anthracene : Benzo(a)pyrene :	ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg ug/kg	Benzo(b)fluoranthene : Benzo(g,h,i)peylene : Benzo(k)fluoranthene : Chrysene : Dibenzo(a,h)anthracene : Dibenzo(a,e)pyrene :	սց/հց սց/հց սց/հց սց/հց սց/հց սց/հց	
ion: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	kocked		
PAHs (cost) D		S		
Dibenzo(a,h)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,h)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,i)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,i)pyrene : Fluoranthene : Fluorene : Indeno(1,3,3-c,d)pyrene : Napthalene :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	Pyrene : Methylnapthalenes : Dimethylnapthalenes : Trimethylnapthalenes : Methylphenanthrenes : Dimethylphenanthrenes :	ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/L	4
Pesticides and Others refers to the concentration of various pesticides measured from the tissue analysis.

PAHs PAHs (cont.)	Pesticides and others	Pesticides and others (cont.)		N
Aldrin :	ug/L	4,4°-DDD :	ug/l.	*0
Dieldrin :	ug/L	4,4'-DDE :	ug/L	
a-BHC :	ug/L	4,4'-DDT :	ug/L	
β-BHC :	ug/L	Endosulfan I :	ug/L	
δ-BHC :	ug/L	Endosulfan II :	ug/L	
γ-BHC :	ug/L	Endosulfan :	ug/L	
Endiin :	ug/L			L,
Heptachlor :	ug/L			
Epoxide :	ug/L	Polychlorinated Biphe	nyls(PCB) :	ug/L
Methowschlor -	ug/L	Tributyltin :		ug/L
Heatonyemon .]				
Epoxide :	ug/L ug/L	Polychlorinated Biphe Tributyltin :	nyls(PCB) :	ug/L ug/L

Coliform refers to the number of total and fecal coliform observed in a certain station.

IIMS - Integrated Information Ma File Edit Www Corry Launch Hel Tissue Analysis Magitating Str. Obs	nagement System	- [Monitoring Data -	Tissue Anal	lysis Data] (
Titue Analysis Monitoring Stin. Das [taStns] Coliforas [taCobi] Coliforas [taCobi] Date (yyyy, mm. dd) : Time : Table Coliforan	n No: Coliform No:	Urganic Compounds	Coldorns	Human Health Guidelines/Criteina	
Fecal Coliforms:	count/100g				
References:					
Region: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	1	ocked		

Human Health Guidelines/Criteria refers to the tolerable daily intake (TDI) and the level of concern for each age group. The TDI is the maximum amount of contaminant a person can take. The level of concern (LOC) — low consumption group (LCG) and high consumption group (HCG) — is the ratio of TDI and fish consumption of a person per day. The level of concern can be sourced from health departments or from international literature. There may be differences in TDIs and LOCs between countries and regions. These forms requires input for three age groups: 0-10 years, adult and pregnant woman.

Metals

ssue Analysis Monitoring Stn.	Observation Metals	Organic Compounds	Coliforms	Human Health Guidelines/Criteria	
letals Organics					
I - 10 years Adult Pregnan	t woman				
121218181+1-1-	Record No:				
[taCSM_C]					
Date (yyyy.mm.dd):					
TDI	Level of Conc	ern adl			
ug/person/day	LCG	HCG			
Arsenic :					
Cadmium :					
Chromium :					
Lion :					
Lead :					
Mercury :	i i				
Nickel :		Referenc	es :		_
Silver :					
Tin :	1. 1.				

Organic Compounds

PAHs

IIMS - Integrated Information A	Management System - [Moi	nitoring bata - risst	section and produced	im)	6
File Los manufactores Launch H	telp Inservation Metals Dros	nic Concounds Col	idoems Hermon	n Health Guide	lines/Criteria
tals Organics					
- 10 years Adult Pregnant w	oman				
P - EM+	Becord No:				
[taCSO_C]					
Date (yyyy.mm.dd):					
PAHs PAHs [cont.] PAHs [c	cont. 2] Pesticides and oth	vers Pesticides and	others (cont.)	Reference	1
	TDI ug/person/day	Level of Concern (u LCG	g/g in sealood HCG	0	
Acenapthene :				-	
Acenaphthylene :		[-	
Acridine :					
Anthracene :				2	
Benzo[a]anthracene :				-	
Benzo(b)/luoranthene :			-		
Benzo(b)fluoranthene : Benzo(g,h,i)perplene :				-	
Benzo(b)fluoranthene : Benzo(g,h,i)perylene : Benzo(k)fluoranthene :				-	
Benzo(b)Ruoranthene : Benzo(g,h,i)perylene : Benzo(k)Ruoranthene :					
Benzo(b)lkuoranthene : Benzo(g,h.i)perylene : Benzo(k)lkuoranthene : 	Site: Mania Bay	Locket		_	
Benzol(k)/Buoranthene : Benzol(k)/Buoranthene : Benzol(k)/Buoranthene : ion: Philophes AHs PAHs (cont.) PAHs	Site: Manila Bay s (cont. 2) Pesticide:	Loder s and others Pe	sticides and	d others (cor	nt.] Refere
Benze(b)/bouranthene : Benze(b.)/bouranthene : Benze(b.)/bouranthene : ion: Philippines AHs PAHs (cont.) PAHs	Site: Manda Bay s [cont. 2] Pesticide:	Loder s and others Pe	sticides and	d others (cor	nt.] Refere
Benzo(b)flouranthene : Benzo(b)flouranthene : Benzo(b)flouranthene : gon: Philippines AH: PAH: [cont.] PAH:	Ster Manla Bay s (cont. 2) Pesticides TD1 ug/person/daj	Lodes and others Pe Level o y LCE	sticides and	d others (cor (ug/g in seal HC(nt.] [Refere
Benzo(b)/Noranthene : Benzo(b)/Noranthene : Benzo(b)/Noranthene : por: Philpones AHII PAHII [cont.] PAHII Chrysene :	Ster Marda Bay s (cont. 2) Pesticides TD1 ug/person/day	Lodes s and others Pe Level of Level of	sticides and	d others (cor (ug/g in seal HC(nt.] Refere (rood) G
Benzo(b)/Bouranthene : Benzo(b)/Bouranthene : Benzo(b)/Bouranthene : por: Philippines AHs_PAHs [cont.] PAHs Chrysene : Dibenzo(a,b)anthracene :	Ster Manke Bay s (cont. 2) Pesticides IDI ug/person/day	s and others Pe	sticides and	d others (cor (ug/g in seal HC(nt.] Refere (ood) G
Benzo(b)/Houranthene : Benzo(b)/Houranthene : Benzo(b)/Houranthene : District (cont.) PAH: Chrysene : Dibenzo(a,h)anthracene : Dibenzo(a,e)pyrene :	Site: Marka Bay s (cont. 2) Pesticides IDi ug/person/day	Loter s and others Pe Level y LCC	sticides and	f others (cor (ug/g in seal HC(nt.) Refer food) G
Benzo(b)/kouranthene : Benzo(g,h.i)perplene : Benzo(k)/kouranthene : por: Phippnes AHs PAHs (cont.) PAHs Chrysene : Dibenzo(a,h)anthracene : Dibenzo(a,e)prene :	Ste: Manda Bay s (cont. 2) Pesticides TD1 ug/person/day	s and others Pe Level y LCC	sticides and of Concern [d others (cor (ug/g in seal HC(nt.) Refere food) G
Benzo(b)/houranthene : Benzo(b)/houranthene : Benzo(k)/houranthene : Benzo(k)/houranthene : Benzo(k)/houranthene : PAHs (cont.) PAHs Chrysene : Dibenzo(a,h)anthracene : Dibenzo(a,e)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,h)pyrene :	Ster Maria Say s [cont. 2] Pesticides TD1 ug/person/dag	s and others Pe	sticides and	d others (cor HCC HCC	at.) Refer food) G
Benzo(b)/Bouranthene : Benzo(b)/Bouranthene : Benzo(b)/Bouranthene : Don: Helpones AHII PAHII (cont.) PAHII Chrysene : Dibenzo(a,h)anthracene : Dibenzo(a,e)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,j)pyrene :	Ste: Mania Bay s (cont. 2) Pesticides TD1 ug/person/day	s and others Pe	sticides and of Concern [d others (cor HCC 	nt.) Refer food) G
Benzo(b)/Bouranthene : Benzo(b)/Bouranthene : Benzo(b)/Bouranthene : Benzo(b)/Bouranthene : PAHs [cont.] PAHs Chrysene : Dibenzo(a,b)anthracene : Dibenzo(a,b)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,j)pyrene : Fluoranthene :	Ste: Marda Bay s (cont. 2) Pesticider TDI ug/person/day	s and others Pe	sticides and	d others (cor lug/g in seal HCI	nt.) Refer food) G
Benzo(b)/Houranthene : Benzo(b)/Houranthene : Benzo(b)/Houranthene : Benzo(b)/Houranthene : Por: Philppines AHs_PAHs [cont.] PAHs Chrysene : Dibenzo(a,b)anthracene : Dibenzo(a,b)pyrene : Dibenzo(a,b)pyrene : Fluoranthene : Fluoranthene :	Ste: Menla Bey s (cont. 2) Pesticides TD1 ug/person/dag	s and others Pe	sticides and	d others (cor lug/g in seat HC(nt.] [Refer food] G
Benzo(b)/Ikouranthene : Benzo(b)/Ikouranthene : Benzo(k)/Ikouranthene : Dot: Philpones AH# PAH's (cont.) PAH: Chrysene : Dibenzo(a,b)prene : Dibenzo(a,b)prene : Dibenzo(a,b)prene : Fluoranthene : Fluoranthene : Indeno(1.3.3-c,d)prene :	Ste: Manda Bay stein Manda Bay	s and others Pe	sticides and of Concern [d others (cor (ug/g in seat HCi	at.] Refere food) G

AHs PAHs (cont.) PAHs (c	cont. 2) Pesticides and	others Pesticides and	others (cont.) Reference
	TDI ug/person/day	Level of Concern (LCG	ug/g in sealood) HCG
Phenanthrene :			
Pyrene :			
Methylnapthalenes :			
Dimethylnapthalenes :			
Trimethylnapthalenes :			
Methylphenanthrenes :			
Dimethylphenanthrenes :			
Trimethylphenanthrenes :			

Pesticides and Others

PAHs PAHs [cont.] PA	are feature of			
	TDI ug/person/day	Level of Concerr LCG	n (ug/g in seafood) HCG	
Aldrin :				
Dieldrin :				
ar-BHC :				
β-BHC :				
8-BHC :				
7-BHC :				
4.4°-DDD :				
4,4*-DDE :				
4,4-001 :				
4,4-001 : Endosulfan I : PAHs PAHs (cont.) PA	Hs (cont. 2) Pesticides and	others Pesticides a	nd others (cont.) Refere	nce
A,A-DDT: Endosullan I: PAHs [PAHs (cont.)] PA Endosullan II:	Hs (cont. 2) Pesticides and i TD1 ug/person/day	others Pesticides at Level of Concerr LCG	nd others (cont.) Refere n (ug/g in seafood) HCG	nce
4,4-DD1 : Endosullan I : PAHs PAHs (conl.) PA Endosullan II : Endosullan :	Hs (cont. 2) Pesticides and i TDI ug/person/day	Level of Concerr	nd others [cont.] Refere n [ug/g in sealood] HCG	nce
4,4-DD1 : Endosulfan I : PAHs PAHs (cont.) PA Endosulfan II : Endosulfan : Endosi	Hs (cont. 2) Pesticides and i TD1 ug/person/day	bthers Pesticides and Level of Concern LCG	nd others (cont.) Refere a (ug/g in seafood) HCG	nce
A.4-DD1 : Endosulfan I : PAHs PAHs (cont.) PA Endosulfan II : Endosulfan : Endori : Heptachlor :	Hs (cont. 2) Pesticides and i TD1 ug/person/day	Level of Concerr LCG	nd others [cont.] Refere n (ug/g in scalood) HCG	nce
4.4-DD1 : Endosulfan I : PAHs PAHs (cont.) PA Endosulfan II : Endosulfan : Endorin : Heptachlor : Epoxide :	Hs (cont 2) Pesticides and a TOI ug/person/day	Level of Concere	nd others [cont.] Refere n [ug/g in scalood] HCG	nce
A.4-DD1 : Endosulfan I : PAHs PAHs (cont.) PA Endosulfan II : Endosulfan : Endosulfan : Endrin : Heptachlor : Epoxide : Methoxychlor :	Hs (cont 2) Pesticidez and a TD1 ug/person/day	Level of Concerr LCG	nd others (cont.) Refere n (ug/g in scalood) HCG	nce
A.4-DD1 : Endosulfan I : PAHs [PAHs (cont.)] PA Endosulfan II : Endosulfan : Endosulfan : Heptachlor : Eposide : Methosychlor : \$-HCH	Hs (cont 2) Pesticidez and a TD1 ug/person/day	Level of Concerr LCG	nd others (cont.) Refere n (ug/g in teafood) HCG	nce
4.4-DD1 : Endosullan I : PAHs [PAHs [cont.]] PA Endosullan II : Endosullan : Endosu	Hs (cont 2) Pesticides and a TD1 ug/person/day	thers Pesticides and Level of Concern LCG	nd others (cont.) Refere h (ug/g in tealood) HCG 	nce

Physiographic Data Category

The physiographic category deals with oceanographic, hydrologic and geological data, which are important inputs in hydrodynamic modeling, ecological and pollutant fate modeling and natural hazard management.

Tissue Analysis

Tidal Monitoring Station Inventory contains data on tide gauging stations and basic data describing the station.

IIMS - Integrated Information Mana	gement System -	[Physiographic Data - Oceanogra	phic Data]	. DX
Tidal Monitoring Station Inventory Tid	al Summary Data	Astronomical Harmonic Constants	Digital Bathymetry	CTD Monitoring 4
<u> </u>	ide Station No: 1			
Station Identifier : MSH	-	Site Description :		
Longitude : 120.58333 Deg				
Latitude : 14.58333 Deg				
		References :		
Contact name :				
Rene Eclariño				
Address :				
Coastal and Geodetic Survey Dept. NAMHIA I	Binondo Manila			
Phone Number :				
Fax Number :				
Email :				
egion: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked		

Data Collection: Data are obtained from hydrographic surveying and oceanographic agencies and/or naval authorities in each country. Primary tidal measurement station data may also be available in global databases maintained by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) in the United States and the United Kingdom Institute of Oceanography. Any station listed in this table must be located in the site (or a logical extension of the site to accommodate numerical modeling) and must have data available in summary and/or astronomic constant form. Tidal Summary Data refers to height and range parameters for a tide gauging station.

odTide]	lentifier : MSH		
<u> []]]]]] + [] [] 또</u> [odAHC]	Tide Astronomical No:		
Start Survey Date (yyyy.mm.dd):		References :	
ind Survey Date (yyyy.mm.dd):			
Record Length :	days		
ime Zone Offset:	hours		
fean sea level Z0 :	m		
Constituent name:			
Constituent Frequency:	cycles/day		
Amplitude A:	n		
Phase angle G:	Deg		
on: Preppines	Site: Mania Bay	Locked	dis.
IIMS - Integrated Infor File Edit View Chery	rmation Managem Launch Help	ent System - [Physiographic Da	ta - Oceanogr 💶
IIMS - Integrated Infor File Conversion Inventory Idal Monitoring Station Inventory Idal Provide Provi	mation Managem Launch Help Tidal Summary Data	ent System - [Physiographic Da Astronomical Haik]nic Constants Digital to:	ta - Oceanogr
IIMS - Integrated Infor File Conversion Conversion dal Monitoring Station Inventory Cable: Bathnity) Trable: Bathnity) Survey Date (syrey mm.dd)	mation Managem Launch Help Tidal Summary Data	ent System - [Physiographic Da Astronomical Hain nic Constants Digital to: References :	ta - Oceanogr
IIMS - Integrated Infor File Edit View Chary fall Monitoring Station Inventory (Table: Bathmity) (Table: Bathmity) iurvey Date (pypy mm.dd) :	mation Managem Launch Help J Tidal Summary Data J Bathymetry Record N	ent System - [Physiographic Da Astronomical Handmic Constants Digital to: References :	ta - Oceanogr [] [] Bathymetry CTD Monitoring
IIMS - Integrated Infor File Edic View Councy dal Monitoring Station Inventory (Table: Bathnitry) urvey Date (sysy.mm.dd) : tean Sea Level 20 : ongitude :	mation Managem Launch Help Tidal Summary Data Bathymetry Record N	ent System - [Physiographic Da Astronomical Hark Inic Constants] Digital No: References :	ta - Oceanogr
IIMS - Integrated Infor File Ed. View Councy dal Monitoring Station Inventory Table: Bathmitry] iurvep Date (pypy.mm.dd) ; tean Sea Level ZD ; ongitude ; atitude ;	mation Managem Launch Help Tidal Summary Data Bathymetry Record N m Deg Deg	ent System - (Physiographic Da Astronomical HarQnic Constants Digital to: References :	ta - Oceanogr
IIMS - Integrated Infor File Edit View Comy dal Monitoring Station Inventory (Table: Bathmity) urvey Date (pypy, ma.dd) : fean Sea Level 20 : ongitude : astitude :	mation Managem Launch Help Tidal Summary Data] Bathymetry Record N m Deg Deg	ent System - [Physiographic Da Astronomical Haikinic Constants Digital te:	ta - Oceanogr.
IIMS - Integrated Infor File Edit View Only Id Monitoring Station Inventory Id Monitoring Station Inventory Itable: Bathinity urvey Date (pypy, mm, dd); tean Sea Level Z0 : ongitude : atbude : ounding :	mation Managem Launch Help Tidal Summary Data] Bathymetry Record N Deg Deg m	ent System - [Physiographic Da Astronomical Haikinic Constants Digital to: References :	ta - Oceanogr
IIMS - Integrated Infor File Edd View Comy Ial Monitoring Station Inventory Table: Bathnuty] urvey Date (pypy, mm.dd): tean Sea Level 20 : ongilude : abitude : ounding :	mation Managem Launch Help Tidal Summary Data	ent System - [Physiographic Da Astronomical Hark Inic Constants] Digital to:	ta - Oceanogr
IIMS - Integrated Infor File Ed: View Comy Ial Monitoring Station Inventory Table: Bathmitry urvey Date (pypy mm.dd) : tean Sea Level 20 : ongitude : attude : ounding :	mation Managem Launch Help Tidal Summary Data Bathymetry Record N g Deg Deg m	ent System - [Physiographic Da Astronomical Handnic Constants] Digital to:	ta - Oceanogr
IIMS - Integrated Infor File Ed. View County Ial Monitoring Station Inventory Table: Bathmitry Table: Bathmitry urvey Date (pypy nm.dd) : tean Sea Level ZD : ongitude : aitude : ounding :	mation Managem Launch Help Tidal Summary Data] Bathymetry Record N Bathymetry Record N Deg Deg m	ent System - (Physiographic Da Astronomical Hardinic Constants Digital to: References :	ta - Oceanogr
IIMS- Integrated Infor File Conversion Converters Ital Monitoring Station Inventors Table: Bathmitry urvey Date (pypy, mm.dd) : lean Sea Level ZD : ongitude : abitude : counding :	mation Managem Launch Help Tidal Summary Data] Bathymetry Record N Deg Deg m	ent System - [Physiographic Da Astronomical Hardfnic Constants Digital to: References :	ta - Oceanogr
IIMS - Integrated Infor File Edd With Charry Idal Monitoring Station Inventory Table: Bathnetry Turvep Date (pypy, mm, dd) : ean Sea Level 20 : ongitude : atitude :	mation Managem Launch Help Tidal Summary Data	ent System - [Physiographic Da Astronomical Hatunic Constants] Digital te:	ta - Oceanogr
IIMS - Integrated Infor File Edd View Concy ad Monitoring Station Inventory (Table: Bathnuty) iurvey Date (pypy, mm,dd) : tean Sea Level ZD : ongilude : aitude : iounding :	mation Managem Launch Help Tidal Summary Data	ent System - [Physiographic Da Astronomical Hark Inic Constants] Digital to:	ta - Oceanogr
IIMS - Integrated Infor File Edit View Concy dal Monitoring Station Inventory (Table: Bathmity) urvey Date (pypy.mm.dd) : ean Sea Level 20 : ongitude : attude : iounding :	mation Managem Launch Help Tidal Summary Data] Bathymetry Record N g Deg Deg m	ent System - [Physiographic Da Astronomical Handnic Constants] Digital to:	ta - Oceanogr
IIMS - Integrated Infor File Cover Grown Grown dal Monitoring Station Inventory Table: Bathmity] iurvey Date (pypy.mm.dd) : fean Sea Level Z0 : ongitude : adtude : iounding :	mation Managem Launch Help Tidal Summary Data] Bathymetry Record N Bathymetry Record N Deg Deg m	ent System - (Physiographic Da Astronomical Hardinic Constants Digital to:	ta - Oceanogr
IIMS - Integrated Infor File Edit View Chryv idal Monitoring Station Inventory (Table: Bathmty) Survey Date (yypy,mm, dd) : Mean Sea Level 2D : Longitude : Longitude : Longitude : Sounding :	mation Managem Launch Help Tidal Summary Data] Bathymetry Record N g Deg Deg m	ent System - [Physiogra Astronomical Hard Inic Constan to: References :	aphic Da
Integrated Infor Add View Charge Atoms Station Inventory Bathmity] al Level 20 : c : : : : c : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	mation Managem Launch Help Tidal Summary Data (Bathymetry Record N m Deg Deg m	ent System - Physiographic Da Astronomical Hardinic Constants Digital to:	ta - Oceanogr

The record length specifies the period of measurements used to calculate the summary parameters. Generally, the summary parameters are more reliable for records exceeding one year than for measurements of 30 days or less.

Astronomical Harmonic Constants refers to harmonic constants for amplitude and phase of tidal height measurements. The constituent names, which are standardized, are listed in the template when the data file is created. Amplitude and phase parameter values are entered for each constituent. Specify the Z0 term (height of mean sea level above the Lower Low Water Large Tides (LLWLT) or chart datum and the time zone offset of the analysis for the phase. These are mandatory fields.

Innual anitation Station Invest	Tidal Summary Data	Astronomical Harmonic Constants	Disit at Dathumates	CTD Monitoring
[odDBat]	Bathymetry Record	l No:		
Survey Date (yyyy.mm.dd):		References :		
Mean Sea Level Z0 :	m			
Longitude :	Deg			
atitude :	Deg			
Sounding :				

Digital Bathymetry files specify the sounding depth of water from a datum to the seabed, positive downward. For hydrographic surveys, the sounding depth is usually reduced to LLWLT or chart datum. In this case, the mean sea level (MSL) height must be specified since it is used to adjust the sounding values to the common MSL reference for modeling and analysis.

If the data are available relative to MSL, the Z0 term in the header must be specified as zero, meaning no further adjustment is required.

Data are obtained from hydrographic surveying and oceanographic agencies and/or naval authorities in each country. Gridded sounding data are also available in global databases distributed by the NOAA.

One record is used for each constituent repeating the information in fields 1 to 6 exactly. The number of available constituents depends on the record length available for analysis.

the second second second		land the second s			
fal Summary Data Ast	ronomical Harmonic Constants	Digital Bathymetry CTD	Monitoring Station	CTD Survey Data	4
[_] ~] [] [+] - odCTDStn]	CTD Station No:				
tation Identifier :		References :			
angitude :	Deg				
atitude :	Deg				
1	bog				
/ater Depth :	m				
ontact name :					
Idress :					
hone Number :					
ax Number :					
mail:					

CTD Monitoring Station provides information on CTD monitoring stations, including location and contact details.

the second s				1	
idal Summary Data Astronomical Ha	armonic Constants	Digital Bathymetry	CTD Monitoring Station	CTD Survey Data	4
<u> ド ド ド + - ボ ズ</u> [odCTDStn]	CTD Station No:				
Station Identifier :	-	Referen	ces :		
.ongitude : Deg	,				
Januae : Deg	,				
Water Depth : m					
contact name :					
ddraw -					
duress .					
	<u>.</u>				
Phone Number :					
ax Number :	-				
imail:					

CTD Survey Data is an inventory of conductivity–temperature– depth (CTD) measurement stations, and basic data describing the station.

CTD data are commonly obtained in oceanographic surveys to describe standard marine water properties. CTD data may be obtained from bottle casts, but since the 1980s these data were most often obtained with self-recording or direct readout instruments that provide evenly spaced profiles of water properties. CTD data are obtained from hydrographic surveying and oceanographic agencies and/or naval authorities in each country. Some data may also be available in global databases maintained by the NOAA. In general, CTD profile data are stored in ASCII files with sequential records for each measurement depth. These files are not amenable to a data table format in the IIMS; the station inventory is used to define available information and its time and location parameters. The data description must specify the instrumentation used to collect the data and provide references to reports or publications describing the data.

The purpose of these fields is to indicate that the parameter value has been measured and is reported in the required units.

	and they				- 0
dal Summary Data Astron	nomical Harmonic Constants	Digital Bathymetry	CTD Monitoring Station	CTD Survey Data	
dCTDStn]	tation Identifier :				
12 2 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	CTD Survey No:				
ate (yyyy.mm.dd):		Reference	es :		
ime:					
epth :	m				
emperature :	c				
Conductivity :	Mmho/cm				
ensity :					
H:					
Dissolved Oxygen :	mg/L				
alinity :					

Hydrologic Data

Stream flow data are usually collected by water resources management departments at the provincial and national government levels.

Stream Flow Gauging Station contains an index of stream flow gauging stations organized by river. The table on river is linked to the pollution loads table and to the flow summary table by the river number.

File Edt. View Query Launch Help	- [Physiographic Data - Hydrology]	
Streamflow Gauging Station Inventory Streamflow Sum	nmary Data	
Image: Image in the i		
Image:	13	
Gauging station Id : L28_27	Responsible agency :	
Gauging station name :		
San Agustin		
Longitude : 120.78000 Deg		
Latitude : 15.16833 Deg	References :	
enion: Philippines Ster Mania Ba	v Locked	

Stream Flow Summary Data contains monthly mean flow data and annual maximum and minimum flows from each gauging station. This table is linked with the river and gauging station inventories.

🗿 IIMS - Integ	rated Infor	mation Manag	ement System - [Physi	ographic Data - Hydrology]	
Streamflow Gar	uging Statio	n Inventory	treamflow Summary Dat	a	- 0 4
[hyStrm]	н н н + •	Gauging statio	n ld : L29_27 w Station No: 9		
Year : 19 Monthly Mea	396 n Flow			Maximum daily flow : Minimum daily flow :	cu. m/s
Jan :	95.60	cu. m/s			
Feb :	63.32	cu. m/s		References :	
Mar :	65.72	cu. m/s			
Apr :	91.42	cu. m/s			
May:	109.10	cu. m/s		1	
Jun :	93.33	cu. m/s			
Jul :	267.68	cu. m/s			
Aug :		cu. m/s			
Sep :		cu. m/s			
Oct :	193.03	cu. m/s			
Nov :		cu. m/s			
Dec:		cu. m/s			
Region: Philippines			Site: Mania Bay	Locked	

Geological Data

Data are obtained from field surveys based on physical sampling and/or video and sonar imaging techniques.

Surficial Sediment Survey Inventory refers to the surveys in which digital seabed classification data have been collected. The survey description provides a summary of the survey, its purpose, methods used and references to reports or other documentation.

IIMS - Integrated Informati	on Management System - [Pf	vysiographic Data - Geologic	al Data]	
Surficial Sediment Survey Su	h Help rficial Sediment Classification	Sediment Grain Size Survey	Sediment Grain Size D	_ 중 × ata (Phi Scale)
[geSed]	Sediment Survey No:			
Date of Survey (9999.mm.dd)	:			
Description :				
References :		_		
Region: Philippines	Site: Manila Bay	Locked		

Surficial Sediment Classification Data contains digital seabed classification data that can be derived through several survey techniques and provides a codified description of the surficial soil cover. This qualitative information is intended to discriminate hard from soft substrates and classify the soft-bottom material.

Inficial Sediment Survey Surficial Sediment Classific	ation Sediment Grain Size Survey	Sediment Grain Size Data [Phi Scale]
reSed]		
rr r r + − r ★ Sediment Record	d No:	
Station Identifier:		
ongitude: Deg		
atitude: Deg		
Class :		
References :		

Sediment Grain Size Survey Inventory contains survey description thats provides a summary of the survey, its purpose, methods used and references to reports or other documentation. Surveys separated in time by more than three months must be recorded as separate entries. Data are obtained from field surveys based on physical sampling and a geotechnical grain size analysis.

File Edt. View Query Launch Help		_ Ø 1
Surficial Sediment Survey Surficial Sediment Classification	Sediment Grain Size Survey	Sediment Grain Size Data (Phi Scale)
Image: Control of the second secon		
,		
Helerences :	-	
1		

Sediment Grain Size Data (Phi Scale) contains particle size information derived from a geotechnical analysis of surficial sediment samples reported as dry weight per cent in each class. The dataset consists of one or more stations forming a logical dataset. Data are obtained from field surveys based on physical sampling and a geotechnical grain size analysis.

Surficial Sediment Survey	Surficial Sediment Classification		Sediment Grain Size Surv	ey Sediment Grain Size Data	at Grain Size Data (Phi Scale)	
10 0 10 10 [geGin]	Start Surve End Survey	ny Date : 9 Date :				
+ = [geGmSv]	~ ×	Sediment Record No:				
Station Identifier:	Deg Deg	Weight for PHI= Weight for PHI= Weight for PHI-1 Weight for PHI-2 Weight for PHI-2 Weight for PHI-5	2 2 1 2 2 2 3 2 4 2 5 2	Weight for PHI-6 Weight for PHI-7 Weight for PHI-8 Weight for PHI-10 Weight for PHI-10 Weight for PHI-11 Weight for PHI-12 Total Percent Weight		
References :						
ining Shipping		Cher Marila Bay	Indet			

References

- United Nations. 2005. International Standard for Industrial Classification for All Economic Activities. ST/ESA/STAT/ SER.M/4/Rev. 3.1, E.0.3.XVII.4. http://unstats.un.org/unsd/ cr/family2.asp?CI=17
- United Nations Environment Programme. 1989. Basel Convention on the Control of Transboundary Movements of Hazardous Wastes and Their Disposal. Annex 1 Categories of Wastes to be Controlled. www.globelaw.com/Toxics/ basel.htm